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)
( )
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
193,487 223,525 253,037 281,698 311,160
(3,070,639) | (3,547,342) | (4,015,697) | (4,470,547) | (4,938,109)
7,581 5,960 7,291 8,604 5,024
(120,310) (94,585) (115,708) (136,545) (79,731)
8,387 9,939 12,141 14,268 15,073
(133,102) (157,732) (192,678) (226,433) (239,209)
(913) (342) 1,319 6,562 922
((14,489)) ((5,428)) (20,933) (104,139) (14,632)
13,349 13,439 19,441 28,203 22,451
(211,849) (213,277) (308,529) (447,582) (356,297)
(2,944) (2,881) (4,326) (6,356) (4,430)
((46,721))]  ((45,721))|  ((68.654))| ((100,870))  ((70,304))
10,405 10,558 15,115 21,847 18,021
(165,127) (167,555) (239,875) (346,712) (285,993)
290,424 319,424 366,130 420,420 475,949
(4,609,029) | (5,069,259) | (5,810,483) | (6,672,065) | (7,553,311)
244,974 261,920 280,355 311,469 356,637
(3,887,737) | (4,156,670) | (4,449,234) | (4,943,013) | (5,659,829)
19,427 19,562 22,449 16,297 23,112
(308, 306) (310,449) (356, 266) (258,633) (366,787)
45,450 57,504 85,775 108,951 119,312
(721,292) (912,588) | (1,361,249) | (1,729,052) | (1,893,481)
63.6% 66. 2% 64. 4% 62.7% 63.5%
31.5% 30.5% 32.1% 33.8% 34.6%
95. 1% 96. 7% 96.5% 96. 5% 98.1%
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 12 31
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100052
PICC Dong He Yan 42,423,990,583 69.0
Street 69
2016 12 31
50.0 100
50.0 90
0.1 100
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PICC 25,761 8.615
7,425 16.835
9,490 29.399
10,686 19.990
PICC 8,568 24.726
2016 174,545 2016 26,783
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2016
2016
10.5 311,160
3,000
1 0.1 33.5 ()
10.5
225,640
10.4 85,520
2016
2016
1.6 98.1 5,024
18,940 17.5 18,021 15.8
2016 13.2 475,949
9.5 119,312 379,976 C-ROSS
232 287
CIRC C-ROSS
1
Aa3
2016 291 29.69
1,599 (Meranti) (Megi)
2016
8 1
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270,261 100.0 244,567 100.0
(171,759) (63.5) (153,419) (62.7)
(93,478) (34.6) (82,544) (33.8)
5,024 1.9 8,604 3.5
12 31
2016 2015
225,640 204,266
12,321 12,916
23,432 18,560
13,703 11,558
2,977 3,225
19,535 18,944
13,552 12,229
311,160 281,698
12 31
2016 2015
206,904 66.7 162,617 57.9
109,044 35.1 85,579 30.5
56,681 18.3 52,749 18.8
41,179 13.3 24,289 8.6
87,968 28.3 103,755 36.9
15,581 5.0 14,638 5.2
310,453 100.0 281,010 100.0
2016 311,160 2015 281,698 29,462
10.5
225,640 2015 204,266 21,374
10.5 2016
2016

2016

12,321 2015 12,916 595 -4.6

32/301



EDINETOOOO

00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn
23,432 2015 18,560 4,872
26.3 2016
13,703 2015 11,558 2,145
18.6 2016
( )
)
2016
2,977 2015 3,225 248 -7.7
2016 19,535 2015 18,944 591
3.1 2016
13,552 2015 12,229 1,323
10.8 2016
12 31
2016 2015
209,667 190,067
7,527 7,900
19,833 15,193
9,572 8,386
2,161 2,350
14,428 14,552
7,073 6,119
270,261 244,567
2016 270,261 2015 244,567
25,694 10.5
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12 31
2016 2015
(124,718) (59.5) (115,085) (60.5)
(5.741) (76.3) (5,243) (66.4)
(17,649) (89.0) (13,695) (90.1)
(5,767) (60.2) (4,857) (57.9)
(1,149) (53.2) (1,155) (49.1)
(11,233) (77.9) (9,425) (64.8)
(5,502) (77-8) (3,959) (64.7)
(171,759) (63.5) (153,419) (62.7)
2016 171,759 2015 153,419
18,340 12.0 2016 63.5 2015 62.7 0.8
124,718 2015 115,085 9,633
8.4 2016 59.5 2015 60.5 1.0 2016
2016 5,741 2015 5,243
498 9.5 2016 76.3 2015 66.4 9.9
2016 (Meranti)
2016
17,649 2015 13,695 3,954
28.9 2016 89.0 2015 90.1 1.1
5,767 2015 4,857 910
18.7 2016 60.2 2015 57.9 2.3 2016
1,149 2015 1,155 6
-0.5 2016 53.2 2015 49.1 4.1 2016
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2016

11,233 2015 9,425

1,808 19.2 2016 77.9 2015 64.8 13.1
5,502 2015 3,959 1,543

39.0 2016 77.8 2015 64.7 13.1
12 31
2016 2015
(77,924) 37.2) (67,596) (35.6)
(3.542) “7.1) (3,358) (42.5)
(2.482) (12.5) (2,560) (16.8)
3,277) (34.2) (3,271) (39.0)
(785) (36.3) (950) (40.4)
(2,813) (19.5) (2,680) (18.4)
(2,655) (37.5) (2,129) (34.8)
(93,478) (34.6) (82,544) (33.8)
2016 93,478 2015 82,544 10,934
13.2 2016 34.6 2015 33.8 0.8 2016
7,377
137 1.8 2.7 0.4
1.2
31.9
/C )
/C )
12 31
2016 2015
/C ) /C ) /C ) /C )

7,025 3.3 7,386 3.9
(1.756) (23.4) (701) (8.9)
(298) (1.5) (1,062) (6.9)
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528 5.6 258 3.1
227 10.5 245 10.5
382 2.6 2,447 16.8
(1,084) (15.3) 31 0.5
5,024 1.9 8,604 3.5
2016 5,024 2015 8,604

3,580 -41.6 1.9 2015 1.6
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
25,144 6.6 22,828 6.6
68,286 18.0 98,663 28.7
110,645 29.1 107,404 31.2
67,038 17.6 68,714 20.0
63,855 16.8 30,052 8.7
4,902 1.3 4,783 1.4
37,045 9.8 8,584 2.5
3,061 0.8 2,997 0.9
379,976 100.0 344,025 100.0
2016
35,951 10.5 2016
2016
2016 12 31 37,045 28,461
PICC 2,500 22,444
2016 6 11
2016 19.99
1,009

2,636
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12 31
2016 2015
256 209
12,351 12,425
2,466 1,634
15,073 14,268
2016 15,073 2015 14,268 805
5.6 2016
832 50.9
12 31
2016 2015
1,176 6,343
« Y (304) 74
(98) -
148 145
922 6,562
2016 5,167 -
81.5 304
12 31
2016 2015
22,451 28,203
(4,430) (6,356)
18,021 21,847
475,949 420,420
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2016 22,451 2015 28,203

5,752 -20.4
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2016 4,430 2015 6,356 1,926
2016 18,021 2015 21,847 3,826
-17.5 2016 1.215
12 31
2016 2015
22,077 27,232
(18,206) (26,507)
(1,555) (2,054)
/C ) 2,316 (1,329)
2016 22,077 2015
27,232 5,155 2016
2016 18,206 2015
26,507 8,301 2016
30,401 22,444
2016 1,555 2015
2,054 499 2016
150 20
12,105
2016 12 31 25,144
2016 11 150 2014 10 80

10
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PICC AMC PICC AMC
PICC AMC
PICC AMC

2016 715
151 564
574 141 2016 12 31 10,023
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2016 12 31

14,828,510,202

10,228,980,980

4,599,529,222

2012 12 31 ol ) 0 )
12, 255,980,000 12,255,980,000
( ) 194,502,402,600 )
8,454,402,000
H )
3,801,578,000
2013 12 31 ( ) « ) 1,348,157,800 )
929,984,220 | 13,604,137,800 |(21,395,264,286 ) 13,604,137,800
H ) ( ) (215,897,666,886 )
418,173,580 | 9,384,386,220
H )
4,219,751,580
2014 12 31 ( ) « ) 1,224,372,402 )
844,594,760 | 14,828,510,202 |(19,430,790,020 ) 14,828,510,202
H ) ( ) (235,328,456,905 )
379,777,642 | 10,228,980,980
H )
4,599,529,222
2015 12 31 olc ) 0 )
14,828,510,202 ©) 14,828,510,202
( ) (235,328,456,905 )
10, 228,980,980
(H )

4,599,529,222

45/301



EDINETOOOO

00000000000 0O(E05937)

2016 12 31 « ) ofc )
14,828,510,202 ) 14,828,510,202
( ) (235,328,456,905 )
10,228,980,980
H )
4,599,529,222
1 2013 30 H 10
H 418,173,580 5.38 929,984,220
4.30
2 2014 11 17 H 10
H 379,777,642 7.46 844,594,760
5.92
2016 12 31
10,228,980,980 69.0
5,178 4,599,529,222 31.0
5,179 14,828,510,202 100
2016 12 31 H H 5,178
2016 12 31
PICC 100052 Dong
1 2 He Yan Street 69 10,228,980,980 69.0
1
JP 10017 H
270 367,586,004 2.48
/
2
H
11,068,383 0.07
2
H
100,826,577 0.68
/
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19801 H
1209 265,089,533 1.79
3

1 PICC 2016 12 31
2 H 4,494,870 H 11,068,383

578,000 4,412,000

5,642,000

3,916,870 1,014,383
3 H 1,244,000
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GAAP 10

GAAP GAAP

150

2017 24 2016 0.309
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2012 12 2013 12 2014 12 2015 12 2016 12
HK$11.50 HK$13.44 HK$16.24 HK$20.15 HK$15.30
162 189 228 283 215
HK$7.81 HK$8.16 HK$9.75 HK$13.92 HK$11.20
110 115 137 196 157
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
HK$12.54 HK$13.66 HK$14 .52 HK$13.24 HK$13.50 HK$13.18
176 192 204 186 190 185
HK$11.32 HK$12.04 HK$12.70 HK$12.28 HK$11.62 HK$11.80
159 169 179 173 163 166
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1961 23
PICC PICC AMC PICC
18
12
17
11
1985 1998
)
1998 2003
2003 2007
2003 2005
AMC
)
2006 2007
)
2007 2012 PICC ™
2011
*
**
1963 24
1980 PICC PICC
PICC PICC
1998 1999
2010
37
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1957 Q)
PICC
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PICC *)
1982
1988
35
PICC
1966 ™) 1985
1998  PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
1993
1998
32
1949 19
™
20
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1951 10 15
China Shanshui Cement Group Limited *
12
2007
2012
MTR Corporation Limited (**)
)
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited(***)
(***)
*
**
ADR
Fhx BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited™ 100
1956 16 Geju Business School Co., Ltd.
AAMA 12
1970
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2017
1957 12
1988 PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
2004
29
2015
1972 10 23 PICC (@)
1994 1998 PICC
PICC
PICC
22
*
2015
1947 22 DRC
™
1982 35 DRC
1993 1998 DRC
1998 2008 DRC
1993 2000
CSRC
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2011 1
1963 11
Q)
™ ™
")
2001
100 2005 “New Century
Excellent Scholarship Program” 2013
2014
*
**
2017
1959 11 28 /
/
1991 PICC PICC
/
26
2017
1966 30
1996 The People®s Insurance Company
(Group) of China PICC
21
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1955 26 1979 PICC PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
38
PICC
1958
1985 PICC
PICC
PICC
32
1958 10 1992 PICC PICC
PICC
25
1965 26
1988 PICC
PICC
PICC PICC
The People®s Insurance
Company (Group) of China
29
(1962
) 2013

PICC

25
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1964 24
1980 2000
2000 PICC PICC
PICC
MBA 17
1964 10 15 1984 PICC PICC
PICC
33

1978 1984 PICC PICC
1962 12 10 PICC PICC

32
1968 21 1992 PICC

PICC

25
11
1962 28 2010 1979
1984 PICC PICC
PICC
PICC
32
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IT 1985
1966 1998 PICC
PICC

2016
12

27

2016

1,548

3,977

333

293

6,151

2016 12 31

12
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2015 2016

13.55 0.40 13.87 0.95

(215.04 (6.35 ) 220.12 15.08

13.55 0.40 13.87 0.95

(215.04 (6.35 ) 220.12 15.08
2015 2016

2015
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) 131
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2016 12 31

10

11
14

15
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2016 2015
311,160 281,698
270,261 244,567

(171,759) (153,419)
(62,954) (54,255)
(23,147) (20,775)

(7.,377) (7,514)
5,024 8,604
15,073 14,268
922 6,562
(637) (645)
@ (©))
422 351
369 404
457) 173)
(1,208) (1,638)
2,945 473
22,451 28,203
(4,430) (6,356)
18,021 21,847
18,020 21,847
1 -
18,021 21,847
1.215 1.473
16
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2016 12 31
2016 2015
5 4,938,109 4,470,547
5 4,289,042 3,881,278
6 (2,725,815) (2,434,760)
7 (999,080) (861,027)
(367,343) (329,699)
(117,073) (119,247)
79,731 136,545
8 239,209 226,433
9 14,632 104,139
(10,109) (10, 236)
(32) (48)
6,697 5,570
5,856 6,411
(7,253) (2,746)
10 (19,171) (25,995)
46,737 7,507
11 356,297 447,582
14 (70,304) (100,870)
285,993 346,712
285,977 346,712
16 -
285,993 346,712
15 19.282 23.377
16
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31

31
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2016 2015
18,021 21,847
(4,368) 12,480

69 (5,981)

98 -
1,050 (1,625)
(3,151) 4,874
® ®

1 1

® @
(203) 298
(3.358) 5,168
275 217
(69) (54)
206 163

- 2

206 165
(3,152) 5,333
14,869 27,180
14,868 27,180
1 -
14,869 27,180
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2016 12 31
2016 2015

285,993 346,712
(69,320) 198,058

/C ) 1,095 (94,918)
1,555 -

31 16,664 (25,789)
(50,006) 77,350

@9 @©)

31 16 16
(63) (63)

(3,222) 4,729

(53,291) 82,016

4,364 3,444

31 (1,095) (857)
3,269 2,587

- 32

3,269 2,619

(50,022) 84,635

235,971 431,347

235,955 431,347

16 -

235,971 431,347
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2016 12 31

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
17 25,144 22,828
18 3 8
19 110,645 107,404
20 67,038 68,714
21 30,479 19,317
22 30,707 26,426
23 68,286 98,663
24 63,855 30,052
25 15,805 16,180
26 37,045 8,584
28 4,902 4,783
29 14,977 14,110
30 3,185 3,351
31 3,878 -
475,949 420,420
33 16,443 9,141
34 834 741
35 21,030 23,688
2,680 2,943
36 48,115 39,107
37 242,093 217,288
38 2,330 2,226
39 23,112 16,297
31 - 38
356,637 311,469
40 14,828 14,828
104,478 94,118
119,306 108,946
6 5
119,312 108,951
475,949 420,420
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2016 12 31
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12 31 12 31
17 399,035 362,280
18 48 127
19 1,755,936 1,704,501
20 1,063,893 1,090,491
21 483,702 306,561
22 487,320 419,381
23 1,083,699 1,565,782
24 1,013,379 476,925
25 250,825 256,777
26 587,904 136,228
28 77,795 75,906
29 237,685 223,926
30 50,546 53,180
31 61,544 -
7,553,311 6,672,065
33 260,950 145,068
34 13,236 11,760
35 333,746 375,929
42,532 46,705
36 763,585 620,628
37 3,842,016 3,448,361
38 36,977 35,327
39 366,787 258,633
31 - 603
5,659,829 4,943,013
40 235,320 235,320
1,658,066 1,493,653
1,893,386 1,728,973
95 79
1,893,481 1,729,052
7,553,311 6,672,065
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2016 12 31
>k Fokk
2016 14,828 18,986*  2,673* 10,174* 6*  30,804* 7527%  1,885* 379* 21,684* 108,946 5 108,951
- - - - - - - - - 18,020 18,020 1 18,021
PR - - 206 (3,151) o) - - - (203) - (3152 - (3152)
) /( - - 206 (3,151) @ - - - (203) 18,020 14,868 1 14,869
. - - . - 1,810 1,810 - - (3,620) - . -
2015
Fkkk - - - - - - - - - (4,508) (4,508) - (4,508)
2016 12 31 14,828 18,986*  2,879* 7,023* 2% 32,614* 9,337*  1,885* 176* 31576* 119,306 6 119,312
* 2016 12 31 104,478 2015 12 31 94,118
*k
Fkk
ieieiald 2016 6 24 2015 12 31 0.304
4,508

70/301



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

Oooooooo
2016 12 31
*k *kk
2016
235,320  301,308* 42,421* 161,461*  95* 488,850* 119,453* 6,015% 344,125% 1,728,973 79 1,729,052
- - - - - - - 285,977 285,977 16 285,993
s - - 3,269 (50,006) (63) - (3,222) - (50,022) - (50,022)
)
/( - - 3,269 (50,006) (63) - (3,222) 285,977 235,955 16 235,971
)
- - - - - 28,725 28,725 - (57,449) - - -
2015
- - - - - - - (71,542)  (71,542) - (71,542)
*kkk
2016 12
31 235,320 301,308* 45,690* 111,455%  32* 517,584* 148,178* 2,793% 501,111* 1,893,386 95 1,803,481
* 2016 12 31 2015 12 31 94,118
**k
*kk
hkk 2016 6 24 2015 12 31 0.304
4,508

71/301



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

0000000
2016 12 31
*%* *hKk
( ( (
)y < ) ) )
2015 14,828 18,986* 2,510+ 5,300 10 28,674% 5,397%  721*  79%  9,25% 85,770 5 85,775
- - - - - - - - - 21,847 21,847 - 21,847
I . - 163 4,874 ) - - - 300 - 5333 - 5,333
)
_ / - - 163 4,874 ) - - - 300 21,847 27,180 - 27,180
- - - - - 2,130 2,130 - - (4,260) - - -
- - - - - - - 1,164 - (1,16%) - - -
2014
. - - - - - - - - - (4,008)  (4,00) - (4,004)
2‘;15 12 14,828  18,986* 2,673%  10,174* 6% 30,804%  7,527% 1,885% 379 21,684* 108,946 5 108,951
* 2015 12 31 94,118 2014 12 31 70,942
Kkk
R 2015 6 26 2014 12 31 0.270

4,004
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2016 12 31
**k *kk
( ( (
DI ¢ ) ) )
2015
235,320 301,308% 39,834*  84,111*  150* 455,056*  85,650% 11,442% 1,254* 147,036* 1,361,170 79 1,361,249
- - - - - - - - - 346,712 346,712 - 346,712
% - - 2,587 77,350  (63) - - - 4,761 - 84,635 - 84,635
)
/( - - 2,587 77,350  (63) - - - 4,761 346,712 431,347 - 431,347
)
- - - - - 33,803 33,803 - - (67,606) - - -
- - - - - - - 18,473 - (18,473) - - -
2014
- - - - - - - - - (63,543)  (63,543) - (63,543)
*kkhk
2015 12

31 235,320  301,308* 42,421* 161,461* 95* 488,859* 119,453* 29,915* 6,015* 344,125* 1,728,973 79 1,729,052

* 2015 12 31 94,118 2014 12 31 70,942

*k

Fkk

falaiaiel 2015 6 26 2014 12 31 0.270
4,004
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2016 2015
22,451 28,203
(15,073) (14,268)
9 (922) (6,562)
2 3
422) (208)
(2,945) 473)
11,29 1,573 1,697
11,30 147 156
11 (121) (86)
10 1,208 1,638
637 645
11,21 387 320
11,25 36 365
6,958 11,430
(11,549) (2,237)
(1,741) (867)
7,302 (1,262)
/C ) 93 (14)
8,117 8,178
20,524 18,406
29,704 33,634
(7.627) (6,402)
22,077 27,232
13,017 11,618
256 209
2,465 1,627
(2,105) (2,141)
208 252
(24,944) (3,190)
(86,564) (98,244)
(42,983) (8,300)
234 128
82,629 81,900
9,180 -
30,401 (10,366)
(18,206) (26,507)
2016 2015
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(8,000) (6,000)
(2,658) 9,447

104 440
(1,493) (1,937)
(4,508) (4,004)
(1,555) (2,054)
2,316 (1,329)
22,828 24,157
25,144 22,828

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2016 12 31
2016 2015
356,297 447,582
(239,209) (226,433)
9 (14,632) (104,139)
32 48
(6,697) (3,301)
(46,737) (7,507)
11,29 24,964 26,931
11,30 2,333 2,476
11 (1,920) (1,365)
10 19,171 25,995
10,109 10,236
11,21 6,142 5,078
11,25 571 5,793
110,423 181,394
(183,283) (35,501)
(27,630) (13,759)
/C ) 115,883 (20,028)
/C ) 1,476 (222)
128,817 129,785
325,716 292,103
471,402 533,772
(121,040) (101,600)
350,362 432,172
206,580 184,378
4,063 3,317
39,120 25,820
(33,406) (33,978)
3,301 3,999
(395,861) (50,625)
(1,373,771) (1,559,132)
(682,140) (131,721)
3,714 2,031
1,311,322 1,299,753
145,687 -
/C ) 482,464 (164,508)
(288,929) (420,666)
2016 2015
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238,050 -
(126,960) (95,220)
(42,182) 149,924
1,650 6,983
(23,694) (30,740)
(71,542) (63,543)
(24,678) (32,597)
36,755 (21,091)
362,280 383,372
399,035 362,280
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HKAS 1

HKAS 16 HKAS 38
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2016 12 31 65,743
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HKFRS 9 HKFRS 9 HKAS 39
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9
2016 12 31
HKFRS 9 HKICPA
HKFRS 17 HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 4 HKFRS 9 HKFRS 4
2017 1 HKFRS 4 HKFRS 9 HKFRS 4
HKFRS
2021 1 1
HKFRS 9 2016 4 1
HKFRS 4 HKFRS 9
HKAS 39 HKFRS 9
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2016 2015 12 31
2016

225,640 12,321 2,977 13,703 23,432 19,535 13,552 - 311,160

209,667 7,527 2,161 9,572 19,833 14,428 7,073 - 270,261

(124,718)  (5,741) (1,149) (5,767) (17,649) (11,233) (5,502) - (171,759)

(55,387)  (2,717)  (407) (2,049) (1,351) 196  (1,239) - (62,954)

(17,282) (501)  (247)  (888)  (780) (2,407) (1,042) - (23,147)

(5,255) (324)  (131)  (340)  (351)  (602)  (374) - (7.317)

/C ) 7,025  (1,756) 227 528 (298) 382 (1,084) - 5,024

- - - - - - - 15,073 15,073

- - - - - - - 922 922

- - - - - - - (637)  (837)

- - - - - - @ - @
- - - - - - - 422 422

B} B} } _ . - - (1,208) (1,208)

B} B} ) _ - - . (88) (88)
B} B} ) _ . - - 2,045 2,045

/C ) 7,025  (1,756) 227 528 (298) 382 (1,086) 17,429 22,451

] _ . - - . - (4,430) (4,430)

C )
7,025  (1,756) 227 528 (298) 382 (1,086) 12,999 18,021
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204,266 12,916 3,225 11,558 18,560 18,944 12,229 - 281,698
190,067 7,900 2,350 8,386 15,193 14,552 6,119 - 244,567
(115,085)  (5,243) (1,155) (4.857) (13,695) (9.425) (3,959) - (153,419)
(47,654)  (2,025)  (596) (2,173) (1,153) 131 (785) - (54,255)
(14,984) (820)  (223)  (722)  (849) (2,239)  (938) - (20,775)
(4,958) (513)  (131)  (376)  (558)  (572)  (406) - (7,514)
/C ) 7,386 (701) 245 258 (1,062) 2,447 31 - 8,604
i i} , . - . - 14,268 14,268
- - - - - - - 6,562 6,562
- - - - - - - (645)  (645)
- . . . . . ® . ®
- - - - - - - 351 351
- - - - - - - (1,638) (1,638)
- - - - - - - 231 231
- - - - - - - 473 473
/C ) 7,386 (701) 245 258 (1,062) 2,447 28 19,602 28,203
i - , . - - - (6,356) (6,356)
C )
7,386 (701) 245 258 (1,062) 2,447 28 13,246 21,847
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2016 12 31

13,517 11,754 1,410 6,064 6,240 6,465 18,471 412,028 475,949

190,900 19,216 3,158 17,344 15,556 12,865 24,927 72,671 356,637

1,406 75 19 85 146 121 82

1,934

6 51 31 64 78 58 135 - 423

- - - - - - - 12,351 12,351

2015 12 31

9,913 8,483 1,340 4,422 4,500 5,881 14,084 371,797 420,420

171,110 15,214 2,993 13,756 11,960 11,282 20,002 65,152 311,469

1,478 91 23 84 134 136 87

2,033

48 213 28 118 51 82 145 - 685

- - - - - - - 12,425 12,425
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2016 2015
310,453 281,010
707 688
311,160 281,698
311,160 281,698
(30,386) (29,569)
280,774 252,129
(11,360) (7.,277)
847 (285)
(10,513) (7,562)
270,261 244,567

2016 2015
180,496 160,981
(18,748) (18,406)
161,748 142,575
13,445 11,874
(3.434) (1,030)
10,011 10,844
171,759 153,419
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2016 2015
46,557 31,523
(9,559) (9,012)
16,288 15,032
6,208 13,682
34) 2,398 2,181
1,062 849
62,954 54,255

2016 2015
256 209
4,921 5,793
2,101 2,131
2,822 2,897
55 40
118 14
2,334 1,550
12,351 12,425
2,151 1,484
315 150
2,466 1,634
15,073 14,268
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2016 2015
285 110
13 12
(354) 5,871
223 350
1,009 -
1,176 6,343
(23) 10
@71) 64
10 -
(304) 74
28) 148 145
(98) -
922 6,562
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2016 2015
650 896
509 628
49 114
1,208 1,638
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29 1,573 1,697
30 147 156
26,661 25,091
2,651 2,630
21 387 320
25 36 365
808 768
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15 14
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2016
( ) - - - - -
«C ) - 827 33 39 899
016 8 9 ; - 936 75 60 1,071
(2017 3 24 ) - 815 75 59 949
(D - - - - -
(D - - - - -
D _ _ _ _ _
(2017 3 6 )
239 - - - 239
239 - - - 239
239 - - - 239
239 - - - 239
(2016 6 24 ) 114 - - - 114
(2017 3 24 ) ) ) ) ) )
( )
(D - - - - -
(2017 2 28 ) - - - - -
(2017 2 28 ) - - - - -
017 3 2 ; - 842 75 59 976
(2017 2 28 ) - - - 22 22
017 2 28 ; - 557 75 54 686
239 - - - 239
239 - - - 239
1,548 3,977 333 293 6,151
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2015
( ) - - - - - -
« ) - 936 936 71 61 2,004
- 815 815 71 61 1,762
(2015 6 26 ) - 749 749 31 61 1,590
(QIEY) - - - - - -
D - - - - - -
D - - - - - -
(2015 6 26 2015 11 4 - - - - 4
2 )

(2015 3 20 Yy (D B h h h h h
222 - - - - 222
(2015 6 26 ) 106 B B B B 106
(2015 6 26 ) 106 - - - - 106
(2015 6 26 ) 106 - - - - 106
(2015 12 ) B h h h h h
(2015 12 16 ) 222 - - - - 222
(2015 6 26 ) 11 h h h h 111
( ) - 842 842 71 61 1,816
(2015 6 26 YD B B B B B B
- 446 1,262 52 47 1,807
- 446 1,071 71 61 1,649
(2015 6 26 Y D B B B B B B
222 - - - - 222
111 - - - - 111

(2015 6 26 )
1,247 4,234 5,675 367 352 11,875
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2,000,001 2,500,000 - 1
8 9
2015 12 31 2016
13
13. 5
5 2016 12 31 4
2015 12 31 4
2015
2016 ( )
749 679
- 1,495
75 -
59 51
883 2,225
2015
2016 ( )
0 1,000,000 1 -
1,500,001 2,000,000 - -
2,500,001 3,000,000 - 1
1 1
2015 12 31 2016
0.7 0.8
14.
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15.

2016

25

31)

(2015

2015 12 31

25

)

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd
25 (2015 25 )
2016 2015
7,327 8,521
37 6
(2,934) (2,171)
4,430 6,356
2016 2015
22,451 28,203
5,613 7,051
(1,552) (831)
332 130
37 6
4,430 6,356
2016 2015
18,020 21,847
14,828 14,828
1.215 1.473
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16.

2015
2014

2016

2016 6 24
0.304

2015 6 26
0.270

17.

4,508

4,004

2015

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oooooog
2016 2015
0.304 4,508 _
0.270 - 4,004
2015 12 31 1
2014 12 31 1
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
18,590 12,581
5,492 9,591
1,062 656
25,144 22,828
25,144 22,828
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

126/301



18.
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OooooOodd
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
3 8
2016 12 31
1 2018 2 24 100
2015 12 31
3 5 2016 1 7 -
1 2018 2 24 1,050
4 (2015 4 )
2016 (2015
)
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
)
946 259
- 122
2,305 64
3,251 445
)
7,075 6,803
8,783 12,474
49,885 45,424
65,743 64,701
)

3,026 3,026
26,761 27,826
11,864 11,406
41,651 42,258
110,645 107,404

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
28,805 28,744
28,593 31,256
5,561 5,654
252 260
3,827 2,800
67,038 68,714

1
3 2
2016 2015
12 31 12 31

128/301



21.

N P OO W k-

12

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

ooooOoog
10,543 14,576
56,495 54,138
67,038 68,714
98 (2015 )
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
13,786 9,823
19,911 12,366
33,697 22,189
(2,960) (2,684)
(258) (188)
30,479 19,317
)
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
18,827 14,609
2,496 893
3,770 1,691
3,594 793
1,472 1,079
208 163
112 89
30,479 19,317
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¢ 11
12 31
48(c)
22.
¢ 37D
¢ 3D
23.
3 1
1 2
2 3
3

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2016 2015
2,872 2,690
387 320
(41) (138)
3,218 2,872
117 (2015 12 31 100 )
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
10,154 9,307
20,553 17,119
30,707 26,426
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
162 962
8 8
213 1,355
67,903 96,338
68,286 98,663
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OooooOodd
24.
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
28,339 23,462
28,400 1,000
3,616 2,200
3,000 2,850
500 500
- 40
63,855 30,052
( )
2016 12 31
2 100 (2015 12 31 2 100 ) 2016 12 31
4.30 7.00 (2015 12 31  4.53 7.20 )
3 2
1 2016 12
31 3.50 4.90 (2015 12 31  4.20 )
10 5
2016 12 31 5.60 (2015 12 31  5.60 )

131/301
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25.
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
5,379 6,041
O) 2,966 2,966
1,636 1,660
- 1,520
673 555
1,841 897
PICC (  48(c)) 64 116
(  48(c) 11 29
3,793 2,918
16,363 16,702
(401) (365)
(157) (157)
15,805 16,180
O) CIRC 20
CIRC
26.
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
36,053 7,463
( ) 992 1,121
37,045 8,584
2015 2 PICC AMC
27.9 29.399
2016 6 23 PICC PICC
PICC 2,119
2,500 PICC 24.726
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2016 6 30 CIRC PICC PICC
PICC

2015 12 28 Deutsche Bank
Aktiengesel lschaft jr. & Cie. AG & Co.
Sal. Oppenheim jr. & Cie. AG & Co. Kommanditgesellschaft auf
Aktien S.A. Deutsche
Bank Luxembourg S.A.

877,302,599 267,072,000 991,671,286 2,136,045,885
19.990
2016 11 17

2016 11 17

2,636

133/301
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2016 2015 12 31
12 31
2016 2015
( 25,761 8.615 8.615
PICC ’ ) .
)
( 7,425 16.835 16.835
)
9,490 29.399 29.399
10,686 19,990 -
PICC 8,568 24,726 -
2016 12 31 31,411 (2015 5,393 )
20
2016 12 31
23,176

HKFRS

134/301



PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC « )/

PICC

PICC
PICC
PICC

PICC
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
375,490 357,561
342,427 322,345
33,051 35,210
12 6
33,063 35,216

2016 2015
125,533 113,926
529 3,531
6 (1)
535 3,520
(1,827) 1,733
(1,827) 1,733
(1,298) 5,264
6 (1)
(1,292) 5,253
74 41
PICC

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
33,051 35,210

8.615 8.615
2,847 3,033
16 16
2,863 3,049
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2016 9 30 2015 9 30
13,382 12,873
1,172 807
11,992 11,880
218 186
12,210 12,066
2015 10 1 2014 10 1
2016 9 30 2015 9 30
136 111
1,178 1,002
19 25
1,197 1,027
45 893
45 893
1,223 1,895
19 25
1,242 1,920
94 88
2016 9 30 2015 9 30
11,992 11,880
16.835 16.835
2,019 2,000
269 269
169 75
2,457 2,344
2016 12 31
2015 10 1 2016 9 30
2015 12 31

2014 10 1 2015 9 30

136/301
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2016 12 31

2015 12 31
9,490 9,490

10 i

9,480 9,490

9,480 9,490

2016 2015

253 1
234 (16)

67 -

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
9,480 9,490

29.399 29.399

2,787 2,790

2,787 2,790




12 31

2016 11 17 (

2016 12 31
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2016 11 17

130,910

19.990

26,169
(78)

26,001

) 2016



PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2016 12 31

45,227

39,548

5,679

5,679

2016 7 1
2016 12 31

5,187

206

206
(192)
(192)

14

14

PICC

2016 12 31

5,679

24.726

1,404
521
(45)
578

2,458

139/301
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27.
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
( ) 96 96
2016 2015 12 31
12 31 /
/
2016 2015
* 100 100 50
* 90 90 50
. 100 100 0.1
*
28.
2016 2015
11 4,783 4,684
29 30 113 112
275 217
9 148 145
29 30 (417) (375)
12 31 4,902 4,783
3 4,902 4,783
2016 12 31 136 2015 12 31 94
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

140/301



2
)
Q)
2
4 8 2015 12 31 4
3 3
3
12 31

256 2015 209
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OoOoOoOoOodno
29.

2016 1 1 14,630 1,526 6,392 2,025 24,573
199 365 663 920 2,147
960 - 4 (964) -
28 417 - - - 417
28 (159) - - - (159)
42) (163) (316) ) (528)
2016 12 31 16,005 1,728 6,743 1,974 26,450
2016 1 1 (4,462) (966) (5,035) - (10,463)
11 (566) (223) (784) - (1,573)
28 85 - - - 85
21 151 306 - 478
2016 12 31 (4,922) (1,038) (5,513) - (11,473)
2016 12 31 11,083 690 1,230 1,974 14,977
2015 1 1 14,051 1,707 6,201 1,181 23,140
219 41 471 1,128 1,859
223 - 4 (227) -
28 375 - - - 375
28 (165) - - - (165)
(73) (222) (284) ) (636)
2015 12 31 14,630 1,526 6,392 2,025 24,573
2015 1 1 (4,049) (929) (4,376) - (9,354)
11 (516) (250) (931) - (1,697)
28 60 - - - 60
43 213 272 - 528
2015 12 31 (4,462) (966) (5,035) - (10,463)
2015 12 31 10,168 560 1,357 2,025 14,110

2016 12 31 516 2015 12 31 540

142/301



30.

12 31

31.

2016

14
2016

2016

14

2016

2016

12 31

12 31

12 31

11

28
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2016 2015

3,351 3,431

50 137

147) (156)

(39) )

(30) (54)

3,185 3,351
890 - - 2,284 1,075 - 538 4,787
134 - - 2,683 (104) - 185 2,898
1,024 - ~ 4,967 971 - 723 7,685
- (3,393) O} - ~  (1,210)  (220) (4.825)
- - - - - €10) 73 36
- 1,050 1 - - (69) - 982
- (2,343) @ - - (1,316)  (147) (3,807)
3,878

143/301



2015 1 1

14
2015 12 31

2015 1 1

14

2015 12 31

2015 12 31

32.

2016 12 31

33.

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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738 - - 576 1,288 - 410 3,012
152 - - 1,708 (213) - 128 1,775
890 - - 2,284 1,075 - 538 4,787
- (1,768) G3)  (451) - (1,120)  (201) (3,543)
_ - - 451 - (36) (19) 396
- (1,625) 1 - - (54) - (1,678)
- (3,393) © - - (1,210)  (220) (4,825)
(38)
1,216 2015 12 31 1,318

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

16,443 9,141

3
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131 2015 12 31 110
48(c)
34.
2016 2015
741 755
7 2,398 2,181
(2,305) (2,195)
12 31 834 741
0.8 2015 0.8
6 2015 6
CIRC

35.
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
11,924 17,081
9,106 6,607
21,030 23,688

2016 12 31
17,354 17,426 2015 12 31 19,898
20,142
2016 12 31 9,539 10,034 2015 12 31 6,788

7,586

145/301



36.

37.

48(c)

2016 12 31

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
13,854 11,308

9,551 8,777

6,843 4,862

3,529 2,883

2,170 1,736

163 260

395 188

91 43

11,519 9,050
48,115 39,107

2015 12 31

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
114,275 102,915
127,818 114,373
242,093 217,288

146/301
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2016 2015
22 22
102,915 (9,307) 93,608 95,638 (9,592) 86,046
238,846 (20,726) 218,120 218,092 (20,501) 197,591
(227,486) 19,879 (207,607) (210, 815) 20,786 (190,029)
12 3 114,275 (10,154) 104,121 102,915 (9,307) 93,608
114,373 (17,119) 97,254 102,499 (16,089) 86,410
193,926 (22,183) 171,743 172,855 (19, 436) 153,419
(180, 481) 18,749 (161,732) (160,981) 18,406 (142,575)
12 31 127,818 (20,553) 107,265 114,373 (17,119) 97,254
242,093 (30,707) 211,386 217,288 (26,426) 190,862
38.
2016 12 31
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
625 448
1,705 1,778
2,330 2,226
2016 2015 12 31
3 5

147/301



39.
2016 12 31
1
5
5
2014 10 24 8,000
2016 6 3 2011 6 3
2016 11 23 15,000
2016 12 19 2006 12 19
10
7.75
10
5

3.65 5 4.65

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
- 3,031
8,133 13,266
8,133 16,297
14,979 -
23,112 16,297
5,000
3,000
5
5.75 5
5

148/301



40.
1.00
H 1.00
41.
@
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oOoOooodn

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
10,229 10,229
4,599 4,599
14,828 14,828
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
3 8 3 8
10,543 14,576 10,543 14,576
3,251 445 3,251 445
56,495 54,138 56,495 54,138
65,743 64,701 65,743 64,701
41,651 42,258 44,465 46,565
25,144 22,828 25,144 22,828
68,286 98,663 68,286 98,663
63,855 30,052 67,086 33,830
30,479 19,317 30,479 19,317
13,769 14,556 13,769 14,556
379,219 361,542 385,264 369,627
( )
16,443 9,141 16,443 9,141
834 741 834 741
21,030 23,688 21,030 23,688
2,330 2,226 2,330 2,226
23,112 16,297 23,986 19,065
28,874 22,758 28,874 22,758
92,623 74,851 93,497 77,619
@
28
12 3
1
( )

150/301
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12 31

2016 12 31

EDINETOOOO
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2016 12 31 2015

2015 12 31

1 2 3
407 44,058 - 44,465
- 67,086 - 67,086
- 23,986 - 23,986

1 2 3
1,871 44,694 - 46,565
- 33,830 - 33,830
- 19,065 - 19,065

151/301
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(b)

12 31
2016 2015
/

131 - 1
3,120 445 2
10,543 14,576 1
7,576 8,437 1
58,167 56,264 2
45,388 28,707 1
5,322 5,454 2
3,064 17,529 3
1,021 548 3
1,700 1,700 3
- 200 3
- 3 8 2

152/301
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2016 12 31 1 2 3
- - 3 - 3
- 10,543 - - 10,543
- 131 3,120 - 3,251
- 45,388 5,322 5,785 56,495
- 7,576 58,167 - 65,743
63,638 66,612 5,785 136,035
2015 12 31 1 2 3
- - 8 - 8
- 14,576 - - 14,576
- - 445 - 445
- 28,707 5,454 19,977 54,138
- 8,437 56,264 - 64,701
51,720 62,171 19,977 133,868
2016 12 31 960 2015 2,155
1 2 1,565
2015 1,978 2016 12 31
2 1
2016 2015 3
2013 1 7
2016 1 7 36
3 2016 1 7
15,851 3 1
2015 12 31
37.70

153/301



©

12 31

42.

2016 1 7

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2016 2015
19,977 13,851
827 2,619
- 1,202
(15,851) -
832 2,305
5,785 19,977

15,851
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2016 12 31

140,793
113,864
49,071
287%
232%

2015 12 31

85,356
37,831
226%

CIRC
2016

100 CIRC
100 150

C-ROSS

C-ROSS CIRC

CIRC

43.

2003 7 30 SAR

SAR

SAR SAR

155/301



SAR 1 H

SAR

SAR

3 4 5

50 75 100

SAR

SAR

CIRC
2008 SAR

44.

@

SAR 5

SAR

SAR

SAR
12

SAR
SAR

SAR

156/301

SAR
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10

25

SAR
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2016 2015
141,930 126,894 127,679 112,798
66,927 60,695 61,342 55,399
40,178 36,928 37,656 34,914
42,620 39,119 36,733 33,260
19,505 17,138 18,288 15,758
311,160 280,774 281,698 252,129
IBNR

157/301
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-4.0
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4.1

-4.4

2016
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2015



A W N R

A W N -
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

113,488 138,282 150,767 168,697 191,668 762,902
113,351 138,263 149,790 167,879 569,283
113,468 139,879 148,778 402,125
113,537 139,842 253,379
113,686 113,686
113,686 139,842 148,778 167,879 191,668 761,853

(110,935) (135,852) (139,709) (148,509) (119,558) (654,563)

107,290

20,528

127,818
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
94,925 120,084 131,379 150,312 170,712 667,412
94,929 119,921 130,993 149,618 495,461
94,882 119,959 130,218 345,059
95,209 119,775 214,984
95,315 95,315
95,315 119,775 130,218 149,618 170,712 665,638

(93,001) (116,988) (122,709) (133,723) (110,182) (576,693)

159/301

88,945

18,320

107,265
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@

(b

@

AM.

7,870

14,217

2016 12 31
2015 12 31 4,331
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
25,144 22,828
68,286 98,663
3 8
110,645 107,404
30,479 19,317
30,707 26,426
63,855 30,052
13,769 14,556
342,888 319,254
2016 12 31 30 31-90 90
25,144 - - - - - 25,144
68,286 - - - - - 68,286
3 - - - - - 3
110,645 - - - - - 110,645
18,996 1,418 3,305 3,962 8,685 6,016 33,697
30,707 - - - - - 30,707
63,855 - - - - - 63,855
10,159 1,350 478 1,782 3,610 558 14,327
327,795 2,768 3,783 5,744 12,295 6,574 346,664
- - - - - (3,778)  (3,776)
327,795 2,768 3,783 5,744 12,295 2,798 342,888

161/301
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ooooooo
2015 12 31 30 31-90 90
22,828 - - - - - 22,828
98,663 - - - - - 98,663
8 - - - - - 8
107,404 - - - - - 107,404
14,948 526 1,287 1,067 2,880 4,361 22,189
26,426 - - - - - 26,426
30,052 - - - - - 30,052
11,877 824 314 1,540 2,678 523 15,078
312,206 1,350 1,601 2,607 5,558 4,884 322,648
_ _ - - - (3,394)  (3,394)
312,206 1,350 1,601 2,607 5,558 1,490 319,254
2016 12 31 100 2015
12 31 100 AA/A-2
2016 12 31 98.59 2015 12 31 99.22
4 (China Securities Depository
and Clearing Corporation Limited) csbce
csbcc
2016 2015 12 31
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@

2016 12 31
3 4 2015 12 31 3
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/ /
/
2016 12 31 3 3-12 1-5 5

18,598 6,549 - - - - 25,147
- 7,967 7,663 51,904 12,009 - 79,543
- - 1 1 - - 2
} - 4,132 16,813 36,908 17,730 - 75,583
- - 1,480 598 964 332 - 3,374
B} - 125 1,264 10,801 57,999 - 70,189
- - - - - 67,038 67,038
11,840 10,394 5,120 3,037 88 - 30,479
- 5,800 14,523 7,658 3,021 - 31,002
- 11,535 22,224 21,205 22,595 - 77,559
1,574 4,407 4,303 3,666 307 - 14,257
- 21,046 - - - - 21,046
9,028 6,332 700 363 20 - 16,443
- 41,040 143,708 20,009 38,005 - 242,762
1,766 - - 567 - - 2,333
- - 859 4,350 28,247 - 33,456
2,212 17,264 7,812 2,351 70 - 29,709

164/301
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2015 12 31 3 3-12 1-5 5

12,581 10,252 - - - - 22,833

- 3,798 37,932 68,385 26 - 110,141

- - 2 3 - - 5

- - 1,243 6,555 39,903 19,620 - 67,321
- - 22 186 168 109 - 485
- - 93 1,341 9,197 61,984 - 72,615
- - - - - 68,714 68,714

4,708 8,673 3,231 2,665 40 - 19,317

- 4,447 13,130 6,821 2,336 - 26,734

- 203 3,920 19,281 17,298 - 40,702

3,187 3,441 4,546 3,890 122 - 15,186

- 23,696 - - - - 23,696

2,569 5,666 619 270 17 - 9,141

- 34,596 130,629 20,223 32,745 - 218,193

1,776 - - 450 - - 2,226

- - 3,658 3,476 15,849 - 22,983

1,565 13,501 7,152 1,248 33 - 23,499

165/301
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
* *

25,144 - 25,144 22,828 - 22,828
12,846 55,440 68,286 39,624 59,039 98,663
- 3 3 3 5 8
68,994 41,651 110,645 65,235 42,169 107,404
61,458 5,580 67,038 64,587 4,127 68,714
27,354 3,125 30,479 16,610 2,707 19,317
20,160 10,547 30,707 17,394 9,032 26,426
30,570 33,285 63,855 2,400 27,652 30,052
10,921 4,884 15,805 11,517 4,663 16,180
- 37,045 37,045 - 8,584 8,584
- 4,902 4,902 - 4,783 4,783
- 14,977 14,977 - 14,110 14,110
- 3,185 3,185 - 3,351 3,351
- 3,878 3,878 - - -
257,447 218,502 475,949 240,198 180,222 420,420
16,060 383 16,443 8,854 287 9,141
834 - 834 741 - 741
21,030 - 21,030 23,688 - 23,688
2,680 - 2,680 2,943 - 2,943
45,142 2,973 48,115 37,416 1,691 39,107
184,429 57,664 242,093 164,669 52,619 217,288
1,766 564 2,330 1,776 450 2,226
- 23,112 23,112 3,031 13,266 16,297
- - - - 38 38
271,941 84,696 356,637 243,118 68,351 311,469

166/301
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2016 12 31

21,652 3,308 178 6 25,144
68,216 70 - - 68,286
3 - - - 3
109,792 853 - - 110,645
65,388 632 1,018 - 67,038
25,980 4,406 17 76 30,479
29,547 1,133 5 22 30,707
63,855 - - - 63,855
13,646 120 2 1 13,769
398,079 10,522 1,220 105 409,926
14,437 1,959 7 40 16,443
21,030 - - - 21,030
240,211 1,803 22 57 242,093
2,330 - - - 2,330
23,112 - - - 23,112
28,883 801 29 (G) 29,708
330,003 4,563 58 92 334,716
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2015 12 31

20,053 2,325 441 9 22,828
98,025 638 - - 98,663
8 - - - 8
106,631 773 - - 107,404
67,564 460 690 - 68,714
15,735 3,515 10 57 19,317
25,199 1,207 7 13 26,426
30,052 - - - 30,052
14,395 153 - 8 14,556
377,662 9,071 1,148 87 387,968
7,629 1,487 3 22 9,141
23,688 - - - 23,688
215,433 1,782 25 48 217,288
2,226 - - - 2,226
16,297 - - - 16,297
22,723 755 9 12 23,499
287,996 4,024 37 82 292,139

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

/
5 224 298 191 252
G ) (224) (298) (191) (252)
)
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VaR
10
10
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
557 451
1,944 5,378
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45.
2016 12 31
46.
@
28 2 20 2015 2 20

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

1 228 186

1 5 381 206

5 153 50

762 442
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
294 356

767 765

349 245

1,410 1,366

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2,303 1,782
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2015
2014
WAN

PICC

() 2016 6 24
1 0.304
68.98

2015 6 26
1 0.270
68.98

~ A A
N N\

A A A A A A A A
N N

¢ ).C)

¢ ).C)
)
)

A A A A A A
N N VS

4,508
PICC

4,004
PICC
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2016 2015
3,110 -
- 2,762
92 98
168 152
1,054 NA
481 466
203 211
274 280
6 6
1 1
1 2
96 140
128 68
258 109
3 49
58 NA
115 112
775 542
30 30
11 143
82 13
7 3

2015 12 31
PICC
3,110
2014 12 31
PICC
2,762
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() 2013 12 23 PICC WAN
PICC WAN WAN
WAN
PICC PICC
WAN PICC
2015 PICC 2015 12 31 1
2016 1 1 PICC
WAN 2016 1 1 2017 12
31 2
() 2013 6 20 PICC AMC 2013 1 1 2015 12 31 3
PICC AMC
PICC AMC PICC AMC
PICC AMC
2015 12 19 2016 6 23 PICC AMC
2016 1 1 2016 6 30 6 2016 7 1 2019 6 30 3
2016 11 24 PICC AMC MOU
2016 11 24 2019 6 30 MOU
PICC AMC PICC PICC
5
( ) 2015 3 27 PICC
2015 1 1 2015 12 31 1
PICC PICC
2016 3 28 PICC 2016 1 1 2016 12 31 1
( ) 2013 6 17 Zhongsheng International Insurance Brokers
Company Limited ( ZSIB ) 2013 6 17 2016 6 16 3
ZSIB
ZSIB ZSIB
ZSIB 2016 6 17 ZSIB

2016 6 17 2019 6 16 3
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() 2013 8 30 PICC 2013 8 31 2016 8 30 3
PICC
PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
PICC

2016 8 30 PICC 2016 8 31 2019 8 30 3

PICC PICC
() 2013 8 30 PICC 2013 8 31 2016 8 30 3

PICC
PICC PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC 2016 8

30 PICC 2016 8 31 2019 8 30 3

PICC PICC
() 2013 12 5 PICC PICC

2013 2015 12 31 3

( ) IBC 2013 4 19 PICC 1BC
() 2016 11 17

(> C)Y () m»m ) ) )

(b)
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PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC
PICC

PICC
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2 NA
41 373
8,500 NA
10,927 500
1,870 2,070
20,279 21,103
21) 117 100
2,900 13
25) 64 116
25) 11 29
208 NA
107 106
33) 131 110
36) 91 43
5 5
457 453
PICC
PICC

PICC
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)
2015 12 31
2017 3 24

2016 12 31

2016 12 31
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2016 2015

11,362 11,887

- 12,223

933 935

743 891

13,038 25,936

2016

20

1 0.309
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
25,032 22,722
68,286 98,663

3 8
110,645 107,404
67,038 68,714
30,479 19,317
30,707 26,426
63,855 30,052
15,805 16,180
33,417 7,463
27 96 96
5,062 4,940
14,935 14,067
3,184 3,350
3,850 -
472,394 419,402
16,443 9,141
834 741
21,030 23,688
2,685 2,943
48,114 39,107
242,074 217,288
2,330 2,226
23,112 16,297
- 65
356,622 311,496
14,828 14,828
50(b) 100,944 93,078
115,772 107,906
472,394 419,402
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()
2016
18,986 2,737 10,174 6 30,804 7,527 1,885 20,959 93,078
¢ / - 26  (3,151) ) - - - 15,323 12,374
- - - - 1,810 1,810 - (3,620 -
2015 - : - - - - - (4,508) (4,508)
2016
b a1 18,986 2,943 7,023 2 32,614 9,337 1,885 28,154 100,944
2015
18,986 2,574 5,300 10 28,674 5,397 721 8,879 70,541
/
¢ - 163 4,874 o) - - ~ 21,508 26,541
- - - - 2,130 2,130 ~ (4,260) -
_ _ _ - _ - 1,164 (1,164) -
2014 - - - - - - — (4,008) (4,004)
2015
> a1 18,986 2,737 10,174 6 30,804 7,527 1,885 20,959 93,078
51.
2017 3 24
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2016 s
Notes RME woillicr RME milfion
GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS 5 ETRM T 281,698
Net earmned premivms 5 2Th26] 244,567
Net clams mourved B {171,750 (153419
Met policy acquisttion costs 7 (62.954) {54,255)
Onher underwriting expenses (23.147) (20,775)
Adminisirative expenses (7377) {7.514)
UNDERWRITING PROFIT 5024 8,604
[nwestment income 8 15073 14,268
Net realised and wirealised gains on mvestments g 922 6,562
Ivestment rekated expenses {637} (643)
Imterest expenses credited to policyholders™ deposits (1] (3)
Exchmngs gains, net 411 51
Sundry income il 4
Sundry expenses {457y (173)
Fiance costs 10 [1.208) {1,638)
Share of profits of associates 2045 473
FROFIT BEFORE TAX 11 21451 28,203
Income tax expense 14 {443 (6,356)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 18.402) 21,847
Profit attributable o
—owmers of the parent 180120 20,847
~non-controllmg interests | -
18021 21847
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO W NERS
OF THE PARENT (in RME) 15 1215 1.473

Dietails of the dividends approved for the year are disclosed in pote 16 10 the consolidated fmancial statements,

PICC Proparty and Casualty Compary Limited
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Consoripaten Startemest oF CovperEnExsive IncomEi

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

20146 2015
Notve RME millian BMEB miilion
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 18.021 21,847
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
[temms that may be reclassificd subsequently 1o profit or loss:
Available-for-gale financial assety
~ Fair value (losses)/gains {4,364} 12480
- Reclassification of losses/(gaing) 1o profit
or loss on disposals i (35981
~ Impairment losses I -
Imcorme 1ax effect il 1050 (1625
(151 ek
Net losses on cash flow hedges 5y (5
I omae tax ¢ ffect 3 I 1
(E1] {4y
Shiare of ether comprehensive (expense)income of msociales (203} 298
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (EXPENSEVINCOME
THAT MAY BE RECLASSIFIEDR T
PROFIT OR LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS [3.35%) 5,168
Itemms that will net be réclassified 1o profit or loss:
Gams on revahiation of propentics and prepaid kand
premifuns upon transler o investowent propertics 175 27
Imcomme 1ax ¢ffect 3l (64} (54
2ini 163
Share of other comprehensive mome of wsocintes 2
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME THAT
WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR
LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT PERIODS 20 165
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (EXPENSENINCOME
FOR THE YEAR. NET OF TAX (3,158 5333
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR 14,840 27,180

Total comprehensive income atiributable o
- cwriers of the parent 4,564 27,180
— non-controlling interests 1

14544 27,180

annual report 2018 77 —
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ConsoLIDATED STATEMEST OF Financiar Posimioxn
Al 31 December M6

11 Ibecopalscr 31 December

2016 P ]
Notes RAFE miitlion RME million

ASSETS
Cash and cash eqoivalenis 17 25144 I2R28
Derivative financial sssets 18 L] ]
Diebt securities 19 1165 107 404
Bty securnties and mutual funds Pl 67 035 68,714
Insurance receivables, net 21 5470 19,317
Reinsurance wssels 12 707 26,426
Term deposits i 68,256 98,6463
Investments ¢ lassificd a5 loans and receivables 4 63 855 30,052
Prepavments and other assels 5 15805 16,180
[nvestments in associates P 370458 5584
[nvestment properties i 4901 4,783
Property, plamt and equipneent 2% HI77 14,1 1¢k
Prepasd land premiums i 3,185 3351
Dieferred tax assets il IATR -
TOTAL ASSETS ATE940 420,420

LIABILITIES

Payables to remsurers 33 16443 o141
Agcreed insurance protection fund 34 834 741
Securities sold under agreements to repurclose 33 21030 23,688
[ncomse 1z payable 16441 25943
Oiher liabilities and accruaks 36 48,115 30,107
Insurance contract liabilities 37 2003 217,288
Policyhobkiers® deposits it 1334 2.5
Bonds payable ELY n 16,297
Deferred tax liabilities 3 i
TOTAL LIABILITIES 356,637 311,468

EQUITY
Issed capital 40 14,828 14,828
Reserves 14478 94,118
Equity attributable 1o owners of the parent 115306 108,548
Non-controlling inmterests ] 5
TOTAL EQUITY 119312 108,851
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 475049 420,420

] FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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Consonipaaen STareMentT or CHaNGES 1y EQI ITY

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
e
e Tl
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L The conschdated mserves of RMBIOSATE milkon (31 December 200%; RMBSI, 1S mallion) in the consolidaied sasement of
fimancial position as al 31 Deveenber 20040 comprise theae poisni actoants,

Thee assct evaluation mscrve s Dom the change i e Trom owner-oosupied prope e o inveslimen propemcs
RS This acecnnt cotizms both stataiory and diseretionany soples reere,

et O 3 June 2006, the shasebolders of the Company ai a general meeting sppeoved o final dividend of RMBOSM per codinery shane
sotalbing KMEHL S0 enilliom for the year caded 31 Decembee 2015
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ConsoLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES 1N EU‘I:I.'I'T [CONTINUEDY

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
b
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- The comseliduied rmaeres of RMBES,115 milion (31 Decembor J014: RMB T2 millson) in the comsolidued sancmess of financial
position us at 31 Decenber 2015 compaise these neserve sccoams.

- The asset revahiation mserve arose from the change in e from owner-ocoupled properies 4o 1
®er This sccount contas both statatony and discremosany saphi: seonve,

weRd O 26 June 2005, the shaschobders of the Company ol a general mesting sppreved o fisal dividesd of RMB0.2™ per ondinay shaee
totalhing RMER, 004 mnlloa for the vear ended 31 December 7014
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Consornipared Starement or Casn Frows

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
20146 013
Notes RME millian BMEB miilion
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 22 451 18203
Adjustments for:
Investment income b (15.073) (14.268)
Net realised and unrealised gaans on mvestments ] {922 (5,562
Interest expenses oredited to policyholders” deposits F 3
Exchange gains, net (422) (2008
Share of profits of associales {2.045) (473
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 11,29 1,473 1,697
Amertization of prepaid land premiums 11, 30 147 156
et gains on digposal of items of property,
plant and equipment 11 {121 (65
Fiance costs 10 1.208 1,638
livestiment relatecd expeanses 637 645
Impairment losses o insurance receivables 11,21 »7 Er.t
Imipairmsent loszes on prepavineats and other msels 11,25 A ins
Operating cash flows before workimg capital changes 658 11430
Changes in working capital:
Imerexse in insuravee recelvables (11,549 (2,230
Inerease m other assets {1,741} (BAT)
Increnseidecrerse) i pavables 1o reansisrers 7.202 (1,262
Inerease {decresss) m sconeed nsurance protection fund b Y (143
Iserease in edber liabalities anc aceruals 8017 178
Inerease in insurance contract liabilities, net 20,504 18,406
Cash generated from operations 29,704 33634
Incoane tax paid (T627) (6402
et cash ffows from operating activities 22077 27232
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 13.017 11,518
Bemtal income received from mvestment properties 56 20
Dividend income received from equity securitics
and mutual funds LAG5 1627
Payment for capital expenditure (2. 105) (2.141)
Procesds from disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment 4 257
Payment for acquisition of associates {24.944) {3,150
Payment for purchase of debt securities, equity
securities and mumal fumis [H6.564) (98.244)
Payment for purchase of investments classified
a8 loans and receivables (42.083) (8301
Dividend income received from associsles iy 128
Procesds from sale of debt securties, equity
securitics wad mutual Nowds #2.629 81,500
Proceeds from sale of investments classified as
lpams and receivables 150 -
Decreased increxse) in tenn deposits, net Al 401 {100 366)
Net cash flows used in investing activities {18, 204) (26507
annual report 2018
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ConsoLIDATED STATEMENT oF Casn FLows (covmvoes

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
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20146 s
Notes wiilfion RME million
CASH FLOWS FIROM FINANMCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from issuance of bonds pavable 34 5.0 -
Fayment for redemption of bonds payable 34 (R0 {6, ek
( Decreasep/incresse in securities sold wnder
agrecments to repurchase, net (2658 0447
Ierease m policyholders’ deposits 104 440
Interest pasd i1.493) {1,937y
Dividends paad 4.508) {4,004
Net cazh flows used m financmg activities {1.555) {2,054)
NET INCREASEADECREASE) 1N CASH
ANDCASH EQUIVALENTS 1316 (1,32%
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 21528 24,157
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT ENDOF YEAR 17 28 144 22818

FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

CORPFORATE INFORMATION

PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited {the “Company™) is a joint stock company with hmited
liabality incorporated in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC™).

The registered office of the Company is located ot Tower 2, No.2 Jisnguemenwai Avenoe, Chaovang
District, Begjing 100022, the PRC. The Company 15 listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The Company mnd its subsidianies (collectively refemed to as the *Group™) are engaged in property and
casualty imsurance business, The details of the operating segments are sef out in note 4 io the consolidated
financial satements.

In the opmion of the directors, the parent and the ultimate holding company of the Company & The
People's Insurance Company (Group) of China Limited (the “PICC Group™), which is mcorporated in the
PRC.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The consolidated financial statements lave been prepared in accordance with Homg Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HEFRS:") (which mxhwde all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standands, Hong
kong Accounting Stamdards (“HEKASs™) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Cemified
Public Accountamts (“HEICPA") In addition, the consobidated fmancial statements inchisde applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Goveming the Listing of Securities on The Steck Exchange of Hong
Reng Limited (“Listing Rules™) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordimance (00",

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for investment
properties, cerfain financial nstruments and insuratce contract lmbikities. These congolidated financial
statements are presented in Renminbi (“BMB”) and all values are munded 1o the nearest million except
when otherwise indicated,

Historical cost i generally based on the Fuir value of the conskleration given in exchange for goods md
SETVIES.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HEFRSs

The Group his applied the following amendments to HEFRSs for the first timse effective for the current
vear's finamcial stalements:

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accountmg for Acquisiticns of Interest in Joint Operations

Amendments to HKAS | Disclosure Initiative

Amendments 1o HKAS 16 and Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
HEAS 18 Amortisation

Amendments to HKAS 16 and Agriculture: Bearer Plants
HEAS 41

Amendments to HEFRS 10, Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception
HKFRS 12 and HEAS 28

Amendments 1o HEFRSs Annual lmprovements o HKFRSs 3012-2014 Cyele

Except as described below, the application of the above amendments to HKFRSs in the current vear has had
oo material impact on the Group's finansid performance and positions for the current and prior years and’
or on the disclosures set out in these consolidsated Ninancial statements.

annual report 2018
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NoTEs TO THE CossoLipaTED FIRNANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

LA APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs foomtimaed)
Amemdliments to HRAS | - Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applicd the amendments 1o HKAS 1 Disclosure [nitiative for the first time in the curmemt
vear, The amendments to HKAS 1 ¢larify that an entity need not provade a specific disclosuse required by
an HEFRS if the information resulting from that disclosure & not material, and give guidance on the bases
of aggregating and dizaggregating information. However, the amesdments reiterate that o entity shoukl
consider providing additionzl disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in HEFRS is
msufficient to emable weers of financial statements to understand the impact of particular trmsactions,
events and conditions on the entity’s financial position and financial performance.

In the past, share of items of other comprehensive income (“OCI™) ansing from sssociales were grouped by
natre into OO of the Group,

Commencing from 1 Janoary 2086, share of OC] from sssociates accounted for using the equiry methodd, in
appregate, are separated into two items for OC] that:

* will not be reclaszified subsequently to profit or loss; ol
- will be reclassified subsequently 1o profit or loss when specific conditions are met.

As a result of these changes, centain items of OC1, which amounted o RMB298 million for the year
emded 31 Deceamnber 2015, in the conselidated statement of comprehensive income were singled oul
and reclaszified 10 conform to these new requirements. A reserve willi an opening balance of RMEB3 7%
million {1 Jamuary 2015: RMB7Y million) aftributable 1o the parent was also separately established as of 1
January 2016 1o record the cumulative shase of OCI arising from associates in the consolidated statement
of changes m equity. The opening balance attributable to the parent of asset revalustion reserve excluded
amounts ansing from associates and was reduced by RMB29 million (1 January 2015: RMB27 million).
The opening balance attributable to the parent of available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve excluded
amounts arising from associzles and was reduced by RMB3S0 million (1 January 20015 RMBS 1 million),
The opening balance attributable to the parent of cash flow hedging reserve excluded amoumts arising from
amsociates and was reduced by RMBT million a at | January 2005, The Group has applied these changes

retrospectively.
A NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The Group has not carty applicid the following new and amendments to HKFRSs that lave been issued bt
are nol yel effective:

HEFRS 9 Fuancial Instruments’
HKFRS 15 Revemue from Contracts with Customers and the related Amendments’
HKERS 16 Leases’
Amendments 1o HRFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Pavment Transactions®
Amendments 1o HEFRS 4 Applying HEFRS 9 Financial lnstruments with HEFRS 4

Inserance Contracts!

Amendments 10 HRFRS 15 Clarifications to HEFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customsrs’
Amendments io HKFRS 10 Sale or Contributson of Assets between an Investor and its

and HRAS 28 Aszockate or Joint Venture'
Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure [nitisive’
Amezdments 1o HEAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses®
Amendments to HKFRSe Amnual Improvements 1o HEFRSs 2004.2016 Cyvele?

1 Effective for anmul pennds begumming on o after | Jamary 2018,

i Effectve Tor anmll periods beginming on of after | Fasgany 20019

1 H"nﬁ'nrw:mmlpmiﬁdﬂvpi-nsuuwlﬁnlﬁhbhmd.

b Effectve for smwmll periods beginming on o after § Jamnary 201 7.

' Effeetive for anmull perods begumig on of alier | Jasuary 2007 of 1 Japaary DOES, s sppropaiane

Except as descnibed below, the directors of the Company do not anticipate that the new and amendments 1o
HKFRSs will have 3 material impact to the Group®s consolidated financiad statements, Further information
about those HKFRSs that are expected 10 be relevant to the Group i= s follows:

B4 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE feomtimued)
HEFRS % - Financial lnstruments

HEFRS 9 miroduces new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial assets, fimancial
leabalitics, general hedge scconmting amd inspairment requarements fog finaeial assets.

ke requirements of HEFRS 9 which are relevant to the Group are:

. all recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measured al amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within &
business model whose objective is 1o collect the contractual cash fows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and inferest on the principal culstanding
are gemerally measured af amortised cost b the end of subsequent accounting pericds. Debt
instniments that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling fnancial assets, and that have comtractual terms that give nse
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount cafstanding, are generally measured a1 fair value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCT). All other debt investments and equety invesiments are measured at their fair valoe
a1 the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an
irrevocable election 1o present subsequent changes i the fair value of an equity mwvestment (that
i met held for trading) 0 other comprelicnsive ineome, with only dividend iBeome generally
recognised in profit of los

- with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities designated as Far value through profit or
lees, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the fair valne of the financial liability that is
atiributable to changes i the credst risk of that liability i presented in other comprehensive income,
unkess the recomition of the effects of changes in the liability™s credit fisk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accountmg mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial lability's credit sk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or
lezs. Under HEAS 39, the emire amount of the change in the fair value of the financial lability
designated as fair value through profit or less is presented in profit or loss,

J in nelation to the impairment of financial assets, HEFRS % requires an expected credit loss mode], ax
opposed to an incurred credit loss mode] under HEAS 39, The expected credit boss model requires
am entity 1o account for expected credit bosses and changes in those expected credit losses at each
reperting date to reflect changes in credil risk since initial recogniticn. In other words, it iz no longer
mecessany for acredit event to have cccurred before credsl bosses are recogised.

Application of HKFES 9 in the future may have the followmg impacts on the fAnancial sssets of the Group:

J The Group clssified equity investments of RMBS56,495 million as available-for-sale financial
asgets as af 31 December 2016, Upon application of HKFRS 9, fair value changes arising from
these financial instruments will be recognised as profit or loss mstead of an mvestment revaheation
reserve in the equity, except for those that are eligible and the Groug elects to designate as FVTOCT,
in which fair value changes arising from these financial assets will not be recycled to the income
statement on their disposale el only dividend income of thege financial assets will be recognised in
profit or loss;

. The Group classified debt mvestments of RMB41L651 million and EMB63,835 million as held-
to-nratunty investments and investments clasaified as loans and recevables, respectively, as @
31 December 2016, Some of these mvestmems may fail to satisfy the contractual cash flows
charscteristics that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding. As
a consequence, these investments may lave to be measured subsequently at fair value instead of
amortized cost. Fair value changes ansing from these financial instruments will be recognised in
profit or loss;
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FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited

NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HEFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE feamiinmed)
HEFRS ¥ - Financisl lostraments fooniured)

* The Group classified debt investments of RMBS5,743 million as avaitable-for-sale financial assels
as at 31 December 2016, Some of these investments may fail to satisfy that they e held within
a business model whose objective is both to collect the contractual cash flows that are solely
pavients of principal and iterest on the principal outstanding and 1o sell financial assets, Far
value arising from these financial instruments will be recognised m profit or loss instead of other
comprehensive ncome,

* Financial assets measured al amortised costs under HRFRS 9 and debt mstrumems ¢lassified ax
FVTOCT will be subject to impairment provision of HEFRS 9. Generally, the impairment model of
HEFRS % will result in earhier 1oss recognation than that of HKAS 3%, and

¥ The Group has limited hedging activitics amd therefore the changes in HKFRS 9 hedging accounting
shoeatld not have a material impact on the financial statements.

The Group has not vet lwnched a detaled study on the impact of implementation of HEKFRS 9 and
therefore the ahove snalysis is preliminary. 1115 based on the facts amd circumstances as at 31 December
2006 and subject to changes, In particular, mteraction of HEFRS 9 with the wew standard on insurance
coilracts (“HKFRS 177 to be issued by the HKICPA has to be ssesed for an overall analvas of the
mpaciz of HKFRS 9, The Group is unable to provide @ reasonable cstimate of the effect of HEFRS @ when
these financial stalements are mithorised,

Ameielments o HKFRS 4 - Applying HKFRS % Fingneial lostroments with HKFRS 4 Insuranee

Conlracis

In Janoary 2007, the amendments to HKFRS 4 - Applying HEFRS 9 Financial Instnunents with HEFRS
4 Insurance Contracts wae issued. The amendments provide entities meeting 31 criterion for engaging in
predominamly insurasce activities with the optien 1o continue current HKFRS accounting and 1o defer
the application of HEFES 9 until the earlier of the application of the new isurmnce standand or periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2021, The sssessment of predominance has 10 be made a1 the reporting
entity level mnd st the annual reposting date immediately precesting | Aprl 2016, Thereafter t hould not
be reassessed, unbess there 12 a significant chage in the entity’s activities Ul would ngger & mandatory
reassessent.

Sepazately, the amendment provides all entitics with contracts within the scope of HKFRS 4 with an option
to apply HKFRS & in full but to make adjustments to profit or loss to remove the impact of HEKFRS 9,
compared with HKAS 39, for designated qualifying financial assets. This is referred o as the “overlay
approach” and is available on an ascet-by-asset basis with specific requirements around designations and
de-designations.

During the vear, the Group performed an assessment of these amendments, As at 31 December 2005,
the percentage of the total carying amoum of its liabilities connected with imsurance relative to the total
carrying amoun of all its labilitkes was grexter thin 90%%, The Group innaslly conclisded thar fis activities
are predominantly connected with insurance as at 31 December 2015, The Group, however, las net vel
decubed 1o apply the femporary exgmplion in its repoming persosd commencing on 1 Jamary 3018, One of
the consulerations is the alignment of the Group’s financial statements prepared under HKFRS and those
prepared under China Accounting Standards (“CAS™y The Ministry of Finance recemly consulted the
public on changes m CAS in respect of finuscial instruments. These changes follow closely HEFRS % bt
their effestive dates have not vet been decided, Tl Group would fike to sdopt HEFRS 9 in the HRFRS
financial satements and the proposed amendments to CAS on fimancial instruments in CAS fosncial
starements in the sxane financial vear,
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NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE feomtimued)
Amendments o HRAS 7 - Disclosure Tuitiative

The amendments require an enfity to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to
evaluate clemges m liabilities srwing from financing activities mcluding both changes asizing from casl
flows and non-cash changes. Specially, the amendments require the following changes in habilitics ansing
from Mnancing sctivitiez 1o be disclosed: (i) changes from fancing cash Mows: (i changes ansing
from obtaining or losing centrol of subsidiaries or other businesses; (i1} the effect of changes in forcign
exchange rates; (iv) changes in Cair values; and (v other changes,

The application of the amendments will result in additional disclosures on the Group's financing activities,
specifically reconciliation bebwveen the openmg amd closmg balances in the conselddated statement of
financial position for labilities arsmg from financmg activities will be provided on application,

HEFRS 15 - Revenue Grom Confracts with Customers and the related Amomilments

HEFRS 1% was issued which establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
fevenue arising from contracts with costomers. HRFRS 15 will supersede the currenl revenue recognition
mindmee mchidime HKAS 18 Revenue, HRKAS 11 Construction Coatracts and the related inlerpretations
when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HRFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services 1o customers i amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity
expects 1o be entitled m exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the aankand imtrodik et a S-step
approach to reveme recogmition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a cusiomer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the comract

Step 3: Daetermine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the ransaction price 10 the performance obligations m the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when {or as) the entity safisfies a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e.
when “control” of the goods or services underlying the particular performence obligation is transfemed 10
the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthemmore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 135,

In 2006, the HKICPA ismed Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in relation o the identification of performance
obligations, principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing application guidance.

The Group will continue fo apply HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts to its insurance contracts and apply
HEFRS 15 to nos-msurance contracts (or unbumdled components of insurance contracts), As the Group
predominantly carries out insurance buginess, potentially the adoption of HKFRS 15 will only have impaxts
ofn gervice income for hamdling certain taxes or levies for relevant anthorites,

The Group, howsver, has not vet launchied a full study on the mnpacts of HEFRS 15, The above analvsis
is preliminary and based on the facts and circumstances as at 31 December 2016, The Group is unable io
provide a ressonable estmmate of the effect of HKFRS 15 when these Minancial staements are smhorised,

HEKFHES 16 - Leaxes

HKFRS 16 imtroduces 3 comprehensive moddel for the identification of lease arangements amd accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessess, HKFRS 16 will supersede HRAS 17 Lenses amd the velaged
interpretations when it becomes effective.

HEFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service comracts on the basis of whether an identified asset i contralled
by 2 customer, Distinctions of operafing leases and fimance leases are removed for lessee accounting. and
is replaced by a maodel where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability have to be recognised for all
ez by lessees, except fof short-term lewses and leases of low valibe aesets,
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14 NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HEFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE feamiinmed)
HKFRS 16 - Leases fconfimned)

The right-of-use asset i initially measured at cost and subsequently mexsured at cost (subject to cortain
exceptions) less sccumulued depreciation and impaiement losses, sdjusted for any remeasurement of the
lease liability. The lease liability is initially nieasured at the present value of the lease payments that ane
not paid b that date. Subsequently, the lexge lability iz adjusted for interest and lease payments, a8 well az
the impact of lease modifications, amongst others. For the classification of cash fows, the Group curmently
presents upfront prepaid lease payments o investing cash flows in relation 10 keasehold lands for owned
use and those classified ax investment propertics while other oparating lease payments are presented as
operatmg cash fows. Under the HKFRS 16, lease pavinents in relation to lease ability will be allocated
into & principal and an inferest portion which will be presented as financing cash flows,

Under HKAS 17, a lessee recognises an asset and a related finance lease linbility for finance lease
arrangement and prepaid lesse paymeants for laschold lands. The applicition of HKFRS 16 may result
m potential changes i classification of these asgets depending on whether the lessee presents right-of-
use assets separately or within the same ling iem at which the coresponding underlying assets woukd be
presented if they were owned.

In contrast 1o lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requireitients m HEAS 17, and continises to regire 4 lessor to ¢lassily & lease either ag an operating lese
or & finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive dischosures are required by HEFRS 16,

As af 31 December 20146, the Group had non-cancellable operating bease commitments of RMB1,410
million as dizclosed in nete 46. A prelininary assessment indicates that these armangements will meet
the definition of a lease under HKFRS 16, and hence the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and a
correspending liability in respect of all these leases unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases
upon the application of HEFRS 16, In addition, the application of new requirements may result in changes
in measurement, presentation and disclosure as indicated above. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the financial effect until the directors complete a detailed review.

+

15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1Basis ol consalidationg

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and entifies
{including sruchired enfities) coptrolled by the Company and its sabsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

* has power over the mvestee;
1 i exposed, or has rights, to variable renims from ite invelvement with the investes: and
. has the ability to use its power to affect its returms.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an mvestee i facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above,

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting nghts of an investee, it has power over the investee
when the votmg rights are sufficient fo- give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the
mvestes unilaterally, The Groap considers all rebevant facts and cireumstances in assessing whether or not
the Group’s voting rights in &n investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

* the zize of the Group's holding of voting nights refative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the
other vote helders;

* potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other partics;

* rights arising from other coniraciual arrangementis; and

* any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the current
ability 1o direct the relevant activities af the time that decisions peed to be made, meluding voting
patterns at previous shareholders” mectings.

E——— B2 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcomtimnedy

Hasix of comsalidation (confimuedi

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obiains control over the subsidiary and ceases
when the Company loses control of the subsidinsy, Specifically, meome and expenses of o subsidiary
acquired or disposed of during the vear are included in the consolifated income stalement and statement of
comprehensive meome from the date the Company gains control unnl the date when the Company ceases to
control the subsidiary.

Profit or kes and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the
Company amd 1o the non-controlling mterestz. Total comprehensive income of subsidirics is attributed to
the owners of the Company amd to the non-controlling mierests even if this results i the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance,

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies imto line with the Group's accounting policies,

All imragroup assets and labilitkes, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating o ransactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation,

Changes in ithe Group's shareholders® inferesis in existing subsidiaries

Changes i the Group”s ownership interests in existing sibsidiriss theat do oot result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted fof &2 equity transactions. The carmying amounts of e Group's
relevant components of equity including reserves and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
clumges m their relative interests in the subsidiaries, Any difference between the amount by which the non-
conlrolling interests are adjusted after reattribution of the relevant equity component, and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in eguity and attribwted to owners of the parent,

When the Group leses comrol of a subsidiary, a gamn or loss is recognised i profit or loss and & calculated
as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair valoe of the consideration received and the fair value
of any retamed interest and (i) the carrying amount of the sssets (including goodwill), sand Liabiliies of
the subsidiary attributable to the owners of the Company. All amounts previously recognised i other
comprehensive income in relation to that subsidisey e acconnted for ag if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilitics of the subsidiary, which is reclassified to profit or loss or transfemed to
another category of equity a specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs. The fair value of any mvestment
retaned in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost s regarded as the fair valoe on inibial
recognition for subsequent accounting weler HEAS 35, or, when applicable, the ¢ost on initial recognition
of an mvestment in an sssociale or a jolnt venfure.

Beasianess combriteliong

Aequisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method, The considerstion transferred in
a buginess combination is measured ai fair valne, which iz caleulated 3= the sum of the acquisiion-date fair
valhes of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilitics incurred by the Group 1o the former owners of the
acquires and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition
related costs are generally recognisad i profit or loss as incurmed.

At the acquizsition date, the identifiable aecets acquired and the labilities assumed are recognised at their
fair vahee, except that:

' deferred tax assets o labilities, and msetz or liabilities relsted to emplovee bensfit srangements
are recopnised and measured in accondanse with HKAS 12 Income Tixes asd HEAS 19 Employves
Benefits respectively;

S libilitics or equity instruments related to share-based payment amangements of the acquiree or
share-baged payment arrangements of the Group enfered into to replace share-baed paviment
arrangements of the scquires are messured in accondance with HEKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at
he acquisition date; and

. assels (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale i accordance with HKFRS 5 Noa-
current Assets Held for Sale amd Discontinued Operations are measurad in accondance with that
standand,
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NoTEs 1o THE CoNsoLipaTED FIsANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fevatinged)
Business combinalions feomfmued

Goodwill 15 measured a2 the excess of the sum of the consideration transfemred, the amount of any non-
comrolling mterests in the scquiree, and the fair valie of the acquirer’s previotsly held equity mterest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net amount of the identifiable assels acquired and the labilitics assumed as
af sequisition date, IF, after re-mmeceament, the net anount of the identifiable mweets acquired and liabilities
assumed exceads the sum of the consideration transferred, the amoumt of any no-controlling interests in
the scquiree and the fair valoe of the acquirer's previously held interest in the scquiree (if any), the excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Noo-controlling interests that are present ownership imberests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the relevant subsidiary’s net assets in the event of liguidation may be mitially measured enther
at fair value or at the non-controlling interests” proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the
soguiree”s wlentifiable net assets, The chodce of messurement basis 15 made on a trnsction-by-Imnsaction
basis.

When the consideration tramsferred by the Group in a huginess combination mcludes asgets or liabilities
resuliing from a contingeni consideration arrangement, the contingeni consideration 13 measured
at its acquisition-date far value mpd imchsded as part of the consideration transferred in a business
coifibination. Changes im the for valise of the contmgent consideration tha qualily a8 measirensent perod
sdjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments made against goodwill,
Mensurement pertod adpstments are sdjtments tha arige rom addimional information obtmned during
the “measurememt period” {which camnot exceed one vear from the acquigition datep abowt facts and
circumetances that existed af the scquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for the contingent consideration thal do not qualify as measurement period
adjusimentz depends on how the contingent consideration 15 classified. Contingent consideration that
is classified as equity is oot remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
ig accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an ssset or a liability is
remeasured to fir value at subzequent reporting dates, with the comresponding gain or loss being recognised
in profit or loss.

When a business combination i acloeved in stages, the Groap's previously held equity interest in the
sequires is remeasured to fair value 4t the acquisition date (Le. the date when the Group obtains control),
ad the resulting gain or koss, i any, i recognised in profil or loss, Amounts arsing from inlerssts in the
atguire prior 1o the acquisition date that have previously been recomised in other comprehensive meonie
are reckassified to profit o loss where such treamsent would be appropriate il that interest were disposed of,

IT the initial sccounting for a business combination = incomplete by tee end of the reporting period
mn which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional smounts for the ifems for which the
secoumting is incomplete. Those provisienal amounts are adjusied during the mexsurement period (see
gbovie), and additional assets or liabilities are rocognised, 10 reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed at ihe acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the amounts
recognized at that date,

FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontimmeds
lwestments in nxsociates

Anassockate 5 an entity over which the Group las significant influence. Significant influaence is the power
1o participate in the fnancial and operating policy decisions of the investee bat 18 not comtrol oF joint
control over those policics.

The results and assels and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated fimancial
stafements using the equity method of accounting. The fmancial statements of associates used for equity
accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events m similar circumstances, Under the equity methed, an investment in an associle
is mihially recogrised in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereatter to
recogmise the Group’s shawe of the profit or loss and other comprebensive income of the associate, When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest in that associate (which includes
any lopgHerm interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in tee associate), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional losges are recognised cnly o the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive ebligations or made paymenis on behalf’ of the
asRociate.

An investment in an associate s accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the
ifvestes becornes an associale On acqisition of the investment ih an associute, any exos of the cost of
the mvestment over the Group’s share of the net fair vahse of the béentifiable assets axd liabilitics of the
investes is recopmsed xe poodwill, which & included within the carrving amount of the mvestment. Any
excess of the Group’s slere of the net fair vadue of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
the investment, after reassessment, is recopnised immediately in profit or loss i the pericd in which the
invesimeent is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to defermine whether it is necessary to recognise any impainment
Inss with respect to the Group’s mvestment in an associate. When necessary, the entire camying amoumn
of the investment {including goodwilly is tested for inpairment in accordance with HEAS 36 Impaiment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less
cogts of disposal) with fis carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carying
amaunt of the mvestment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with HEAS 36
1o the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequent by increases.

When the Group ceases 1o have significant influence over an associate, it 18 accoumed for a8 3 disposal
of 1l entire inbersst m the mvestee with a reailtmp gan or loss bang recognised o profit or loss, When
the Group retains an iMerest in the former sssocizte and the retained interest is a financial asset within the
scope of HRAS 39, the Group messures the retained imterest a8 Fair value ot that date and the fair value
is reganded as itz fair value on initial recognition. The difference between the carrying amount of the
asgociate and the fair value of sy retamed interest and any proceeds from disposing the relevant interest
in e associste is incheded in the determination of the gain or loss on dispesal of the asseciate or joim
venture, [n adidition, the Group sccounts for all amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation fo that associate on the same basis as would be required if that associate had direcily
disposed of the related assets or habilitics. Therefore, if & gain or loss previcusly recognisad in other
comprehensive income by that sssoclate would be peclassifiod to profft of loss on the disposal of the related
amsets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment ) when the equity methed 2 discontimsed,

When the Group reduces fs ownership interest in an associate but the Group continues to use the equity
method, the Group reclassifics to profit or koes the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been
recopnised 1 olher vomprehiensive income rebating to that redhiction m ownership interest i that gam oF
Iosz would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the relafed assets or liabilitics.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets),
profits and lesses resulting (rom the transactions with the associte are recogmised in the Group's
consolidated financial statements ondy 1o the extent of inferests i the associde that are not related to the
Gronp,
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NoTEs TO THE CossoLipaTED FIRNANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fevatinged)
Related partics

A panty is considered 1o be related to the Group if:

(a)  the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and that person (1) has control or
jeint contro] ever the Group: (in) e significat influence over the Group: of (iil) = a member of the
key management persennel of the Group or of a parent of the Group; or

L] the party s an cntity where any of the following conditions applies: (1) the entity and the Group ane
members of the same group; (111 one cntify 18 an associxle or joind venture of the other entity (or of
a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other entity); (i) the entity and the Group are joint
ventures of e sane third pantys (ivh one entity @ & jomnt venture of a third entity andd the other entity
is am associate of the third entity; (v} the entity is a pest-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employess of gither the Group er an entity related 1o the Group; (vi) the emtity 1% confrolled or
joinily controlled by & person identified in (a); and (vii} a person identified in (3 (i) has significant
miluence over the entity or 15 2 member of the key management personnel of the enury (or of a
parent of the entity),

Property, plant sod equipment sud depreciation

Propeny, plam and equipment, other than construciion in progress, are staled w1 cosi bess accummiated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
plirclise peice and any directly antabutable costs of brmging ke asset 1o ite working condition amd location
for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put imto
operation, =uch &8 repairs and maintenasce, 18 normally clegged to the income statement m the period in
which it is incurred. In sitvations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection iz capitalised i the curving amount of the asget ag a replweament. Where significamt parts of
property, plant and equipment are required fo be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as
individual msets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly,

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis 1o write off the cost of each e of property, plat
amdd equipment, other than construction in progress, 1o its residual value over Hs estimated useful life. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose ane as follows:

Land and buildings 2.77% 10 19.40%
Motor vehicles 16.17% 10 24.25%
HTsce equipment, fumiture and fixmres Tk 10 32,330

Where parts of an stem of property, plant and equipment have differeat uselil lives, the cost of that tlem ix
allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts sl cach pan & depreciatad separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation methaod are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least
at exch fimancial vear end.

An iem of propenty. plant and equipment mcludimg any signifcant pat intially recognised i derecognised
upon dispesal or when no fulure economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised m the meone statement in the vear the asset is derscogmsed = the
difference betoreen the net sales proceeds and the carrving amoemt of the relevant asset,

Construction in progress mainky represents buildings under construction, which is stated af cost Jess any
impairment losses, and i oot depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitahsed
borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the period of constnsction. Construciion in progress is
reclassificd to the appropriale category of property, plant and equipment wlen completed and ready for use,
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SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcomtimnedy
lnwestment properiics

Investment propertics are merests in kand and bualdings (including the leasehold interest under an operating
lesme for o property which would ctherwize meet the defimiton of a8 investiment propertyd held 1o eam
rental income awd’or for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the production of supply of goods or
services or for admintmtive purposes, ar for sale i the ondinary course of buginess, Such properiics
are measured initially at cost, inchuling Iransaction costs. Subsequent to indial recognition, mvestment
properties are stated a1 fair value, which reflects market conditions a1 the end of the reporting peraod.

Crains o losses ansmg from changes i the Fair values of mvestment properties are included in the income
statement in the year in which they arize,

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the mcome
stateanent in the year of the retirement or deposal.

For a transfer from mvestment propertics 1o owner-occupied properties, the deemed cost of a propeny for
subsequent accounting is its far valee at the date of change in use. IT a property occupiad by the Groap
a an owner-oecupied property beconves an investment property, the Group accounts for such property in
accordance with the palicy stated under “Property, plant and equipment and depreciation”™ up to the date
of ¢imnge n uee, aind any difference 30 that date between 1he carvang amonint and the e valie of the
propeny B accounted for as an asset revaluation rezerve. On digposal of the investment property, the asset
revalustion reserve inchuded in equity & transferred 1o retained profile a8 2 movemean in reserves,

I easiome

Leases are classified a2 finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the bessee, All other lewes are classified ax operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Remtal income from operating lexses iz recomnised in profit or loss on a siright-line basis over the tenn of
the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotisting smd arranging an operating bease are added to
the carrving amount of the lexsed asset and recognised o= an expense on o straight-ling basis over the lease
tern.

The Group as lessee

Orperating lexse payments, including the cost of acquiring land hebd under operating leases, are recognised
Al expense o a srght-line basis over the leage temm, Contingent rentals anging uisder operating keses
are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

I the event that lease incentives are received 1o enter imlo operding beases, such incentives are recogized
as o lability, The appregate benef of mcemtives & recopnised as a reduction of remtal expense on a
straight-line basiz.

Leasehold land and bublding

When 4 leage imcludes both land and building elements, the Group assesses the chssification of each
element a5 2 fimnce of an operating lease separaely ased on the assessment 3 10 whether substantially
all the risk= and rewards incidental to ownership of each element have been traneferred to the Group unless
it is clear that both elernents are operating leases m which case the entire bease is classifiad as an operating
leaze. Specifically, the minimwm lease pavments (incloding any hngesim upfront payments) are albocated
between the land and the building elements in proportion to the relative fair valoes of the leaschold interests
in the land element and building element of the lease at the inception of the lease.
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FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited

SUMMARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fevabinued)
Lvasing foantinued)

Leasehold kand and boilding fcomtinmed)

To the extent the allocation of the lease paymienis can be made releably, mterest in leasehold land that is
secoumied for ae an operating lease 8 presented o= prepaid kand premiums in the conselidated statemen
of financial position and amortised over the lease ferm on & straight-line basis, expect for those that are
classified and accounted for as investment properties under the faur value model, When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building elements, the entire lease is generally classified
as 4 finance lease and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

lovestiments wed other finaocial asseis

Initial recopnition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HEAS 39 are classified a8 financial sssets at fair vahse through profit
ot loss, Joans and receivables, held-to-matrity investinents and available-forgale Minancizl assets, or as
derivatives designated a hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines
the classification of s financial assels o initial recognition. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured a1 fair value plus transaction costs, except i the ease of financial assets recorded at fair
value through profit or loss.

All reguilar way purchases and sales of Mmancial aesets e recognised om the wEade date, that iz, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the aeset, Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of finacil meeets that require delivery of assete within the persod generally established by regulation or
comvention in the markeiplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:
Fimancial assets af fair value throngh profit oF loss

Financial assete at fair value through profit or loess include financial assetz held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial récognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Fmancial assatz are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near terme Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are always messured 2 Fair value throagh profit or loss unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments as defined by HEAS 39,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the stafement of financial position at fair
value with net changes in fair value presented a2 net realised and unrealised gaine/{ losses) on investments in
the imcome statement, These net fair value changes do not include any dividends or mterest cumed on these
financial assets, which are recognised in accordame with the policies set out for “Bevanue recognition”™
below:.

Financial assets designated wpon initial recognition at fair value theough profit or loss are designated at the
date of imitial recognition and only if the criteria under HEAS 39 are satisfied,

Derivatives embediled in host contrsts are accounted For as separate deriviatives amd reconded a fair value
if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related 1o those of the host contracts and the
host comtracts are nof beld for trading or designated at fair value through profit or bess. These embedded
derivatives are messured at fair value wiath changes in fair valwe recopmized i the icome statement,
Reassesament only occurs if there is a change in the tams of the contract that significantly medifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be requined.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontimmeds
lwvestments and other financial assets fconfimed)

Subsequent measurement feantined)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are mon-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payvments that are
not quoted inan active market. The Group's loans and receivables inchude cash and cash equivalents,
term deposits, insurance receivables and investments classified as Joans and receivables. Afler initial
measurement, such assets are subsequently measured al amortized cost, using the effective mterest rale
method, less any allowance for impairmrent. Amortised cost is caleulated by faking wsto account any
discount or premium on acquisition and mcludes fees or costs thal are an megral part of the effective
interest rate methodd. The effective mterest rate amaortisation is meluded in mvestment income in the mcome
stateImnent.

Held-to-maturity investments

Mon-derivative fnancial sssers with fixed or determinable payvments and fixed manrities are classfied
s held-to-maturity when the Group has the pesitive intention and ability to hald them to maurity, other
thadi tiose e aitity designates a8 o Mnspcial assels o fair valie Owough profit or loss, available-for-gale
financizl assets of these meeting the definitien of loans and receivables. Held-to-maturity investments
are subsequently messured o amortised cost using the effective mterest mte method les any allovwance
for impairment, Amortised cost is calenlated by taking into account any discount or preminm on
acquisition and fees or coste that arc an integral part of the effective imerest rate. The effective interest
rate amortisation and the losses arising from ympairmeent are both included and recognized in the income
stafcment.

Availabie-for-sale fimancial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial aszets in listed and unlisted equity
imvestments and debt securities, Bquity investments classified as available-for-sale are those which are
neither classified as held for tradimg nor designated ar fair value through profit or less. Debt securitics in
this category are s which are intended 1o be beld for an mdefinite period of nme and which may be sold
in response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in market conditions.

Alter initial recogrition, available-for-sale fnanceal assets are subsequently measured at far value, with
unrealised gains or losses being recognised a5 other comprehensive imcome in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment i¢ derecognized, at which time the cumnulative gain or
Ioss 15 recogmised in the invony statement m net realised and unrenlised gaing(losses) on investments, or
until the investment is determined to be impaired, ot which time the cumulative gain or lesg is reclassified
from the available-for-sale investment revalumtion reserve to the income statement. Interest and dividends
camed whilst holding the avalable-for-sale financial assets are reported 28 interest income and dividend
income, respectively, and are recognised in the income statement as investment income in accordance with
the policics set out for *Revere recognition”™ below,

When the farr value of unlisted equity myvestments cannod be reliably measured because (a) the variabiliy
in the range of rexsonable fair value estimates is significant for thay investment of (b) the probabilities of
the various cstimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used i estimating fair value, such
investments are stated at cos less any mmpairment losses,

Effective interest method

The effecuve interest method 5 3 method of calculating the amonised cost of & debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate thal exactly
discounts estimated Niture cash receipts (including all fees and pois paid or received that form an imtegral
part of the effective inferest rafe, mnsaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying smount on iniiial
recognition. Interest meame iz recognized on an effective inferest bagiz for debt instrioments,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
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FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited

SUMMARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fevabinued)
lmpairment of financial assels

The Group assesses al the end of cach reporting period whether there i objective evidence that a fimancial
seet of & group of financial wsets e mmpakred. A Mosncial asset oF 2 group of Muncial assets i decmed
to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impaimecnt &= a result of one or more events
thiat occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event™) amd that bose event has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financia] assets that can be
reliably estonated. Evidence of impairmem may include indications that a deblor or & group of debons =
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinguency in interest or principal payments, the
prodesbility that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and obeervable data indicating
that there 15 a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, sach a= changes m arrears or
economic comltions that correlare with defauhs,

Financial assets carried at amorfised cost

If financial assets carried at amorised cost are mnpaired, the camving amount of the fmancial assets iz
reduced to the present value of estimated future cash fows (excluding future credit lozses tha have not
been mcurredy and the reduction {s recogmised 2 an impaimient loss in the income stasement. The presem
vilue of estimated future cash flows shall be calenluted with the financinl asset’s original effective interest
rate amd e related collateral valie shall also be taken mto scoount. For hnsncial dssets with Moating
intercst rate, the present valie of estimated future cash lows shall be caloubated with the effective interest
rate stipulated by the contract.

For a financial asset that is individually significant, the Group assesses the asset individually for
impairment, and recognises the amount of impairment in profit or loss, For a financial asset that is not
individually significant, the Group assesses the asset individually for impairment or mchudes the asset
in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impaimeent exists for an individually
assessod financial asset, whether the financial asset is mdividually significant or not, the financial asset is
meluded i oa group of fmancial msets with similar credit sk characteristics and collectively assessed for
impairment. Financial assets for which an impairment loss is individually recognised are not inchided ina
collective assessment of mmparment.

After the Group recogmises an mmpainment loss of financial assets carvied at amortised cost, af there is
objective evidence that the financial assets” value restores and the restoration can be related objectively 1o
an event occumng after the mpament was récognised, the proviously recopmsed impainment loss shiall
be reversed and recognised i profit or loss, However, the reversal shall not resull in 2 <3mving afoint
of the financaal assel that exceeds what the amortised cost would have been had the impaiment nod been
recognised af the date the impairment wis reversed,

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an unqueted equity instrument
that is net caried at fair valiee becanse its fair value cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss i
mieasired as the difference between the aseet’s carrving amount ad the present value of estimated fuhire
cash flows discounted a1 the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impaimen losses on
these assels are not reversed.

EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

201/301



[
e
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Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICHES (comtimneds
limpairment of fnancial asscis feonfimnedy

Available-for-sale financial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, the Group assesses al the end of cach reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that an investment of & group of investmens is impaired.

If an available-for-sake aseet is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost et of
any principal payment and amoriisation) and its current fair value, less any impaimment loss previously
recopmised in the meome atement, 15 removed from other comprebensive icome and recognised in the
income stabement.

In the case of equity investments classified s available-for-sale, objective evidence would include a
sgmilican of prolonged decling in the farr value of an mvestment below 15 cost. The detenmination of
what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is evalmted against the original cost
of the mvestment and “prolenged” against the period in which the fair valie has been below {is original
cost. Where there is evidence of impainment, the cumulative losg-measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current Fair value, less any impaimment loss on that investment previously
recognised m the income statement - is reclassified from other comprehensive income and recogised
i e inconbe Aatement. Impaimmeant losses o equily instnmments classified a8 availlable-for-sale are nol
reversed throagh the incoms statement. [ncredses in their fair value after impaimyent ane recognised directly
i ether comprehetsive moome.

In the case of debt instmaments classified a5 available-for-sale, impaimment i assessed based on the same
cfiteria a8 financial assets caried at amontised cost. However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between the amorised cost and the curment fair value, less any
impairment loss on that mvestment previously recognised in the income stafement. Future mberest income
continues to be aocrued based on the reduced camying amount of the asset and & sooreed wsing the rate
of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpese of measuring the impainment loss, The
mterest meome is recorded @ investment income. [mpairment [osses on debl mstruments are reversed
through the income stxtement if the increase in Fair value of the instments can be objectively refated 1o an
event occarring after the impairment loss was recopnised i the ncome statement.

[Merecommition of Mnuncial avecls

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) 15 derccognsed when:

- the nghts 1o recerve cash Mows from the assel have expired; or

- the Group has transferred ns rights (o receive cash flows from the assel, or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash Mows i fll without material delay to & third pasty under 3
“passthrough” armangement; and either (20 the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of e asset, or (b) the Group has neither iransferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the mzets, bu has nsferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its nghts to receive cash fows from an asset or has entersd into a pass-
throngh asrangement, it evaliates if and o what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of owneship of
the xspel. When 0t bas neither transferred nor retained sabstantially all the risks and revwards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asget, the xeset is recognized to the extent of the Group's continuing imvelvement
in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liabilty. The ransferred asset and the
mzociated liability are measured on a bagis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has
retained.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcoatimued)
Derecognition of linancial assels fconfioned)

Continuing imvelvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred assel & measured at the
lower of the original corving amount of the asset and the mesanum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s camyimg amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cmmiative gaim or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and acouwmulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

U derecogmition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.2. when the Group retans an oplion to
repurchase part of 4 transferved asset), the Group allecates the previous carmving amount of the financial
&sset between the part it continues 1o recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer
recognises on the basis of the relative farr values of those parts on the date of the wansfer. The difference
between the camyving amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the pant ne longer recognised amd any cumulative gain or less allocated o it tha
had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognised m profit or losz, A cumuoltive gaim or
loss that had been recognised m other comprehensive income i allocated berween the part thal contmires io
be recognized and the part thet is no bnger recognized on the bazis of the relative Fur values of those pans.

Fimanecial Haliilinies

Initial recoznition and measirement

Finamscial liabilitses within the scope of HEAS 39 are clmsified a2 finmncind Habilities 2 fair value throwgh
profit or Ioss, or other financial liabilities a2 amortised cost as appropriate, The Group determines the
classification of s fmancial Habilities at initial recognition.

Financial liabilities are imtially measured a1 fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
igsue of finamcial liabilities (other than Anancial labilities at fasr value through profit or loss) are dedcted
from the fair valee of the finascial labilities on initial recogmition. Transaction costs directly attributable 1o
the acquisition of financial liabilities at fair vahie through profit or loss are recognised immediztely in profit
ar boss,

Subsequent measurcment
The subsequemt measurement of financial habilinies depends on their classificanon as follows:
Financial habilitics at fair value hrough prafil or loss

Financial labilities 2t fair value through profit or losg include fmancial liabilities held for teading and
fman<ial lizhilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through prodit or loss,

Finaneial lisbilities are classified as held for orading if they are scquired for the purpose of selling in the
near term, This category includes devivative fimancial mstnmments entered o by the Group that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships s defined by HKAS 39, Sepagated embedded
dertvatives are alway's measured o Fur value through profit or loss unbess they are desipnated & eifective
hedging mstruments. Gaing of losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the income statement,
The et farr value gain or [oss recognized in the ncome statement does oot mehude any mterss! charged on
thiese Mnancial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or losg are designated af the date of initial
recognition and only if the critenza in HKAS 39 are satisfied,
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontimmeds
Financial liabilitics foomturensdy

Subsequent measurement feantined)
Financiel fiabilities af amotised cost fincluding interest-bearing barrowings)

Fimancial liabilities including securities sold under agreements to repurchase, miscellanecus payvables and
accruals, policyholders” deposits and bonds pavable are mitially stated of fair vahue less directly attributable
transaction costs and are suibsequently measured at amoriised cost, using the effective interest rate method
unless the effect of dscounting would be immatenal, m which case they are stated at cost, The related
nterest expense is recognised in the income statement, Amounts due to remsurers are accounted for as if
they wire other financial liabilities,

Crains and bosses are recognised i the incoms statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well &
through the amortisation process.

Fingncial giarantes comiracis

Fiangial guamntee contracts issued by the Growp are those contracts thad require @ payment 1o be made 1o
reifitbairee the holder for a boss 1t mcurs becatse the specified deblor Gils 10 make a pavment when due i
accordance with the terms of a debt mstnament.

The Group has previcusly regarded certain credit inmurance contracts it issmed with a financial guarantee
element a5 msurance contracts and has used the accounting methods: applicable to insurance contracts, and
accordingly has electod to apply HEFRS 4 to account for such contracts.

Effective interest method

The effective mterest methad is a method of calculating the amoised cost of a financial liability and
of allocating interest expense over the relevan peried. The effective inferest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral pagt of the effective inlerest rate, fruaction costs and other premiums or discountsy through the
expected life of the financial lability, or, where appropriate, 2 shorter period, to the net curying amount o
initial recognition. Inferest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Derecognition of Mancial labilities

A fimancial liability is derecogniged when the obligation under the liability 15 discharged or cancelled, or
expires.

When an existing fnancial lisbility & replaced by another from the same lender on substavially differem
termes, of e terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, =uch an exchange or modification is
freated as a derecogmition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrving amounts is recogmised in the income statement.

erivative fimancial instroments and hedee accounting

Initkal Fecognition and subsequent measurcment

The Group uses derivative financial ingtruments, such &= mterest rate swaps, 1o hedge its interest rate risk.
Such derivative fiencial metmments are mitially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured o fair value, Derivatives are cumied a5 assets
when the fair value is positive and as labilities when the fair valee is negative,

Any gaing or losses arising from changes i fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the mcome
statement, except for the cffective portion of cash Mow halges, which is recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcoatimued)
Derivative financial invirmments and hedge accounting foomionwed)

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement fcamtinyed)

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are chassified as cash flow hedges when hedging the exposune
to varability m ceh flows that 18 either aftributable to o particular risk sssociated with a recognised asset or
liability or a highly probable forecast transaction.

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and decuments the hedge
retationship to which the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, the risk management objective and iz
strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation inchudes identification of the hedging instrument,
the hedped mem or trasaction, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Group will wssess the
hedging instrument’s effectiveness of changes in the hedging mstrument’s fair value i offsefting the
exposure 1o changes in the hedged iem's Gur vahie or cash (ows attribwtable to the hedged nisk, Such
hedges are expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in cash Mows and are acsessed
on an ongoing basss 1o determine that they actually have been highly effective throughout the financial
reporting periods for which they were designated.

Hedges which meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting and are classified as cash flow hedges are
secotimted for a fllows:

The effective portion of the gain or los o the hedging instrument 13 recogmized dirsctly in other
comprehensive income in the cash flow hedging reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the meome statement.

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive meome are transferred 1 the mcome statement when the
hedged transaction affects profit and loss, such s when hedged financial mcome or fimancial expense =
recognised or when a forecast sale ocours. Where the hedged tem is the cost of a non-financial asset or
nion-finaneial lability, the anouts recopnised in other comprehensive imcome are fransferred to the initial
carrying amoumt of the non-financial asset or nen-fmancial liabakity,

IF the forecast transaction or finm commitment is o loager expected to ocour, the cumubative gain or loss
previously recognised im equity 18 transfermed fo the income statament. 11 the hedging metrument expires or
is sold, termimated or exercised withowl replacement or rollover, or if its designation as a bedge is revoked,
the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income remain in other comprelensive income
urtil the forecast transchion or firm commitment affects profil or loss,

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to scll an asset or paid 1o fransfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants 30 the measurement date, regardless of whether that prnce &=
directly observable or estinated using mether valuation technigque, In estimating the Fair valwe of ay asset
or a lizability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the aeset or liabality if market participants
witld take those charscteristics into accoundt when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair valse for messurement and'or disclosure purposes in these consolidated fmancial statements iz
determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS |7 Leases,
anl mesurenents that have some sunilarities 1o fair value but are oot Fair value, such as value m use in
HEAS 36 Impairment of Assets,

A fair valie measwrement of 2 non-fMinancial assel takes inlo account a market participant’s ability o
¢ evonomic benefits by using the ssset in it= highest and best use or by selling it to another marke!
participant that would use the asset in its highest amd best use,
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICHES (comtimneds
limpairment of ather nen-financial ussels

Where an indication of inpaiment exists, or when anmeal impairment testing for an asset is required (other
than fimancial aesets and goodwilly, the asset’s recoverable amoum = estimated, An as2e0’s recoverible
amoant is the higher of the mset's or cash-generating unit's vahie in use and its fair value less costs of
dlispozal, sl iz determned Tor an asdividual aeeet, unless the asser does ot generate cagh inflows that are
largely mdependent of thoge from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount =
determined for the cash-generaling umit to which the aeset belongs.

An impairment loss 15 recogmized only if the carmying amount of an asset exeodds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estanated future cash flows are discounted to their present value uxing, a pre-ta
discount rate tha reflects curment market assessments of the wne valug of money and the risks specific 1o
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income statemnent i the period in which it arises or freated
as a revalstion decrease, as appropriate,

An assesanem is made at the end of each reponting period as 1o whether there is an indication that
previousty recognised impairment logses may no bonger exist or mav have decreased. IF such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estinkated. A previously recopnised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed oaly if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
ameount of that asset, but Bol 1o an amount higher than the carrying amoust that would lave been
determined (net of ay depreciationamer tization) had no impainment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior vears, A reversal of such an impaiment loss i credited 1o the income statement in the period m which
it ariges of treated a2 3 revaluation increase, s appropriate.

Casly amid eashy equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hond amd demand depositg, and short term highly lequid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, which are subject 1o an msignificant
risk of changes m value, and have ashon maturity of generally within three moaths when scquared,

ht'.llr.l]h.'t crnlracis

Insirance contracts are those contracts under which the Group has accepled significant insurance risk from
the policvholders by agreeing (o compensate the policvholders if o specified uncertain future event (the
insured event) adversely affects the policviolders, [nsurance confracts are classified 2= direct insure
contracts and reinsurance contracts, The significance of surance risk s assessed by the Group s baged
on the additiony amount that the Group needs (o compensate policyholders upon the otcurrence of the
INSUrmCe evemts.

Some insurance coniracts contam beth an insuwrance component and a deposii component. The Group
unbundles these two components, i the msurance component and the deposit component are distinet and
separately mesxsurable,

The unbundled iaurance component is accouned for according 10 HKFRS 4 and the unbundled deposnt
component is accounted for as finascial labilitics. If the insurance component and the deposit compoaemt
are not disting and separately messurable, the entire contract i€ sccounfed for a5 an insurance contract.

Omee i contract has been classified o an insirance contrct, no reclassification can subsequently be made.

Stemilicant sinrance risk tesiie

Fer insurance confracts isswed by the Group, 1ests are performed to determine if the conlracts contain
significant msurance risk, and contracts of a similar natwre are grouped together for this purpose. When
performing the significant insurance risk testing, the Group makes judgements in sequence as to whether
the confract transfers insurce risk, whether the contract has commercial substiance, and whether the
transferred meurance risk i significant,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcoatimued)
Insuranes recvivables

Insurance receivables are recognised when due and measured on mitial recognition at the fair value of the
comsderation received of teceivable, Subsequent to Ditial recomnition, insrance receivables e measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method. The camying value of msurance receivables is
reviewed for impainnent whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrving smount may not be
receivable, with the impairment loss recorded in the income statement.

Insuramce receivables are derecopnised when financeal assets derecognition criteria have been met.

Insuranee contract Bubilities

When measuring insuramce contract lizbilities, the Group wses a group of insurance contracts whose
msurance risks arc of a similar nature as 2 measurement unit. The Group's mswrance contracts are classified
into certain mensurement units by tvpe of insurance.

The Group's insursnce contract liahilities comprise mainly uncamned preminm reserves and boss and loss
addjustment expense reserves:

The uneamed preminm reserves represent premiums received for risks that have mot yet expired. At
inception of the contract, i represenis premiums received or receivable minus relevant acquisition
costs. Acquisition ¢osls mn relation to the sale of new insurance contracts such 5 commission expenses,
underwriting personnel expenses, business tax and other surcharges, Insurnce protection fumd and
other incremental costs are recorded as expenses in profit or foss against an equal and opposite amount
of premium being recopmizel a3 revenue. Subsequent to the initisl recognition, the wwsmnted preminm
reserves are rebensed over the term of the contract and are primarily eamed on a 365-day basis. The lability
18 chiscounted to present value using o risk-free rate, plus an appropriate premium to fully reflect the
charscteristics of the cash flow being discounted, when the impact of tinve value of money is significant,
When ay deficiency arises from performing the Hability adequacy tests a8 described below, unexmed
premium reserves have to be adjusted to reflect the deficiency.

Al the end of each reporting period, lability adequacy tests are perfonmed to ensure the adequacy of the
unearmed premiun resenves, I current estimates of the present vadue of the expected fisture ¢ lzims and loss
adjustment expenses in respect of the relevant nsurance contracts, plus an additional risk margin to reflect
the inherent uncertainty associated with the fulure net cash flows, exceed the uneaned premium reserves,
then the uneamed premium reserves are deemed to be deficient. The resulting deficiency is recogniscd
immediately through profil or loss. The nsk masgin for the ests deseribed above is determined using the
cost of capital approach and the confidence mterval approach and basod on the most recent experience of
the Growp s well & by reférence to the ndustry benchmark.

Loss and loss adnestment expetes reserves include incwrred and reported reservies, meurred bt not reported
(“IBNR") reserves and loss adjustment expense reserves,

Loss and loss adjnstment expense reserves are exiablished for the estimated ultimate cost of all claims
incurmresd but mod settled an the end of each reporting period, whether reported or not, 1gether with related
claims hamdling costs and reduction for the expected vahlie of salvage and other recoveries, plus a nisk
margin. Delavs can be experienced m notification and setflement of certain tvpes of claans, and therefore
the ultimate cost of these claimg cannot be known with cemtainty at the end of each reporting period. The
liabakity is calcubated at the reporting date wsing a range of standard actuarzal prajection techniques, based
ot empirieal data and current assumptions. Risk margi i detennined uzing the cost of capital approach
amd the confidence mterval approach and based on the most recent experience of e Group s well as by
reference o the industry benchmark. The lability is discounted to present value using a risk-free rate,
plus an appropriste premium to fully reflect the characteristics of the cash flow being discounted, when
the impact of time value of money & significant. Adjustments to the liabilities a8 the end of each reporting
pertod are recorded i profit or logs.
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontimmeds
lnsuranee contract linhilities feeafirueds

Derecognition of insurance contract liabilitics
Insurance contract liabilitics are derecognised when they are discharged or cancelled, or expire.

Heinsmranee

The Group cedes insurance risk in the novmal course of business Tor pat of iz businesses, Reinsurance
ageets represent balances due from reinsurance companics. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are
estimated in 2 manner consistent with the msyrance contract liabilities or settled claims associated with the
reinsured policies and are in accordance with the related reinsurance contracts.

Commisstons recervable on owtward reinsurance contracts are recorded as income in the meome stabement,
The reinsurers’ share of uneamed premium reserves i raduced by commizsions receivable on owtward
reinsurance contracts at inception and subsequently the reduced balance is released over the term of the
contract in the same manner 5 the related unearmed premivm reserves, Reinsurers” slare of loss and loss
adjustment expense reserves also ncludes its share of risk margin o the gross balance of loss and loss
adfustnient eXpense reserves.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for mnpaimment ot cach reporting date or more frequenly when an
indication of mpaiment arises duning the reporting year. Impaimeent occurs when there is objective
evidence & a remill of an event that occurred after inmial recogmition of the relnsipmnee et teat the Groap
may med receive all outstanding amounts due umder the tams of the contract and the effect kas a reliably
measurable mpsct on the ansaunts that will receive Trom the reinsurer, Tlse unpairment bt 13 recorded in
the come statement.

Ceded reinsuwrance arrangements do not relicve the Group from its obligations to policyholders.

The Group also assunes reinsurance risk in the wormal course of business for surance confracts where
applicable. Premiums and chaims on assumed remsurmee are recognized as revenue aml expenses in the
same manner 55 they would be if the reinsurance were considered direct business, taking into account
the product classification of the reinsured business, Rensurance liabilities represent balaces due 1o
reinsurance companics. Amounts pavable to reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the
related reimsurance comracts. Receivables and payables ansing from reinsurance comracts are messured at
amortised costs and nok offset for presentation purposes.

Premiuns and claims are presented on & gross basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognized when the contrachizal rights are extinguished or expire or
when the contract 13 transferred to apother party,

Remsurance comracts that do ool transfer significant isurance risk are accounted for 35 financial
instraments, These are deposit asseis or fimancial liakilities that are recognised based on the consideration
pail or recerved less any explical sentified premiums or fées to be retaimed by the mimsurad. Investmen
inceme or expense on these contracts is sccounted for using the effective interest mefhod when accrued.

hl:'.'llllll v lai

Income tax compreses cwrrem amd deferred tax, Income tax relting to items recopnisad outsikle profit or
Ioss §5 recognised outside prafit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured of the anount expected 1o be
recovered from or paid to the tacation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that kave been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting peried, taking info conskderation interpretations and
praciices prevailing i the countries in which the Group operates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

L5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcoatimued)
Incogne tax foonfimud)

Deferred tax liabilitics are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- when the deferred fax liabilsty arises from the mitial recognition of goodwill or of an assct or
liability i 2 transaction tal is ot & buginess combination and, 3t the time of the trnsaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

- in respect of taxable temporary differences associsted with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, when the nming of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it i=
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foresceable future.

Defared tax assefs are recomnised for deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of nnused tax
creclits ammld any umused tax bosses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, the carmy forwanl of unused tax credits and unnsed tax logses
can be uiilised, except:

- when the deferred 1ax asser relating 1o the deductible remporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liakility in a transaction that is not @ business combination and, a1 the time
off the teaneaction, afTects peitler the accounting profit nor taxsble profit or loss: axl

- i respect of deductible temporary differeices associated with mvestments in subsidiares and
associates, deferred tax aeeets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable fiture and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences ean be wtilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed af the end of each reporting period and rediced o
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised Unrecognized deferred tax assets are resssessed af the end of each
reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable thar sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred 1ax msets 10 be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are mensured at the fax rates that are expected to apply 1o the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settlod, based on tax rates {and tx laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Dreferred tax msets and deferred 1ax liabilities are offset iF a legally enforceable right oxists 10 set off
current tax assels apame current tax habilities and the deferved taxes relate 1o the same taxable entity and
the ganke taxation mthority,

The measurement of defermed tax liabilities and m=ets reflect the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner m which the Group expects, a the end of the reporting period, to recover or setile the camrying
amoants of its assets and liabilitics, other than described below,

For the purpeses of messuning deferred tax liabilities of deferred tax asels for investment propettics
that are measured wsing the fair value model, the camying amounts of such propertics are presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumed 2 rebutted, The presumiption is rebutied when the
investiment properties are depreciable and is held within a business model whose objective s to consume
substant mlly econvmic benefis anbodied in the investment properties over tune, nither than through sale,
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICHES (comtimneds
Horrmowing cosis

Borrowing costs directly attributable to fhe acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
i, fets that necessarily take a sbstantel period of time to get ready for their mtended use of sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such bormowing costs ceases when the
aeets are substantially ready for their intended nse or gale, Investment mcome eamed on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowmg costs capitalised, All other bomowing costs are expensed in the peried in which they are
inewred, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entily incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

Covernmen! erania

Giovernment grants are recogmised m profit or loss where there is reasomable assurance that the grant will
e received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense ilem,
it iz recognised a5 income on a systanatic basis over the periods that the costs, which it i= intended 1o
compensite, are expensed, Where the grant relates 1o asset, the amount is eredited to 3 deferred income
sccount and is released o the income stalement over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal
anmial instalmernits,

Frovivomns

Except for ¢ontingent considerations denving from or contingent liabilities assumed in business
combinations, contingent labilitics are recognised as provisions if the following conditeons are met:

- An entity has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

It 1z probable that an cwiflow of resources embesdying economic bemefite will be requined 1o seftle
the obligation: and

- A reliable estinete can be made of the amosnt of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expendilure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reponting period with the consideration of risks, uncenaintics and the
present value. Provistons shall be reviewed at the end of the reporting peried and adjusted to reflect the
CUrrent best estimate,

Employiee bonefits

Emplovee benefits are all forms of consideration given and compensations mcurmed by the Group in
exchange for services rendered by employees or the termination of the employment relationship. Except for
termination benefits, emploves benelis are recopmised & a liability in the period in which the associated
services are rendered by its employees, with 3 covesponding increase m the expenses in profit or loss,
Where payment or sétlement iz deferred and the effect of dizcount would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values in the consolidated statement of financial position,

Shaort-term aml other long-term emplovee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are recognised at he undiscounted amount of the benefits expected 1o be

paid as amd when emplovees remdered the services. All short-term employee benefits are recognised as an
expense unless another HKFRS reguires or permits the inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an asset,
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FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICHES (comtimneds
Employee benefits feoniimued)

Short-term and other long-term employee benelits feonfinmued)

A liability s recognised for benefits accruing to emploveds (such as wages and salarics, anmual leave and
gick beave) after deducting sy amount alresdy paid.

Liabilmies recognised in respect of other long-term emplovee bepefits are measured at the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Group in respect of services provided by
employees up 1o the reporting date. Any changes m the labilities” camyving amounts resulting from service
cosl, imferest and remeasurements are recognised 0 profit or loss except 1o the edent that another HEFRS
requires or permnis therr mclusion in the cost of an asset,

Pension scheme

Emplovees of the Group are required fo paricipate m a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government of the PRC. The Group i required to comtribute 13.0% to 39,5% of it payroll costs
1o the ceniral pension scheme. The contnbutions are charged to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme,

Share-based paynients

Emplevees working in the Group are granted slare appreciation rights (“SARs™), which can be settled
only in cash (“cash-settled transactions™). The cost of cash-settled share-based payment transactions is
measured initially at fair value using the Black-Scholes model at the grant date taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the mstruments were granted. This fair value is expensed over the period
until vesting with the recognition of a corresponding liability. The liability 15 remeasured at the end of each
reporting date up to and including the settlement date, with changes in fair value recognised in the income
staflement

Hevenne recapnition

Fevemw is recognised when the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; when it is probable that
futnre economic benefits will flow fo the Group and when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities, as described below:

(@) premium neeme, which is recognised on policy mnception and camed on a pro raa basis over the
term of the related policy coverage:
() remal mcome, on a straight-line basis over the lease terms;

(%) interest income, on an aceruzl bagis using the cffective interest method by applying the rate that
exstly discounts the estunated fulure ¢ash receipts over the expected life of the Mnancial mstnanen
or a shorter period, when sppropriate, to the net carrying amound of the financial asset; and

(d)  dividend income, when the right o receive dividend payvment has been established.

{laimas

Clums incurred include all claim losses ocourring during the year, whether reported o not. mcluding
the related loss adjustment expenses, a reduction for the value of zabvage and other recoveries and any
adjustments to chams outstanding from previons years,

Loss adjustment expenses inchude internal and extemal costs incurred in connection with the negotiation

and settlement of claims. |otermal costs include all general administrative costs directly atiributable to the
claims fanciion,

Reinaurance ¢laims are recognised when the relited gross isurmee claims awe recognied according to the
terms of the relevant contract.

EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

211/301



[
e

NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {eontinneds
Frofit appropriation

In accordance with the PRC Company Law and the Group’s respective entitics” afticles of association,
the Group's respective entities are required 1o make appropriations to the stanmory surplis reserve baged
an their respect year-end profit (after offsetting any prior years” losses) as determined based on relevant
accounting principles and financial regulations applicable to entities established in the PRC in ther
anmeal siatatory financial statements. When the balance of such reserve fiasd reaches 50% of the capital,
any [urther appropriation i optional. The Group™s respective entitics may abeo make appropriations
1o the discretionary surplus reserve provided that the appropriation is approved by a resolution of the
sharcholders. Subject 1o resolutions passed m general mectings, the stantory and discretiomary serphus
reserves can be transferred to the capital The balance of the statutory surplus reserve fund after transfers to
the capital should mot be bess than 25% of capatal,

According 1o the relevant regulations of the PRC, the Company las to set aside 10%% of its net profit
determined in accordance with PRC general scoepted sccounting principles (“FRC GAAPFT) to the general
risk reserve for catastrophic losses. This general risk reserve cannol be used for divedend distribution or
comversion 1o capital.

According to the relevant regulations of the PRC, the Company is required to make appropriations o
the agricultire catastrophic loss reserve when 1he agriculture mearance business achieves anmual oF
accumulated excessive underwriting profits defermined in accordance with PRC GAAP, Thiz agriculture
cutastrophic kess reserve canme be used For dividend digtribution or conviersidn to capital,

IHviahemls

Dividends proposed by the directors are classified & a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the gxtement of financial position, until they have been approved by the shareholders in
a general mecting. When these dividends have been approved by the sharcholders and declared, they are
recopnised as a Hability,

Fil FElZn CHrmoneies

These financial statements are presented in RMB, which iz the Group’s functional and presentalion
currency. RMB is used by each entity in the Group o its functional and presentation currency in s
financial satemments, Foregn currency transsctions recosded by the enmties in the Group are mitilly
reconded in their respective fumctional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Monefary assets and lisbilities denominated in foreign cumencies are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporiing period, Exchange differences arising on the setilement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of monctary items, are recognised m profit or loss in the poriod
in which they anise, excepd for (1) exchange differences arising on 3 monetary item that forms pasni of the
Giroups net investment i a foreign operation, in which case, such exchange differences are recognised in
othier compechensive income and accumubated in equity and will be reclassified from equity to profit or loss
on disposal of the forcign operation; (ii) exchange differences arising from the changes of the fair value
of monetary assets classified s available-for-gale fnaucial assets (other than the chanpes relating o the
amortised cost of the monctary assets) which are recogmised in other comprehenzive and accumulated in
exquity. Non-monetary fems that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translted
using the exchange rates & the dates of the initial fransactions. Non-monetary iems measured a1 fair value
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates a1 the date when the fair value wis dalermined,
The gain or loss arising on franskation of a pon-monctary item measured af fair value is treated n line with
the recognation of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item (Le., ranslation differences on the
item whose fair value gain or loss 15 recognized in other comprehensive income or profit or loss i ako
recopnised m oflser comprehensive ingome or profit or loss, respectivelv)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s consolidsted financial statements requires management to make
Judgements, cstimates aul assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenucs, exponses, assets amd
leabalities, aned their sccompanving disclosures, and the disclosure of contimpent liabalitics. Uncertamiy
abput these assumptions and estinates could result in outcemes that could reguire a material sdjustment o
the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future,

Jmlgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following
Judgements, apart from those mvolving estimations, wihich have the most significant elfect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated Ninancial sislements:

Classification of financial assets

The Group classifies its financial aesets in sccordance with HKAS 39 as financial assets at fEir value
through profit or loss, investments clssified as beans and receivables, heldao-maturiy invesments and
available-for-sale financial assetg, a2 appropriate. Certaim of these classifications require judgements, The
Judgements on these classifications depend on the nature and purposes of avquiring these financial assets a
their initial recognitions. Subsequent reckassifications may be made if the intention of hokling 2 particular
fimancial asset clanged and et reclasafication i permutted by HKFRS,

Impairment of available-lor-sale equity lnancial instruments

For equity securities, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an equity instrument is objective
evidence of impairment. In conducting an impaimnent analysis, the Group consklers guantitative and
qualitative evidence. This determination requires significant jodgement. When making such judgenent,
the Group considers, among other factors, the magnitude of the decline in fair value relative 1o the cost, the
length of the period over which the fair vahee & lower than cost and the financial position of the investee,
ete,

The Group also considers qualitative evidence that includes, but is not necessarily limited to the following:

Sigmificant financial difficuelty of the investee, including failure to comply with contractual
obligations, financial restruchuning, and deterioration of gomg concern expectations; and

- Adverse changes relative te the mvestee’s technology, market, customer base, macro-cconomic
mdicators and significam legal o regulatory watters.

Impainnents do not eaablish a rew cost bmis and, acoordingly, to e extent an mmpairment loss has been
previously recorded due to the gignificant or prolonged erteria dezeribad above, any subsequent logses,
mncluding any portion aftributable to foreign carrency changes, are also recognised in profi or loss until the
asset i derecognisad.

Product classification
The Group makes significant judgements on classification of msumnce conracts by assessing whether

significant insurance risk exisiz. Any contracts that do not iransfer sipnificant insurance risk are ¢lassified
as ivestment contracts and accounted for in accordance with HEAS 39,
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES feontimuard)
Judpements foomtimied)

Classification between investment propertics and owner-sccupied propertics

The Giroup determines whether a property qualifies as an investment property, and has developed criteria in
making that judgement, lnvestment property is 2 property beld to eam rentals of for capital appreciation oe
both. Some propertics comprise a portson that is keld to eum rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that s ekl for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for admoistrative purposes.
If these portions could be sold scparately or beased out separately under a finance lease, the Gruupmcl:u,mts
for the portions separately. 11 the portions could oot be sobd separately, the property © an mvestmen
property only if an msignificant portion is beld for use m the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposss. Judpement 13 made on an inhivadual propenty bisis 10 detarmine wirether
ancillary services are =0 significant that a property docs not qualify as an investment property.

Deferred taxation an investmen! properties

For the purposes of mewsuring deferred tax labilities arismg from investment propertics that are measured
using the fair value model, ihe direclors have reviewed ithe Group's investment property portfolios in
the PRC amd concluded that the Group’s investment properties are held under @ business model whose
objective 12 1o consime subsantially all of the economic benefits embadied in the nvestment properics
over time, rather than through gale. Therefore, in measuring the Group’s deferred taxation on mvestment
properties, the directors have determiined that the presumption thal the caryving amoaunts of mvestnem
propertics measured using the fair value model are recovered entirely through sale iz rebutted,

Significant infuence when less than 20 per cent of voting pawer is held

The Group determines whether it can exercise influence over an investee when it holds, divectly or
indirectly through subsidiaries, fess than 20 per cent of the voting power of the mvestee, when one or more
of the following indicators are present:

’ Representation on the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the investee,

. Participation in policy-making proceszes, mcluding participation in decisions about dividends of

other distributions;
. Material tram=actions between the investor and the investee;
L] [nterchange of managerial personnel; or

- Provizion of essential technical information.

A investee is accounted for &= an associate i it is conclisded et the Group exercizes significant influence
over Tt mvestes; otherwise, It is accounted for as a financial asset in accordance with HEAS 3% The
reasons for existence of significant influence over some investees, even though the voting rights held by the
Group is less than 20%, are disclosed in pote 26,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES fcontimued)
Judlpensents feomiimnedy

Consolidations of structured entities

The Group has interest in a range of structured cnities in its daily operations for mvestment purposes.
These entities vasy in legal forms awxl nvestors” rights en removals of the managers, changing underlying
assets and liquidations. Certain feliow subsidiarics of the Company are also engaged in lsunching and
muanaging these structured entities. The Group has to assess whether it has control over these ¢ntities. The
decision mainly depends en whether the Group is the investment manager, whether or not the Group has
powers over changing any investment decisions and mvestment managers, and how the returns can be
affected by these powers. Details of these stacfured entities are disclosed in note 24.

Estimatinn 1|.I'|l|.'|.1'|JiI|r_-.

The key msumptions concerming the fomre awl other Key sounces of estimation wncertainty a1 the ad of
the reporting period. that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amoumnts of
asgets and ligbilitics within the next financial year, are described below:

Valuation of insurance contract lkabilities

Al the end of the repoming period, when measuring the msurance comiract Habilities, the Group needs 1o
muke peasonable estimates in payments which the Group is required to make in fulfilling the obligations
uider the nEmmnee comixts, based on mfommation cumently available o the end of the reporting perod,

The main assumptions made in mensuring thess labiliies are ae follows:

. For insurance contracts under which the funre insurance benefits are mod affected by investment
meome of the underlying asset portfolio, the discount rtes are determined based on the 730-day
moving averige of vield curve of China's treasury bomds published by China Govemment Securitics
Depository Toust & Cleanng Co.. Lid, with conskderation of tax effect and illiquidity premiums. In
consideration of the differem duration of each line of business, the Group wsed premiums of 91-101
basiz peints as at 31 December 2016431 December 2015 102-111 basis points). The discount rates
ol‘TI.-e different duration used as ot 31 December 2006 were 3.6%-4.0% (31 December 2015: 4.1%-
4.4%0.

* ‘The Group determines the risk margin assumptions for uneamed premium reserves based on the
currently available miormeation a1 the end of the reporting period, detmls are described below:

Type 16 s
Agriculture msurase LR ] 33.8%
Motor vehicle insuramce %% £
(hers msurance [ %%

. The Group determines the nsk margin ssumptions for boes and loss adjustmen expense reserves
based on the currently available information af the e of the reporting period, details are described

below:

Type 2004 2015
Agriculture insurance 3304 3338
Modor vehicle insurance 1.5% 1.5%
Others msurance 557, 5.5%

110 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continnsd)
Estimation nncertuindy femmiinmd)

Valwation of insurance contract liabilities feantinmed)

The major assumptions needed in measuring loss and loss adjustment expense reserves include the claim
dewelopment factors and expected loss ratios, which can be used to forecast tremds of Nimire chums 20 &
to estunate the ultimate claim expenses. The chim developnrent factors amd the expected loss ratios for
various measurenient units are based on the Group's past chums development experience and loss ratios,
taking into consideration changes in company policies such as the underwriting policy, expenses and ¢laims
handhng processes. and changing trends in exteral environment such as economic conditions, regulations
and legislation.

Mamngement is of the opinion that as ot the end of the reporting peniod, loss and loss adjustment expense
reserves are sufficient 1o cover all meurred ¢vents 1o date but cannet guarantes there 15 no under-provision
o over-provision of the reserve, which s an estimate of the ultimate losses. The temm and sssumptions of
insurince contract labilities and development of claims are et oul 1n note 44{a),

Fair values of identiliable assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business acquisition and the
resulting gain on barzain purchase

As disclosed in mote 26, the Group acquired approximately 19.99% of the total issued ordinary shares of
Huz Xia Bank Cao,, Limited (“Huz Xia Bank™) during the vear. Due to the proximity of the scquisition 1o
the Grouwp®s vear end, the Group is still in the process of completing the accounting of this transaction,
wihich is permitted by HKFRS 3 Busmess Combinations. As such, the fair values of identifiable sssels
acquired and liabilities assumed and the resulting gain on bargain purchase are provisional based on the
Iatest information available to the Group. Shall new information about facts and circumstances that existed
as of the acquisition date are present after the date of approving these consolidated financial stafements and
have an impact to the provisional amounts, the Group will adjust these amounts retrospectively as if the
adjustments were made 3 the acquisition date.

I pairment losses on insuranee receivables and reinsurance asseis

The Group reviews iz insurmce receivables and reinsurance mssels o exch reporting date 1o assess whether
an allowance shoubd be récorded in the income statement.

ln addition fo specific allowances agamst ndividually sigmificant insumnce receivables, the Group
alse makes 3 collestive impairment against & group of insurance receivables with similar credit risk
characteristics, The extent of impainment & dependent on the estunation of the amount and the tming of
firture cash Mows, The impainnent losees on insurange receivables are disclosed in mote 21,

The Group performs an impaimment review on its reinsurance assets when an indication of impairmemnt
accurs. In conskdering whether a reinsurance asset is impaired, the Growp considers whether (1) there is
objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset,
that the Group may not be able to recerve all amounts dae te it under the terms of the contract; and (i) the
event hins a reliably mexsurable impact on the amounts that the Group will receive from the pelsirer. The
carrving values of reinsurance assels are disclosed m note 22,

Fair value measarement of flinancial assets based on unobservable inputs

For fisancial reporting purposes, fair value measurement of certain available-for-sale financial assets are
based on unobservable inputs that are sigmficant to these measurements. Detatls of tese mputs ad the
comespomding valuation methods are set cuf in note 41.

Fair value of investment properties

The fair value of investment properties i based on regular appraisals by independent professional valuers.

Walwaton of investment properties involves various sssumptions and techniques. The principal sssimplions
and valustion methodology of investment properfics are et owt in note 28,
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NoTEs TO THE CossoLipaTED FIRNANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

L} SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES fconfimusd)
Estimation unceriainly foamiumnd

Taxation

The Group pays value-added taxes, corporate income tax and related surcharges in various localities. Dhe
to the uncertainty of final tax treatment For various transctions during the pormal course of business, the

needs o exercise significant judgement when determining fax expenses. The Group recognises tax
liabilities based on estimates of whether there wall be additional tax payments resulting [rom tax mepection.
IF there is any difference between the final resubt amd previously recorded amounts, the difference will
impact current tax and defemed tax.

4 OPERATING SEGMENT INIORMATION

The Group's operatmg segments are presenfed i a manner consistent with the internal management
reporting provided to the president’s office for deciding how to allocate resources and for assessing
performance.

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business units based on their produocts and services
amd has eight operating and reportable segments as follows:

{m)  the motor vehicle segment provides insurance products covering medor vehicles:

b the commercial property segment provides insurance products covermg comimercial properies;
(&) the cargo sepment provides insuraice producis covering vessels, crfls of convevanoes,

ey the liabiliny zegment provides insurance products covening policvholders’ Habilities:

(g} the accidental imjury amd heafth sepment provides insurmce products covenng accidental injurics
and medical expenses;

(fi the agriculture segment provides insurance products coverimg agriculture basiness:

(g the others segment mainly represents msurance products related 1o homeowners, special nisks,
marine hull, consnection and coedit; and

{hy  the corporate segment meludes the meome and expenses from mvestment sctivities, share of resulis
of associses, non-operating income and expensces, unallocated income and expenditures of the
Groap.

Mamagement monitors the resulls of the Group's operting sepments separately [or the purpose of
performance assessment, Segment performance is evaluated based on repontable segment result, in which
insurance business mcome and expense (for segments (a0 0o (g)) & a measure of underwriting profit/(loss)
and corporate business income and expense (for segment (hi), primarily invesiment relxted ncome and
expense, 15 4 measure of profit for the vear ¢xcluding underwriting profitd less), Income tax expense i nol
further allocated but assigned to corporate business segment,

Insuirance business assets and liabilities directly attributable to opeeating segments of msusance esiness
will be allocated o exch segment. Investment assets and libilities managed on a group basis will be
allocated to the corporale buginess segment together with property, plant and equipment, investment
progerties, prepaid land premiums, other assets, bonds payable, income 1z payvable, deferred tax labilities
and other pavables, which are not allocated further.

Creographical information is not presented as all of the Group's customers, operations and assets and
lmabilitics are located i the PRC based on the operation of the relevant éntities. No infer-segment
transaciions occurmed in 2016 and 20135,

In 20016 il 2015, no direct written premumns from trnsactions with a singlhe external customss amoumnied
to 104 or more of the Group's total direct writlen premiums,

1z FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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Noves 70 ToE ConsoLipaTED Finascian STaTEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

4, OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION foantimued)

The segment meome satements for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2015 are as follows:
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{ioss wTism promiss bt 1 m 13,305 1l 19525 11552 Sl
Mt carmex] promim e T - LI8l 557 g3 M4l T T
Pt chums incmal M7 EMO L SN (ITE Ly Se I
Netpolicy soqunitionoosts. (ST (2710) LU R ] L | B L] (L
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Notes 1o THE CoxsoLiparen Fisascian STareMesTs

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

4.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION fcambimued)
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s wehick  peopenty Cape  Liokdlty  andbealh Apricele  (den
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION foantimaed)

The sepment assels, abalitics and other sepment information of the Group as at 31 Decamber 2016 and

20015 are as follows:

Farr the year ended 51 December 2018
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NoTEs T THE CoNsSoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
5 GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS ASDNET EARNED PREMIUMS
20146 s
RME million RME millte
Gross wrillen jprem i
Direct written premimms 310453 281,00
Remnsurance premiums assumed 107 GRE
31160 281,698
MNet carned premiums
Ciross writhen premiums 31,1 281,698
Less: Reinsurnce premiuns ceded {30 380§ (29.56%)
Nel writlen prefiums 180,774 252129
Gross change in uneanyed premium reserves (11 36 (7,271
Less: Reinsurer's share of change in uneamed
PrEmitm reseres 847 (285)
MNet change in unearmed pramium reserves (1513 (7,562)
Met camned pramiums 0 26l 244,567
' SNET CLAIMS INCURRED
2016 0135
RAEE million BME peillion
(ross claims paid 1504510 160,581
Less: Paid besses recoverable from relnsurers (18.74%) {18,404
Met claims paid 161 748 142,575
Gross change in loss and loss adjustaent expense reserves 13445 11,874
Less: Remsurer's share of change in foss and loss adjustment
CXpelESe Peiervies {3.434) { 1,050
MNet change in boss and loss adjustmem expense reserves 10011 101,844
Net claims incurred 171,754 153,419

e 118 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
NET POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS
2016 015
RMB million BME neiilion
Clomtm lsston expenses 46,557 31523
Less: Relimawrance coMImIssion oo {9.559) (02
Umslerwriting persanme] expenses 16,284 15032
Busimess tax and other surcharges G208 13,682
Insurance protection fund (mose 24) 1348 2,181
Oithers 1,042 /44
02,044 54,255
INVESTMENT INCOME
2016 2015
RAFH midlion BME million
Ciperating lease income from investment propertics 156 24ry
Interest income from:
Clarrent and term deposing 4.421 57193
Debt securitics
= Held-to-maturity 101 2,131
- Available-for-sale 1A 28407
- Held-for-trading 28 0
Derivative financial nstnuments 115 14
Investments ¢lassified as lowms and receivables 13 1,550
12,351 12425
Dividend income from equity securities and munaal funds:
= Available-for-sabe 1151 1,454
- I-Ic]dvﬁm'-tmd'mg ils 154
2406 1.634
15,073 14,268
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Notes 1o THE CoxsoLiparen Fisascian STareMesTs
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

) SET REALISED AND UNREALISED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS

2004 15
RME million RME milltan
Realised gaans from:
Drebt securitics
- Available-for-sale 185 10
— Held-for-trading 12 12
Equity securities and mutial funds
— Available-for-sale (354) 58T
- Held-for-trading 23 350
Denvative fimancial instrument 1,064 —
1176 6,343
Unrealiged {losses)/gaing from:
Drebt securities classified as held-for-truding g} 10
Equity securities snd mitisl funds classified
as leld-for-trsding @7 64
Dierivative Mnancial instnunents {1y -
(304) 74
Fair vabue gaing on investment propertics frate 28) 148 145
Impainment losses on equity securities and mutual finds
classified s available-for-sale {94y -
921 £,562

The realised pain of a derivative financial mstrument arose from an agreement to purchase interests i
equity instrument 2 a price predetermined by o formula agreed by the Group and the thind parties. The
amount represents the difference between the final consideration paid by the Group and the Fair value of
this equity instrument when the fransaction was compleied, Further detabls of this transaction are disclosed
n nie 26,

174 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

FINANCE COSTS

2016 015
RMB mitlion RME neillion
Interest on bonds payable 54k HOS
Interest on securities sobd under agresments to repurchiase Sirr 618
Oiher finance costs 40 114
1208 1,638
PROFIT BEFORE TAX
The Group™s profit before tax has been wrived o1 after charging (crediting):
20716 s
Nores RAH milllon BME miilion
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Fa! 1,573 1597
Amortisation of prepaid land preminms 0 147 156
Emplovee expenses (including directors’,
supervisors” and senior management's
rermimeration)
- Salaries, allowmnees and performance
related bonuses 26,661 25001
~ Pension scheme contributions 1.65] 2630
Inpairment logses on msurance recervables 21 87 AN
Impairment losses on prepayments and
other assels 25 LT 365
Minimum lease payments under operating
leases in respest of land and buildings Al T8
Met gains on dispesal of items of propesty,
plant and equipment {121) {86
Awditors” remuneration 15 14
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Notes 1o THE CoxsoLiparen Fisascian STareMesTs
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

1. DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS" AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT™S REMUNERATION
{a) I¥rectors aml sugervisors

Directors” amd chiel executive’s remunertion for the year, disclosod pursuant to the applicable
Listing Rules and €03, i a8 follows:

xaluried Hemsdng lund Jaial

sl Ritivemonl and allr  nmBcTatien

Ielé Fees  allowaines I ity (L0 e e 035
EME g RIE hind R i ENR i RME i

Frsouiive divectors:
M. Wa Yo {hirman of the Board)
M1, Lin Phivong (Predan) 07 n u b
M, Guo Shengden
dresigned o Auggest 20160 14 * 8 171
Ms. Warg He
eresmpned ofn 14 Manchi 201 7) £15 7% & 4
Netenaailive drectors:
MEz. Y Xwopinng fnoe I}
My, Li Tao froie [
Wy, Warg Yiecheng duste [}
{resgned onf March 101 7)
Independent nan-execatie duecions:
Mr. Lin Hanchisan L L)
My, Lo Chang Hing: m m
hir. Ma Guoyd ™ i)
Mg, Ml Viesherrg ] m
M. Ctu Bende
{appoited on 14 Jere 2016 [[F] 14
Supervisars
Ms. Wang He
dappoinied on 14 Mapch 11 7}
(i of the Supervisory Commisi)
M. Li Faryong e )
My, Li Fubuen
{appoirged on 1 Febrary 2007
M. Gao Hloirg
fappointed on 18 February 2007
Mg, Warg Yuesha
dnctived on 24 March 2007 T ™ L] 97k
M Cu Y oeghean
ietived on 28 Febmary 2017) i i
M, Shex Buigin
inctired on 28 Febmary 2017) L] bt L2 56

Indepondent sipervios
ir. Lu Zhengéei ™ ™
W, Ding Ningning L bl |

1548 a bLL o IS0
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

15 IMREECTORS, SUPERVIESORS" AND SENIOR MANAGEMENTS REMUNERATION fcopiinned)
{al [ireciors aml supervisors foomtimasdi

The executive and non-executive directors” emoluments shown above were mainly for their services
i conbection with the management of the affars of the Comgany.

In secordance with the policies of the relevant authorities in the PRC, the Company did not pay oy
compensation to Mr. Wu Yan, the chairman of the Board of Directors.

The independent non~excoutive directors” emoluments shown above were mainly for their services
a5 dinectors of the Company.

The mdependent supervisors” emoluments shown above were mainly for their services as
supervisors of the Company.

Newe:
iy These nem-exevanve diecion and mipesvisor dud not reeeive any remuneration from the Compasy

Pursuant to the PRC relevant regulaticns, a portion of the performance related bonuses for certain
executive directors and supervisors are deferred for a minimum of 3 vewrs contimgent upon the
future perfonmance.

In respect of the SARs granted to senior executives, in compliance with the relevant laws and
repilation: weued by the Mimdstey of Finance of the PRC ol the China lnsirance Reguluory
Commission {the “CIRC™), the Company decided to suspend the scheme in 2008 except for SAR
gramted 1o a person whe = not & Mainlad Clinese resident (please reler o note 43),

The total compensation packages for executive direclors amd supervisors for the vexr ended 31
December 2016 mcluding performance related bonuses have not yet been finalised in accordance
with regulations of the PRC relevant mnhoritics. Management of the Group believes that the
difference bebween the final emolments and that disclosed above will not have significant impact
on the consolidated fimancial statements of the Group.

annual report 2018 121 s
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Notes 1o THE CoxsoLiparen Fisascian STareMesTs

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

11. DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT™S REMUNERNTION feantimid)

{a) irectors and suprervisors fcamtimuedy
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fabifier  Peformnce Hising B Tohl
il phisl  Bdimma wdalet  rEuEin
5 {Ratitad] Fes iz bom benefily e el
BHEOD RMEOD BMROM RMEEG O RMEDE AR
Enevuii deveton:
bl W Yan (Chaiemen of the Board] - - - - - -
B Gz Bhampchen (Presaleat) - i i 1 i 2
Mt WagHe - 15 it Tl il [
B L Phiwoeg {igpenn o o 26 Base 2015} My L i ] (R1]
Fiomemacutee drecties
Bl Wiz Yinehetg (ne I} - - -
M. Yo Konping fe ]} - - - - -
B LT fmt I} - - - -
"t s
[apointed o i
pesigned o § Hoverrber 115 i - - . 4
b Do S
(resigued o 30 Wanch 18] fute 1) = = - - = =
Indipesdent poe-stenive divktors
1o, Lia Huschmn m - - - - n
. Lo Clung Hmg
[appemadd 0 24 Jese 2018} 106 - 1
e Y Gy {symoented on 36 uoe 2015) 154 - - - 1
bt b Voshesg lappoiired ca 16 e 315) 14 = 1
b, Lok Ein e, Peter
[mesigeed on 1. hmiry 515 . - -
b, Liso L [resagoed cn 06 Dhecessbea 114} o - - - - s
b Theg Ningatng (retived o 3% Jnpe 1015} I - 1
Spervinrt
B Waag Yoetha
[k, of e Smenscry Coameniiee) - Wi ] 1 ] 1416
M. 14 Dy
(e 26 Jeme 015) et ) - = - = - :
B Tooghon - H Lt i3 47 14
M. Sen gy - H L 1l il L
e Bhesng Bl
{eetired o 26 Fame 2015) et ) - - - - - -
Infpendesl ppenner
Mo Lo Mhesfei m - - - - i
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Note:

i These Boa-execative dimesan and spervieon did pot seesive amy memsssation from the Company.

The compensation amounts for certain execative directors and supervisors for the vear ended 31

December 2015 were restated based on the finalised ameunts determined during 20016, Pursuant
to the PRC relevant regulations, a portion of the performance related bomuses amounting to
approximsdely BMBR million for exeautive directors and supervisors had been deferred contingent

upen the future performance.
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

15 IMREECTORS, SUPERVIESORS" AND SENIOR MANAGEMENTS REMUNERATION fcopiinned)
(1] SEIOT A nREencnl

Remmmeration of senior management other than directors and supervisors is as follows:

2016 015
{Restated)
R fiid RAME D00
Other emoluments
= Salaries and allowances S.837 6406
= Performance related bonuses 6,548
- Retirement beneftis el 568
= Housing fund and other benefits 450 530
587 14061

Purzint to the PRO relevant regulations, a portion of the performance related bonuses Tor certain
members of sanior management are defered for a mmnmiim of 3 vears contingent upon the fature
performmance.

The 1otal compensation packages for sepior mamagement for the yewr ¢nded 31 December 2016
including performance related bonuses have net yet been finalized in accordance with regulations
of the PRC relevant authorities. Mamagement of the Group believes that the difference between
the final emoluments and that disclosed above will not have significant impact on the consolidated
financial stafements of the Group.

The number of senior management other than direclors and supervisors whose remmeration fell
within the follewing bands is as follows:

201E 05

{ Bestated)

RMBD 10 RMBE 1,000,000 ] =
RMB 1,000,001 1o RMBE, 500,000 3
RME 500,001 1o RABZ, 000,000 -
BEMB2 (). 001 to RAB2, 500, 000 |
E 9

The compensation amounts for cerfain members of senior management for the vear ended 31
December 2015 were restated based on the finalised amounts determined during 2016, Pursuant
to the PRC rebevant regulations, a portion of the performance related bonuses amounting 1o
approsimately RMB13 million for senior management had been deferred contingent upon the future
performance.
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The five haghest paid mdividuals i the Company include four directors supervisors for the vear ended
31 December 2016 and four directors/supervisors for the year ended 31 December 2015, Details of the

remanning hiphest paid medividuals are set oat below:

I s
{Restated )
HME i RMB 000
Other cmoluments
Salaries amd allowsmces T44 679
— Performance related bonuses 1,495
= Retirement benefits 75 -
— Housing fund and other benefits L] 51
43 2,225

The above highest other emoluments paid mdividuals whose remuneration fell within the following bands

15 as follows:

R

i ]
{Restated)

HED to HED 000,000
KD, S00.001 1o HEDE, 000000
HEDZ 500,001 to HKD3, 000,00

1

The compensation amounis for highest other emoluments paid individuals for the vear ended 31 December
2005 were restated based on the fmalised amounts determined during 2016. Porsuant to the PRC relevant
regulations, a portion of the perfommance related bomees amounting 1o approximately RMBO.T million
{approximatcly HKDOE million) for highest other emoluments paid individuals had been deferred

comingent upon the future performance,

4. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The provision for PRC income tax is calculsied based on the siansiory rate of 25% (2015 25%)

accordance with the relevant PRC income tax rules aud regulations.

2016 015
RME million BB millian
Curremt
Charge for the veas 7A17 8,521
— Auljustments in respest of current tax of prior years AT 4]
Deferred fuore 34) (2.934) (2,171
Total tax clearge for the year 4A30 £,356

FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continned)

A reconcilzation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax al the stalulory tax mte of the PRC, in
which the Group is domiciled, to the tax expense at the effective tax rate is as follows:

2016 2015

BENE mifiicn FME million

Profit before tax 22451 28,203
Tax 3t the stanutory tax mte of 25% (2015; 25%) 5611 1051
[ncome net subject 10 tax {1,552) (B31)
Expenses not deductible for fax L% 130
Adjusiments in respest of current 1ax of prior years it ]
Tax clearge @1 the Group®s effective b rate 440 6,356

BASI EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIRUTABLE TO AWNERS OF THE PAREN]

The calculation of basic camings per share i based on the following:

2016 2015
Eamings:
Profit attributable to owners of the pasent (RMEB million) 18,0240 21847
Shares:
Wieighted average numbser of ondinary shares in issuc
{in million shares) 14528 14,828
Basic carnings per share (RMB) Lils 1473

Basic eamings per share was calculated s the profit atnbable to owners of the parent divided by the
weighted average mumber of ordinary shares i issue. Diluted camings per share amounts for the vears
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 have mot been disclosed as there were no potentinl ordinary shares
cutstanding during these years.

IMVIDEND
2016 015
RAH million FME million
Dividends recognised as distribution during the year:
2005 fial divadend - RMBO0Y per ordinany share 4,504 -
20114 final dividend - RMB0.270 per ordinary share 4004

Mo iterim dividend was propesed by the Board of Directors in 2016 and 2015,

Pursuant to the sharehobfers’ approval at the penersl mesting on 24 Jume 2016, a final dividend of
RMBG. 304 per ordinary share wialling BMB4,508 million in respect of the vear ended 31 December 2015
wis declared,

Pursuant to the sharehoklers’ approval at the general meeting on 26 June 2015, a final dividend of
RMBOC2TO per onhinery share totalling RMB4, 004 aullion o respect of the vear anded 31 December 2014
was declared,

annual report 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For e yer ended 31 December J006

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 Brecomilser 31 December

2016 015
RME aviflion RME million
Dempand deposits 18290 12,581
Securities purclased umder resale agreements
with original maturity of lesg than
three months 540} 0,591
Deposits with banks with original maturity of
less than three months 1,062 656
25.144 12818
Classification of cash and cash equivalenis:
Loans and receivables 25144 22818

For securities purchased under resale agreaments, counterpartics are required fo pledge corlam bonds o
collsterals. The securities purchased are nod recogmised on the consolidated staterment of financial position.
The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably spproximate to the fair valiees of those collaterals e at 31
December 2006 and 31 December 2015,

I8 ERIVATIVE FINANULAL ASSELS
31 Decemlicr 31 December
2006 15
RAFE muillicn RME milfion
Interest rate swaps 3 i

Interest rate swaps are stated 1 their far valees.

The Company is-exposed 1o the variability of cash flows on financial azsets which bear imerest af a variable
rate, aisd therefore uges mlerest tale swaps 1o manage its risks by receiving imterest ol 3 fixed rate frod
counterpartics and paving interest & a varizble rate, The terms of these swap contracts are s follows:

Aggregale
Flosting rate Fixed rate Matrity  potional amount
RME milleon
31 December 2016
1 year deposit mate by
the People’s Bank of China §00F% 24 February 2008 1]
31 December 2013
3-month Shanghai Interbank Orffered
Rate S-day mean of 1-vear depasit T Jacsary 2006 -
rate by the People’s Bank of China 3.65%-3.00% 24 February 2018 1,050

The termz of the cash flow hedging and the terms of the hedaed items are highly matched. Cash flow
hedpng relationships are sesessed to be elfective and a post-tax loss of RMB4 mllion (2015 a post-
tax logg of RMBA million) was recopnised a2 other comprehensive expense, There was no gain or loss
transterred from other comprehensive meome 1o profit or loss in 2016 (200 5: Nil).

126 PICC Propeny and Casualty Company Limited
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DERT SECTURITIES

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

3 Brecembeer 31 Decentber
F 2015
RME million BMEB miilion
Classilication of debt securnies:
Hekl for trling, at fair value
—Government bonds 46 254
- Fimancial bonds 122
— Corporate bonds LR 64
3150 445
Available-for-sale, at fair value
= Government bomds 7075 6,803
- Financial bonds #7853 12474
- Corporate bomis 49,5485 45424
65,743 64,701
Held-to-maturity, at amertised cost
— Giovernmen bomds 1026 3,026
~ Financial bonds 16,741 TR
_Cmg Bonds 115 l'l..ﬂ-ﬂﬁ
Al1.55] 42,258
110645 107404
EQUITY SECURITIES AND MUTUAL FUNDS
31 December 31 December
201G 015
RME mitiion BME milfion
Investments, at fair value:
Mutuad Fursts 25,805 28,744
Shares 28,593 31,256
Preferred shares g.an61 5,654
bonds 52 260
Equity schemes A7 2,800
67,034 68714

Equity schenres are structured entities which are set up for investing in one or mone equity investments. The
underlying equity investments of these equity schemes are usually determined at inception of these schemes
and any changes to, or additienal mvestments in, the underlying equity imvestments of any particular

seheme requires support from twvo-thirds of the beneficiary inferests i that scheme.

232/301

annual report 2018

EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

127 —



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

k1] EQUITY SECURITIES AND MUTUAL FUNDS feamtinwed)

The Group did not guarantee or provide any financing support for these equity schemes, and considers that
the carrymg amoumt of these equity schemes represents the Group”s maxinmm risk cxposure.
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3 Deeemibser 31 December
2070 A
RAFE pvillicn RME million

Chaszification of equity securities amd mutin] funds:
Held for trading, at fair valne 10543 14,576
Available-forsale, ot fair value LI L 54,138
67038 68,714

During the vear, an impainment loss of RMBYS million was provided by the Group on eguity securities and

murtual fumds {2015 Nil).

21 INSURANCE RECETVABLES, NET

A Deconalser 31 December

2006 2015

RME peillion BME pullionr

Premiums receivable and agents” bal:uwes 13784 0823
Receivables from reinsurers 17911 12,364
33007 22189

Less: Impairment provisions o

= Premiums receivable and agents” balances (2960} (2,684)
— Receivables froon reinsuners (258 [ 1HE)
30479 19317

An aged analysis of insrance recefvables, based on the pavment due date and net of provision, =

follos:
3 Deeomilser 31 December
2016 015
RAFE miitlicn RME million
Mot yeb due 18427 14,606
Within 1 memth 249G RS
1 12 3 months LT 1,641
310 6 months 1504 Ty
i 1o 12 months 1472 1,07
1 te 2 years {1k 163
Chver 2 years 112 1
W4T 19,317

128 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

21 INSURANCE RECEIVABLES, NET feontined)
The movements in the provision for impaimment of insurance recervables are as follows:
2006 015
RNE mviflion RME oeillion
At 1 January A7 2469
lmpairment losses recopmised fmoie [1) 187 X
Amount written off & uncollectible 41} tl_ﬁ
A1 31 December 3218 2872
Inchaded in the Group's insurance seceivables iz an amount due from a fellow subsidiary of RMB117
million (31 December 2015; RMB 100 million). Please refer 1o node 45(c) for details.
Fi ] HEINSURANCE ASSE]
V Deeember 3] December
2016 2013
RAE million RME million
Reinsurers” share of:
Unearmed premimn reserves fuore 37 10,554 &.307
Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves fiate 37) 20,553 17.119
% T 16426
3 TERM DEPOSITS
The original maturitics of the e deposits are as follows:
31 Decembeer 31 December
ilG s
BB million RME milfton
More thamn 3 months o 1 vear {7 G6l
110 2 vears 4 1
210 3 years 113 1,355
More than 3 years 67.903 96338
68,2546 084563
24 INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS LOANS AND RECEIVARBLES
i December 31 December
2006 2015
RAH midlion BME million
Loag-erm debt investment schemes 28,139 23461
Wealth mamagement products 2 1,00
Azzet management prosucts 3000 2,200
Trust plans LRI 2850
Subordimated debts held £} S
Asset-backed securities 40
63852 30052
annual report 2018
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NoTEs TO THE CossoLipaTED FIRNANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

M. INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS LOANS AND RECEIVABLES foomiimared)

Long-term debt imvestinent schemes (“Debt Schemes™) are structured entifics and offer either fixed or
varmble interests to their investors, and the Group has mvested in o mumber of Rebt Schemes over time.
These Debt Schemes were created to raise funds [rom investors for lending onto various borrowers.
The Geoup's mvestments in Debt Schemes are entirely lending transactions in nature and the Group’s
proportion of funds lem 0 these Debt Schemes mnges from 2% 1o 10083 a5 at 31 December 2016 (31
Drecember 2015: 2% to 100%) of the total funds raised. The interest rates of these Debt Schemes are 4.30%
to 7.00% (31 December 2015: 4.53% to 7.20%) per annum as a1 31 Decanber 2016,

All loans onginated by the Debt Schemes with the funds received froan ther investors are guaramtced by
third parties and these guarantees are alwaye jomt, Frevocable and unconditional, Guaramtors of Delst
Schemes are banks of high credit rating or state-owned enterprises. The Group dees not control any of these
Dbt Selvermes. The Group's voting rights @ lemders 1o thege Dbt Schemes are protective of the Group's
imterests in the Debt Schemes wnd mainly comprise of early termination or extenston of the Debt Schemes”
term and, when certain conditions exist, change of the Debt Schemes” mamagers, Support from two-thirds
of the beneficiary interests are required o pass resofutions to muke these changes, The Group did not
guarantee or provide v financing suppan for these Debt Schemes, awd considers that the carrving amoum
of the loans to these Debt Schemes represents the Group's maximum risk exposure.

Wealth management products are financial products offered by banks which offer fixed or determinable
payments and are not quoted in active market, The original terms of these products held a1 vear end date
ranges from 2 months 10 1 year and the interest rates are 3.50% to 4.9 (31 December 2015 4.20%) per
anmiizn as at 31 December 2016,

The eriginal term of subordinated debt held is 10 years with a redemption right exercisable by the ssuer @
the end of the fifth year after its issue. The interest rate of the debt is 5.60% (31 December 2015: 5.600)
per animiin as at 31 Deceniber 2016,

1
v

PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS

31 Diecemlser 31 December
pLE mMNis
Nore RAFH mrillion FME million
Interest receivables £a7e 6,041
Capital security fund 0] 1,04 2,566
Co-imsurance receivables 1634 1,560
Securitics sefflement accounis 1,520
Frepayments and deposits 073 855
Chhier receivables 1341 257
Amounts due from PICC Group frere S8 i 14
Amounts due froan fellow subsidianies firore 48700 11 9
(Kher sssels Lk 2918
16,361 : 5_5_.._?0_1!_
Less: Impaimment provision on
~ Co-insurance receivabbes TELN (365)
— Other receivables (157} (157}
15305 16, 1 8

Nabe:
i I ac onfance witk the PRC Inmnnes Law, the Compaimy 18 noqined to mosiss o depos D eganiakent b 200 of it mygistensd

capital with banks designsted by the CIRC 25 2 seoomty fund. The wse of the seoonty fund 1 mshiect to the spproval of the
CIRC

130 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

INVESTMENTS I’ ASSOUIATES

3 Brecembeer 31 Decentber

2016 015

RME million BMEB miilion

Cost of investmenls m associales 53 1463
Share of post-sequisition profit and stler

comprehensive income, net of dividend received ¥z 1,121

Ryl B.5E4

Acquinition of astecisies

In Februzry 2013, the Group invesied RMBLT9 billkon in Sinopec Marketing Project Equity Investment
Plan {*Sinopec Marketing Flan™), an equity invesiment plan set up and managed by PICC Assers
Mamagement Company Limated (the “PICC AMC™), for 29,399% interests. Sipopec Marketing Plan, whicl
is considerad a material sssociate of the Group, & engaged in equity Wnvestnrent aind accounted for using
the equity methad in the Group's congolidasted financial statements, This investment is not strategic 1o the
Group”s activities.

Om 23 Jume 2016, the Company, PICC Health Insurmmee Company Limited (YPICC Health”) and other
shareholders of PICC Health entered into a share subscription agreentent, Pursuant to this agreement, the
Company subscribed approximately 2,119 million shares of PICC Health through private placement st a
consideration of RMB2,5060 million and on completion of the subscription, the Company held 24.726%
interests i PICC Health. On 30 June 2016, the capital injection of FICC Health was approved by CIRC.
Therefore, the mvestment in PICC Health was accounted for & an associate of the Company under the
equity method as from that date. Previeusly, the Groap hebd no dinect or indirect interests in PICC Health.

Om 28 December 2015, the Company entered info & share transfer agreement with Dentsche Bank
Aktiengesellschall (“Deutsche Bank™y, Sal Oppenheim jr. & Cie. AG & Co. Kommanditgesellschai
aufl Aktien (“Sal. Oppenheim™) and Deutsche Bank Luxembourg 5.4, (“Dentsche Bank Luxembourg™),
pursuant o which exch of Deutsche Bank, Sal. Oppenhenn awd Dentsche Bank Luxembourg conditionally
agreed to sell to the Company 877,302,599 shares, 267072000 shares and 991,671,286 shares of Hua Xia
Bank. respectively, held by them (amounting 10 & total of 2,136,045 885 shares, representmg approxmnately
1998 of the total issued ordinary shares of Hua X Bank) and the Company conditionally agreed to
purchige these shares, This irmsaction was completed on 17 November 2016,

The Group holds the view that it has the ability fo have significant influence over Hua Xia Bank siwe
17 November 2016 and therefore accounts for is infereste in Hua Xia Bank s an assockte. An excess of
RMB2 636 million, which represents the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets wnd
Isabilitics of Hoa Xia Bank over the cost of the mvestment, was inchsded as income in the Group's share of
profiis of assocmtes for the current year. As disclosed in note 3, the amoum i provisbonal,
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INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES foomiinae el

Particulars of material associates

Particulars of material associates as a1 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Propaniion «f
awners ip
Maceol  Nomimal vabs: imterest and
TeAdralien of residenad vlimg rightas  Measmrment
Name andoperations  share capital 3t 31 Desember methed  Principal activitics
RME milfion 2016 215
PRCC Life rvmasae Compury Teijmg M AAE RAEE Bty methed Frovision of I
Limigad (“FRCC Life™y e prodKts
Chiew Acrespace [megment Beijing TAIS IRERST Jag3F  Buitymethed  estment bolding
Hobdings Limited
("Acrospace lvvestsen™)
Sawpe: Marketing Plan Shanghes S48 2RO 1939 Fquity methed Bty Envestment
His N Bark Teijing T T TR Buiry methed  Commercial barkirg
PECC Health Bejjing 158 M By meihed  Provision of health
e prodiols

Manapement has assessod the level of mfuence that the Group has on ceflamn associates, with a tolal
carrying amount of BEMB31,411 million a8 a0 31 December 2016 (20015 RMBS53%3 million), and
determined that 11 has significant influence even though the respective shareholding is below 20% because
of the board representation or other armangenvents made. Comseguently, these mvestments have been
classified as associstes,

Except for Hua Xia Bank, all the associates ane privale companics o structuned entities, and there e no
quoted markel prices available for these shares. Hua Xia Bank is listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
and the fair valwe of the Group's mterests in Hua Xia Bank as at 31 December 2016 was RMB23,176
mmillicn,

Summarised fancial formution of malerial associales

Summarised financial information in respect of each of e Group’s material ssociates i3 260 oul below,
The swmmarised financial information below represemts amounts shown m the asgociates” fimancial
staternerds prepared in sccordance with the refevant accounting policies and financial regulations applicable
to entities established in the PRC, and adjusted for any material differences from HEFRS.
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INVESTMENTS IS ASSOHCLATES feonfinued)

Semmiarised Gnmcial informestion of maicrial associaies foomdiame

Farr the year ended 51 December 2018

|
iy

PICC Lifie
X1 Precemleer 31 December
2|6 s
RAME million RME nillion
Toaal assets 178, 41 357.56]
Todal lisbilities ME 427 322,345
Equiry atiribinzable to
Equity holders of PICC Life 33,051 500
Nofi=controlling ierests 12 ]
Total equity 33003 35216
206G lols
R million BME million
Pevene 125,533 113936
Profit atiributable to
Equity holders of PICC Life A9 353
Non-controlling mieresis L] (1
Profit for the year 535 3,5H0
Oiher comprehiensive (expense) income aftributable
to equity holders of PICC Life {1,827} 1,733
Cither comprehensive (expense)income for the year [LE2T) 1,733
Total comprehensive (expense)/income attributable to
Equity holders of PICC Life {1,298} 5,264
Non-controlling mierests ] (1)
Tetal comprehensive (expense)/income for the yvear [1.2492) 5,253
Dividends received from the associate during the yew ™ 41
annual report 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

24 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCLATES feomfinaecdl

summmarisel financisl information of material associafes foondinned)

PICC Life feantinued)

Reconciliation of the above summarized fnancizl mformation to the camyving amount of the interests in

FICC Life recognised in the consolidated Mnancial statements:

51 Devepalser 31 Deceniber
2006 115
BAE millivn MB ﬂlf”r‘l?ir_
MNet assets aniribinable 10 equity holders of PICC Life 33.051 35,210
Aripanal ot e (A Ebchaldo - Tttt o HOC Ll i A%
The Group's shareholders’ interests in net assees of PECC Life THT 3053
Gioodwill s 16
Carrying amount of the Group®s mierests in PICC Life b 3049
Acrospace lnvestment
30 Sepienlaee 3 September
MG s
R peiffion RME muillionr
Total assets 13382 12,873
Total liabilities 1.172 &7
Equity atributable to
Equity holders of Aerospace Investment 11.992 11,88
Non-controlling interests e 1885
Total equity 12210 12,066

FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
2 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES deonbinued)
Sammarised lnancial information of material associaies feonfinued)
Acrospace Iovestment feonifimicd}
Peridd from Period from
I Octaber 2005 10 1 October 2004 10
3 Septemibeer 30 September
20016 015
RAFE amillicn BME niillicn
Revemee 136 111
Profit attributable to
Equity holders of Acrospace lnvestment LIT8 10002
Non-controlling interests 1% 13
Profit for the perod 1.147 1027
Ciher comprehensive income atinbutable io
equity holders of Acrospace lnvestment 45 B3
Oifier comprehensive income for the period 45 B3
Total comprehensive income attributable to
Equaty holders of Acrospace livestnaent 1,123 1,895
Non-contrelling interests 19 25
Total comprelensive income for the periad 1,242 1810
Dividends received from the azsociate during the period b L1
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NoTEs TO THE CoxsonipaTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
2i INVESTMENTS IN ASSUMOCIATES foonfinecd)

summmarisel financisl information of material associafes foondinned)

Acraspace lnvestment fconfimaned)

Reconciliation of the above summarized fnancizl mformation to the camving amount of the interests in
Aerospace [nvestnsent recogmised i the congolidsted fimancial sataments:

30 Sepenilse 30 September

20016 15
BAE millivn RME millioer
Met assets airibinable 10 equity hobders
of Acrogpace Investment 11.59%2 11,880
Proportion of the Group's shareholders” interesis
i Asrospace Invesiment 16,8357 16.835%
The Group's sharcholders' interesls in el assels
of Acrogpace Investment 2019 2K}
Effect of fair value adjustments af acquisition Y 268
Cithers 169 75
Carrving amount of the Group®s inlerests in
Acrospace lnvestment 2AST 2,344

Since the andited financial statements of Acrospace Investment for the vear ended 31 December 2016 were
not available ar the date of approving these consolidated financial siatements, the Group s recognized iz
share of Acrospace [ovestment™s result for the period from 1 October 2005 1o 30 September 2016 based on
the unaudited management accounts. For the vear ended 31 December 2013, the Group had recognised its
share of Acrospace Investment™s result for the period from | October 2004 to 30 September 2013 based on
the unaudited mamgement accourls.

Simapee Marketing Plan

3 Deceplsr 31 December

NG 1015

BME milicn RME millioe

Toeal assets B.490 9450

Total habilities 10 N
Equity attributable to

Plan holders of Sinopec Marketing Pln B4l 9,490

Mon-controlling interests -

Total equity 484 9,450

136 PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited  ©
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

INVESTMENTS I ASSOULATES deonfinuedl

Sammarised lnancial information of material associaies feonfinued)
Simopee Marketing Plan feontinued)
2006 015
RN million RME miillion
Revenmpe 153 1

Profit and total comprehensive meonee aftributable 1o
Plan helders of Sinopec Marketing Plan 14 (16
Non-controlling miorests -

Dividends received from the sesoceate during the year 7 -

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the camying amount of the interests in
Sinopec Marketing Plan recognised in the consolidaed financial statemends:

Vi Decemibeer 31 December
20146 2015
EME avitlion RME onillion
Met assets atributable 1o

plan holders of Sinopec Marketing Plan 9450 9490
Proportion of the (Giroup’s intercsts in $Sinopec Marketing Plan 103004 29,399
The Group's interests in net assels of Sinopec Marketing Plan 1,747 2,790

Carrving amount of the Group's interests in Sinopec
Marketing Plan 1,747 2,790

Hua Xia Bank

Reconciliation of the provisional net assets to the carrving amount of the imerests i Hua Xia Bank
recognized i the consolidlated finemcial statements:

17 Navember 20106
Provisional values
RM® weillion

Met amsers atribistable 1o equity holders of Hua Xia Bank 13000
Proportion of the Group’s sharcholders” mterests in Hua Xia Bank 19,5917
The Group"s sharcholders" interests i net assels of Hia Xia Bank 6069
Met Fair vahee adjustment 1o the investee"s identifiable assets and liabilities (TH)
Casrving amount of the Group's interests in Hua Xia Bank 26411

annual report 2018 137 s
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
2 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOUIATES ferntinated)

summmarisel financisl information of material associafes foondinned)

Hua Xia Bank fcontinuedy

EDINETOOOO
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Hua Xia Bank is a listed company in the PRC and itz annual resulis are only publicly available after the
results anoumcemment of the Group, Moreover, the Group ¢ of the epiion that 92 share of the profit and
other comprelensive income of Hua Xia Baok for the period from 17 Nevember 20156 (the date at which
point the Group lad significant influence on Hua Xia Bank) 10 31 December 2006 15 not material to the
Group's operating results for the cumrent vear and financial position &5 at 31 December 2016, Therefore,
the Group has not applied equity accounting for its share of profit or comprehensive income since Hua Xia

Bank became its associate.

PICC Healih
3 Dwewenlien
214
.lu'.'u'f: meilfies
Total assets 15,117
Total liabilaties 39548
Equity sitributable to
Equity holders of FICC Health 5670
MNon-controlling interests
Total equity £ 570
Periml from
I July 2006 1o
1] Decembaer M6
RANTE aullivn
Revenne £ 147
Frofit attributable to
Equity holders of PICC Health 1
Noa-controlling intercsts
Profit for the vear 20
Ciher comprehensive expense atiributable 1o eguity holders of PICC Health (193)
Other comprehensive expense or the perisl 192y
Total comprelensive ncome asttnbutable ts
Equity hokkers of PICC Health 14
Mog-controlling interests
Total comprehensive income for the period 14

Dividends received from the associate during the period

138 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

2 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES deonbinued)
Sammarised lnancial information of material associaies feonfinued)

PICE Health fcontinmed)

Reconciliation of the above summanised consolidated financial information to the carmying amount of the
interests in PICC Health recognized in the consalidated financial statesnents:

1 December 2006

RME million
et aszers attribitable to equity holders of PICC Health 5070
Proportion of the Group’s sharcholders” mterests in FICC Health 24.726%
The Group's shareholders” inferests in net assets of PICC Health 1404
Met fair vahie adjestiment 1o the investee's idemtifiable assers and liabilities |
Amontisation of the investee"s wentifiable assets amd liabilities
recogiiised m famr valee adjusnients (45)
Goodwill &7
Carrvang amouint of the Groip's interests n PICC Health 1458
1T =UBSIDIARIES
Comipany
M Brecmleer 31 December
2016 005
BME mitlon RME ouilion
Lnlisted shares, at cost 5 O
Particulars of the subsidiaries asat 31 December 2016 and 2015 are a5 follows:
Pice of Eiqty intereat and votlag Share capina
imcorpontical right beld by Lhe Gromgp prgasie el
Nameof b dany eitablishment sl [ocember  paldenp capial Frincipal sctivides
il Al Y milim
Frevision of mamm:
FACC Cormmmumity Sabes Seovice Carmpoery Limiieit FRC {inrs it % PETENLS
FICC Meaer [nmarson Sales Services Conpuay Penision of inmimnee
Limi* FRC frs w5 ] oEYEEs
FICC Faibon Teaisting Cester Cotipay | imied® FRC [ it 4l Froviseo of tiining
L]

* Registered s limsted companses under the FRC Company Lew
Mone of the subsidiaries had sswed any debt securities at the end of the year.

In the opmion of the dirsctors, there 15 oo subsidiary with neaterial non-controlling imterests within the
Group, Accardmgly, no further information on pon-wholly owned subsadiary his been presented.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
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3. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
2014 15
RME million RME millte
Al 1 iy 4,743 4,684
Transfers from property, plam s equipment
anel prepasd bund premanms frotes 28 and 3 13 112
Fair vahse gain on revaluation of investment propertics
tramsferred from property, plant and equipmen
and prepaid fand premiums s n?
Increase in fair value of investment properties
during the year fiaie # 145 145
Transfer to property, plant and equigmnent and prepaid Fancd
premiums frofes 29 med 30 417 {375)
Al 31 December 4901 4,783
Hierarchy of fair vahe:
Level 3 4901 4,783

FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited

The Group 1% still in the process of applying for title certificates for investinent propenies with a camying
value of RMB 136 million ag st 3] December 2006 (31 December 2015: RMBS million),

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, pone of the Group’s invesiment propertics were pledged
to secure general banking facilities grambed to the Group,

The fair valses were determined based on the valsation camiad emt by an extemnal independent valuer,
DTE DEBENHAM TIE LEUNG Limited. Vaheations were baed on combination of the following twe
approaches:

(ip the direct comparison approach assuming sale of each of these properiics in its existing state by
making reference to comparable sales fransactions as available in the relevant market; or

(i) capitalisation of net renfal income derived from the existing tenancics with allowance for the
reversionary meome potential of the properties, using discount rates that reflect curmént market
assessmients of the uncertainty m the amount and taning of the cash Nows,

The urdependent valuer usually determines e fair value of the investneent propemies as a weighted averge
of valuations produced by these two approaches acconding to his professional judganent. Therefore, these
fair values are categorised as Level 3.

There las been no change i the valuation technique used from the prior vear. In estumating the falr value of
the propertics, the highest and best use of the propentics is their cumrent use,

Cme of the key mputs weed in valuing these investment propertics was the capitalisation rate uged, which
ranges from 4% to 8% o ot 31 December 2006 (31 December 2015: 4% 1o 8%), A slight increase in
the capitalisation rate wsed woull result in gignificant decrease in fair vahie messurement of investment
properties, and vice versa,

There was o transfer m or out of Level 3 during the vear,

For investment properties measured af fair vahee categonsed as Level 3. their valushions are performed
by the independent valuer a1 30 June and 31 December of each year, as well as on the dates of transfers.
The finance depastment reviews the overall reasonablensss of these valuations and reports the resulls of
valuations 1o management.

Rental mcome generated from these mvestment propertics amounting to RMB256 million (2015 RMB30&
million) was recognised in the income statement for the vear.
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
U Tiee
cojl el
Ll and Matur Turmitore and  Constraction
Buildings vehicles fixtures o propres Talal

KME miltin  KME miltion RME mitlion  RME millise KM millicn

COST
Atl hrmmy 20L& 14430 (] fi3u 2% 14571
Addhitions 190 365 3 L1 LI4T
Tranzfers Uil 4 i}
Tramsfers from investimeit

properties fmafe 25} 17 7
Transfers to ivement

propesties fmate 28} (159 {1521
Dispesals 41y 163 (3163 N {528)
AL3] December 20016 16 A% 1,718 fi,743 1974 16450
ACCUMULATED

DEFRECIATION
ALl Jamary 2016 {44623 A [50135) { LA
Charpe for the year fante 113 (560} {2123) (TH4} {1,573}
Tramzfers to investment

propertics fmore 26} BE 85
Dispesals 7§ 151 Sl iR
AL 3] December 2006 {4021} {103 15515 (11471
MET BOOR AMOUNT
AL3] December 2006 11083 ] 1.1 L7 14477
COsT
At | Jarmary 2015 14051 1,707 6,240 1,181 25,140
Additions e 41 471 I 128 1859
Tramafers 1 - 4 {27y -
Tramsbers from investment

propertics fmare 26} 375 - - - ETh
Transfers to investment

properties {more 26 {163} - - - (163}
Diispodals {73} (224 {284} (5T (636
AL3] December 2003 14 634 1526 6,352 s 573
ACCUMULATED

DEFRECIATION
AL Jamary 2015 (s (4 (929) {4376) - {9.354)
Chearpe for the vear foode 1) (516} (250) (931) = {197}
Transfers to invesment

propertics imare 28} & - - - a0
Disposals 43 M3 m - 528
A13] December 2005 (4462} (S66) {3,033) - {1463 )
NET BOORK AMOUNT
At3] December 2005 10,164 i 1357 125 14.110

annual report 2018 141 s
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Notes 1o THE CoxsoLiparen Fisascian STareMesTs
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

19, PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT feantinued)

Az al 31 December 2006, certam acquired buildngs of the Group with a net book amount of RMBS 16

million (31 December 2015 RMB340 million} were still in the process of title registration.

LT PREPALD LAND PREMIUMS

2016 2015

RAFH peillivn RME millton

Al 1 Januzry 3351 3431
Addditions i 137
Amortisation recognised during the vear fhove 11} (147 (156)
Transfers to investment properiiés fmore 28 (34 (T
Disposal {30} (54
At 31 December 3182 3,351

LT DEFERRED TAX
The moverments in defemed tax assets and labalitnes are as follows:
Hevalesiiom
|opirm  of pvadlalde lrante  Sdbaricanl  Revilnathe
Jipmves oa [ mle il o mangl el wallany of iy
Naspdsd magli  |evrimests Bndeipe HabBilbes pvaldn (ikep Totad

BN miiom QMY milom EVE millien  DNE 20l Rir."i;.L::z ﬁ'llﬁm:u::

AHE olen  EME miio

Deferred s st

At | Ty 306 el LN I

Diberostoa creddsdcbanget)
I e pemeal
it the et e 4] I 1K)

L]

[
=

185

4%

o

(oo defermed ax amely
3| Degurber 26 150 L

il

1

Dieferred nas liabslities

Al fasmry M6

Deferendeag [charpelprmdied
e incors dameal
dingbe e ot 14

Deferpadtu, crofitadfchapod
o ather cormprelniasive
Booe donizg the yer 158 l

a3m i

(15

(A

(ages defierred fax Lishl s
31 Eeurrber 2526 .3 il

I Rl

N ded e Ik ik
o 3| Decerrber 21

PICC Property and m“ﬂmmmﬂﬂ I —>§-S S >SGGSG.G. SIS —§—S——
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Noves 70 ToE ConsoLipaTED Finascian STaTEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

3. DEFERRED TAX feantinesdl

Revabmdion
{opeimes  of svadabie- Tommoee  Gabdewmd  Revalabicn
besen foemls  Caghfiow oot el e of ivetiment

Eawidumdy Eetmets bm  Bbbe poks  ppetis Obs Tad

B wilon  AMFwmilin PWEmiiwm AWV mibw  Swiloe  GPmilw AV wmiliw  AMY mllin
Deferred tax s
N | ey H13 T . . b1 L - 4 i
Dieferoe fux coesStecc ]
f b e Epdemet
v e e e 1} 151 - - |3 i - 1. 1,778
G defierrsdtan sty
if 31 Decesiber 15 o} LB 10 - b1} %A
Deferred tas kbt
2| ey 1% - {1,768 i sl - {11 [R.1] 1,543
Dhefermd tat etk burgd)
todhe ime Sxlemmt
dharsg e wear e ) 5 - = 441 = [¥#1 5] ]
Dlefemyed ux fearped o]
In ofker compeeinativ
{msocrre charisg e yee - [LEH) I - - 1) - [167%)
s defieread b [nbiies
3] Doceber 15 (K354 [} (L110) (2 (4535
Met deferod bis Enbablies
o 31 Decenber 15 (3]

There afe no incne tas consequences attaching to the pavment of dividends by the Company to its
shareholders.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are offset when there is a legally enforeeable right to offsel cumrent £ax
aseets agains current tax liabilitics as they relate to the same tax authonty,

3, HRESTRICTED DEPOSITS

As at 31 December 2016, tenn deposits containing an amount of RMB1.216 million (31 December
20015 KMB1,318 million) were subject to various restrictions, These depogits are managed in specific
bank accounts according bo requirements of cerfain local government and can only be used to seitle for
catastrogrhic bosses from agriculiure insurasce busimess.

248/301
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NoTEs TO THE CossoLipaTED FIRNANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
1, PAYABLES TO REINSURERS

Pavables to remsurers are analysed as follows:

3 Decembser 31 December

2006 LN
RME miifion RMEB million
Reinsurance payables 16443 2141

The reinsurance payables are non-interest-bearing and are due within three months frem the setilement
dates or are repayable on demand.

Inchuded in ihe Group's reinsurance payables is an amount dire to a fellow subsidiary of RMB131 million
{31 December 2005 RMB1 10 million). Please refer to note 48(c) for details.

M. ACCRUED INSUBRANCE PROTECTION FUND

2016 2015

RAFE molllion RME million

At | January 41 755

Acenied during the vear fuote 7) 1308 2,181
Paid during the vear (23055 (2,195)

At 31 December 234 741

The Group is ebligated 10 pay into an insurance protection fund an amoant based on @ rate of 0L8% of itz
anmvual premiums writien ( 2015: 0.8%) in accordance with the relevant PRC insurance laws and regulations,
Mo further provision is required once the scoumulated balance has reached 6% (2015: %) of the Group's
total assets as defermined i sccondance with PRC accounting standards.

Insurance companies are required 1o deposit their insurance profection fund n bank accounts designated by
the CIRC on a quarterly basis.

35.  SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPLRCHASE

11 Deccmlicr 31 December

2016 015
RME million EME milléen

Transactions by market places:
Stock exchange 11,924 17,681
Inter-bank market W, 104 6,607
21030 13,688

144 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited

249/301



15,

L

AT

NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE foanbiniessf)

For debt repurchase transactions through stock exchange, the Group is required to depost certain exchange
traded bondz o a collateral pool amd the fair value converted at a standand rate pursuant to the stock
exchange’s regulation which should be no less than the balance of related repurchase transaction. As
31 December 2006, the carrying amount ard fair valpe of securities deposited i the collatera] pool was
BME17,354 millien and RME1T426 million (31 December 2003: RMB19.898 million and RMEB20.142
million) respeciively. The collateral is restricted from irading during the period of the repurchase
transaction. The Group can withdraw the exchange-traded bonds from the collateral pool provided that
ihe value of the exchange-traded bonds within the collateral pool i no less than the balance of relafed
repurchase ransactions.

As at 31 December 2018, bonds with carrying amount and lair value of RMB%539 millien and
RMBI0,034 mallion (31 December 20015: EMBA.78R million and EMBT.586 million) respectively
were pledged as collateral for securities sold under agreements 1o repurchase resulted from repurchase
tranzactions enftered info by the Group in the bmer-bank market. The collateral i= resticted from trading
during the peried of the reparchase transaction.

OTHER LIABILITIES AND ACURUALS

31 Deeemlser 3] December

2016 015

RAFE iwiilicon BME orillion

Preminms received in advance 13,854 11,308
Salarics and staif welfare payables 9,551 8777
Commission payable G840 4,862
Clainis payable 1,519 2883
Premium pavable LITH 1,736
Imterest payable 163 26
Accried capital expenditure 305 188
Amounts die to felbow subsidizries fmote #3521 L 43
Chers 11519 S50
44115 3 nar

Premiwms received in advance répresent amoums collected from policies not ver effective as at 31
December 2006 and 31 December 2005, and will be recognised a8 premium income with comesponding
unssurned premimn reserves when the relevam policies become effective.

INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITTES

3 Deeemlaer 31 Deceniber
2006k 015
M miflion RME orillion
Unearned preminm reserves 114275 102915
Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves 127,814 114,373
2t 217,288

annual report 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

M. INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES feanfimmed)

The movements in msurance contract liabilities and their comesponding reinsurance assets are sel out

EDINETOOOO
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helow:
016 2015
Gross  Helmsurers Nel Gros. Reinsumers” Net
Bl L ET wlEngiil amoumt dage amgnt
R RAIR KA RME BB RME
itk el wlien million meifficn million
fneke 2 [male 22}
[neamned premium rescrves
A1 Jamsiry [DRTE {9,207 4608 V5438 (%552 BA046
Increase dumng the year 15840 (20,726} e 2B 052 (20501 197,591
Releas: duning the year (227 ARG} 19579 (307,607} (210815 20,785 (190,029
Al E] December 114275 (10,154) 1121 102915 (9.307) 03608
Loss and boss adyustment
CXPLMEE TERETVES
At 1 January 114373 (7109 7,254 1024549 {16,089 =HA10
Inerease duning (he year §3 3 [22.1583) 170,743 172855 [19.436) 153419
Release during the year {150,481 18,749 (1607320 (160.981) 15406 (142575
Al 3] December 117 K18 (20.853) 167,265 114,373 {17.119) 254
Total imsurance contract
labilities 12,093 30,707y 111386 27288 [26,426) 150,862

38, POLICYHOLDERS DEPOSITS

As at 31 December 2006, policvholders” deposits consist of inferest-bearing and  ton-intercst-beanng

depositz placed by policy hobders.

An analveis of mterest-bearin g and non-imerest-bearing deposits i set out below:

11 Deccleer 31 December

214 s

RME milfion BME milleon

Interest-bearing deposits 025 448
Now-teret-eain deposis L7 1778
1230 2115

For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2014, the Group has underwritten policies in homeowners” and
secidenial msurance producis containing both insurance and investment features. Policyhobders deposit
a fixed principal amount which & only refundsble upon the maturity of the policy of three or five vears,
and the policvlelders receive a fixed mte of interest or bear o interest, Penalties on early lenmnation are

charged acconding to the terms stated in the pelicy.

FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited

251/301



1,

NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
BONDS PAYABLE

As at 31 December 2016, bonds payable comprized of subordinated debts and capatal supplementary bonds.
31 Becember 31 December

2016 015
BENE mifiicn FME million
Subordinated debts:
Carrving amount repayable
Within one year 3031
Maore than five vears LR 13,266
LR L 16297
Capital supplementary bonsds:
Carrying amount repayable
More than five years 14.079
13,112 16297

Om 24 Ogtober 2014, the Company issued subordinated debts of RMBS 000 million.

Om 3 June 2016, the Company exercised the redemption rights of subordinated debts of RMBS.000 million
igged on 3 June 2001 and fully redeemesd the subosdinated debts.

Om 23 Novernber 2006, the Company issued capital supplementary bonds of RMBIS, 000 million,

Cm 1% December 2006, the subordinated debis of RMBI,000 million issued by the Company on 1%
December 1 have copired.

Terms of the subordmeated debts of the Company are ten vears, With proper notice to the counterparties, the
Giroup has an option to redgem e subordinated debts 31 par values @ the end of the fifth year from the date
of 1ssue. The interest rde of the subordinated debis is 5.75% m the first five vears and 7.75% in the second
five years.

Terms of the capital supplementary bomls of the Company are ten vears. With proper notice fo the
counterparties, the Group has an option to redeem the capital supplementary bonds at par valees at the end
of the fifth ver from the date of beue, The mterest rate of the caphtal supplenentiey bonds i 3.65% per
anmum in the first five vears and 4.65% per annum in the second five years.

4. ISSUED CAPITAI
11 Peeemlser 3] December
2006 015
RMH million RME milfion
Issued and fully paid:
Domestic shares of RMB1.00 each 10,229 1022
H shares of RMEBE 100 ¢ach 4,500 4,500
14528 14,828
annual report 2018
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NoTEs T THE CoNsSoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

4l. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALLE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
{1 Ulassification of financial instroments

The Group's financial mstuments mainky consist of cash and cash equivalents, term deposits,
derivative finsneial assets, debt securities, equity secuntics and nnusd fumds, investients ¢hssified
as foans and receivables, securitics gold under agreements fo repurchase and bonds pavable, ofc.
The Group helds various other financial ageets and labilities which directly arese from insurmnce
operations, such as msurance receivables and payables to reimsurers. The following table sets out the
carrving values xmd faur values of the Group’s major financial mstruments by classification:

Carmving s ¥air valae
1 ecember 31 Devermber N December 3 Deveanber
Wi s Wie s
RAIE million AME il RME milliom RME witliw
Finandial Assets
Dervative fimncial asds } ] } i
Helid-fortrading
- Eaquity secumilics and
maml fands 1543 14,576 10543 14,574
- Dt sevunifics 115] HE L151 HE
Available-for-sale
-~ Equity sccuilics and
migtml fuandz A% 158 AR M08
~ Dt sevuniies LS 701 5713 ]
Held-eo-enalurty investinesl
- Dt secunties A1.651 4325 A6 46,504
Laans aad recenvables
- Cazh and cash eqivabents 1514 a3 151 nsy
- Term deposils 2T W6 Gk 1 563
- Invetineals classifbed 2
Iorans amd pecervables GLESS Tk 07,086 B3R
- Insurance meceivables, net AT 19AIT AT 19417
- DnBer assets e 14556 157 14,55
Total financial assels e 361,542 AW 360,627
Financial lizbilities
Crber financil habilitses,
o anomied cod
- Pavables 0o peinsurers 143 141 16443 %141
- Accrued iBRIrnce
peotection fund i T AN T4l
agrocments o repuechase 1004 B3 103w 146
~Policyhobders” deposite 1y b8, ] bRE] 1%
- Eonds payable ni 16297 il o 19,063
~ (HBer Diabilities BAH nms AT nis
Total fimacial liabalines 52813 AN 54 a4

144 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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41 CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALLE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS deantinuedl

{21

Determination of fair valoe apd the Tair value hierarchy of lnancial instrmnents

Thiz nete provides information on how the Group determines the fair values of vanous fimancial
assets abd Habilities, Details of falr value measurements of imvestment properties are discloged in

NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS

note 28 1o these conselidated financial statements.

For financial reparting purpeses, fair vahie measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree o which the mputs 1o the fair value messurements are observable and the significance

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

[E1]

Level 1 inputs are guoted prices (unsdjusted) in active marketz for identical assels or

liabilities that the entity can acoess at the measurenent date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices incloded within Level 1, tha are

observable for the asset or lishility, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 imputs are unchservabkle mputs for the asset or liability,

Fair value of linancial assets and financial labilities not measured af Fair valoe

The canrying amounts of the Group's finavcial assets andd financial labilitiez not measured
o Fazr vahie spproximate their Bur values as w1 31 December 2006 amd 31 December 2005
except for the following financial instruments, for which fair value and the bevel of Fair value

hierarchy are disclosed below:
Fair valne hierarchn
1 Decembser 200 Ll 1 [T Lavel 3 l'oital
RN E mrillion EME miifion AU millan SR wilion
Fiasncial asels
= Held-4o- musunty mestiments L 058 b 405
~ Investiment s <lassilied &
boazs, and receivaies 67,066 AT, 1050
Fimamcial habilities
— Bomds payabhe 13,986 ARG
Fairvalue eracly
31 Deccaber JEE Level I Lewel 2 Level 3 Totad
RAfEmiflle  AMBmilim  RUBwiiin  RMEmilon
Finamcial asets
= Held-lo-moseungy imvestments 1571 44,644 46,53
— Izt mend & ¢lassified &
Foans and meceivabkis 33,850 ELE 31
Fizamcial lighalities
- Bods payable 1%, 063 19,063

The fair valises of the financial assets and Mnascial labilites clissified under Level 2
have been defermined n accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on a
dligeounted cah Qow analysie, with the most significant inputs being the discount rate that

reflects the credit risk of counterpartics.
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Notes 1o THE CoxsoLiparen Fisascian STareMesTs

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

41. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALLE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS deantinudl

[id} Determination of fair valoe spd the Gair value bierurchy of financial istrumenis feantimed)

()

Fair value of financial assets and financial Gabilitics that are measured at fair value on

a Pectirriig basis

Some-of the Group®s fisncial assets and Anancial labilities are mensured at Gair value at the
end of reporting perinds. The following table gives information about how the fair values of
these financial assets and financial labilities are determined (m particular, their fur value

hierarchy, valuation technigue(s) and key input(s) used),

Fairvalm  Farvalae
Fizaberal poli Tt eapand b gl N Dewader.  Memielr  Viwlliotochaline vl e [opaiin
Hh s
BAIR melin RRY sedlBom
Teadeeg & securiies 14 - Led]  Qucted bidiprices in ackive mubel.
Trudieg deit sscushies b i Leedl  Drscousred cosh fow wilh Bobure cash (lows o a
aitinbad baed o8 coblmdty sty 1ad cxpon
b disocuied of & mis b eflecty the cradit ek of
oty
Truding eguly securities ad mufusd L) WSE  Leed]  Cuched bl privetin s actve matel.
ol
Avallbinlor-ale i it TS A3 Lewd]  Qocredbdpos o madive s
Avaihbisfoe-mls S i g b Lol Dioouted coh fow wilk Bibie cash (ows Ll 3
eqtimbed bl ok cobimetudl smomts asd aapon
fibx, diwaated o m ente thad meflects the eradit ek of
(oim ety
Avallabinefor-me exaty smenctios asd Fik BN Loed]  Quctedbédipricesiomodse moked.
e b
Aailabinefor-pde equty sscushics wd £l S48 Lol Dracousted cash fow wilh ot cash (owe that e
el fisds etinmaied based of confractial amocsly and divadend
e divoonsted o o b thak mllosty the el vk of
ettty
Bovatbebie-for-mle ety sncnsities and 10t (P Ledl The b wmboe is detemived wilb oeleence 1n-the
il kel ket prece e atef trnmcted pices with am
sdptmest of Sscomt for Bk of madvd ity
ovaitabie-for-mis ety seentities and Lt W8 Lol Fielotive valoe thol areamemsed base on wversge prives
sutind hisds lo-sxtaings filtie foom companiive compast and
exmagnper thare of target conpRiy.
Bailabie-for-mde equly smuches sed e [ Loveld  Disoouted cash Flow wih ebire cash flowy thef am
e b wstirraled based oo cosfrachnd ooty sad divibead
niey, dmmated of o rade thaf meflocts e crofi ik of
Ry
Bovailabie-Sor-mls equily secntities and 2 Led) [iwomsbed codh Rew wilh fatore vah Rows (bt
il fnsds e eimted besad o pacperted Bome cash Thow of
operating hovipesy, i omded o 4 spproprigte e
Dervative fitieeial sts-itot it 1 H Lol Dimoabed cark fow with fefure cark sy (hat
o] ue edimuded bamd on Borwaed ierest pabes {fom

obwervabile yigd oo o the ead of 1l peporiing
peicd) e posiveci gkt mhes, dimeovaled ol 5
el ot reflecty The credft isk of the Gromp.
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
41, CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCLIAL INSTRUMENTS icontinmnd)

{21 Ietermination of fair valoe amd the Tair value hierarchy of lnancial instrmnenis fcontimsdi

{b) Fair value of Mnancial assels and financial labilities that are measured af fair value on

a rectirriig basi feontimared)
W Decenther 2016 Level ) Laewel } lLevel 3 Total
RMH medlion RSB milion  RME mdlin RO mEiiaw
Devative fimncial asets
~ Inderest rate swaps 3 3
Financial assets hebd for irading
= Bapuity secerifies and mstual
funds 10,543 10,543
- Dbt socumblice 131 3110 1351
Avalabbe-for-szle fmanisl assels
- Equity secanties and mighil
funds 45388 LT LT85 Sh 455
— Dbt secamitics AT Z3.167 5,743
63,608 16412 5788 136,005
31 December 2015 Lesel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Toul
RUB million BB mwillion  BWEmillan  RME million
Demvative fimancial assets
~ Inderest rabe swaps - 8 - E
Fursmctal azsets hebd for irading
- Exquity secanifies and il
Funsds 14,376 - 14,576
- Dt socumitics - HE - 445
Avalable-for-sale fmanial assets
~ Fquity ecarities and mishi]
fumsds 07 S5 13477 4038
- Dbt socumilics 5437 56,264 - 4,701
51,720 62,17 194977 133,868

For the verr ended 31 December 2016, available-for-zale debt securities with a curving
amount of EMBSS0 million (2015 RMB2153 million) were transferred from Lewel
I 1o Level 2 because quoted prices in the market for such investments were o longer
repularly available. Conversely, available-for-sale debt secunities with a camying amount
of RMBI,565 million (2015: RMB1.4378 million) were fransferred from Level 2 1o Level 1
becanse quoted prices in active markets were available as at 31 December 2016,

There were no tmansfers into Level 3 m 2016 and 2015,

The mvestment i Indwstrial Bank Co., Ltd. (“IBC) shares classificd as available-for-sale
financial asseis was subject to a lock-up period of 36 months from 7 Jameary 2013 io 7
Jamuary 2016. To determine the fair value of 1BC shares, the Company used quoted price of
e shares tking mto account of ned-anarketabilty discount etimated usmg Black-Schioles
option pricmg medel. Therefore, the available-for-sale investment in respect of [BC shares
wias clissified az Level 3 fabr valie hiterarchy. On 7 January 2016, the lock-up period of IBC
shares has expired, and consequently e Group transferred the [BC shares with a carrying
amount of RMB15.851 million from Level 3 10 Level 1 because the fair value can be
determined based on unadjusted guoted prices in active markets,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

41 CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALLE OF FINARCIAL INSTRUMENTS foomfinansdl
{2) Determimation of fair valoe aml ihe Tair value hierarchy of financial instroments formiumed)

() Fair value of financial assets and Minancial Habilities that are measured at fair value on
a Fectirrhing bask feontimaied)

The Company used the historical volatility of share prices as the significant unobservable
input in the fair valoe mezsurement of the non-marketability disconnt. “The historical
volatilities used in mexamng the fair vahee of IBC shares 3 at 31 December 2005 were
3770,

Mo sensitivity analysis for Level 3 unlisted equity nvestments is presented as the fair valoe
of these unlisted equity investments was not sigmificantly sensitive to reasonable possible
changes inunobservable mputs used in the sensitivity analvsis.

{e) Reconeiliation of Level 3 fair value measurements

wallalele-fur-suh

fhnancinl paseis

MG Hils
R prillion RME aullion
At 1 January 10537 13,851
Addition 17 2619
Beclassification from oost to fair vabue 1.202

Trangler o (Notet {15,851}

Unreabized gains recognised

in other comprehiensive income 31 2,305
At 31 December 5185 19,577

Note: On 7 Janusry 2006, the lock-ap poned of [BC shares has expined, and cossequently the Groop s fonmed
the [BC ghares with a carying amoant of RMB 15831 million from Level 3 ioLevel |

41 CAPITAL MANAGENENT

The pnmary ebjective of the Company’s capital management 15 to ensure that the Company meets all
obligations arsing from the nsuraxe contracts and the applicable insurmce laws and regulations m the
PRC 50 3 10 support the growth of business and maximise the sharehobders” value.

The comprehensive and core solvency masgin rtios of the Company are listed below:

(i BAIEE mmillbom) 3] Decembier 2006
Actual capital 148,793
Core capital 113564
Minimum capital 49,071
Comprehensive solvency margin ratio (4a) 15T%%
Core solvency margin Fato (%) 132%
(in RMEB million) 31 December 2015
Regulatory capital held 85,356
Minimum regulatory capital 37,831
Salveny margim ratio (%) 226%

2 PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited  ©
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

42. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT feonfinmed)

Insurance companses carrving ouf business m China are requimed 1o comply with capital requirements
mposzed by the CIRC. These capital requirements are generally known a2 solvency requirements i the
insurance industry. Prior to 2016, the minimom regufatory capital requirement iz caleulated by reference to
premiums written of claims paid, whibe the regulatory capital held is an adjusted net asset. Solvency margin
ratio is the result of regulatory capital held divided by minimum regulatory capital. An msurance company
was non-compliant with the solvency requirement i’ its ratio was less than 100%: IF it was berween 100%
and 1508, CIRC could order the insurance companies in question o submit and mmplemen appropriate
plans to prevent any furiher deterioratton of the ratio.

For the current vear, Ching Rik Orented Solvency System (“C-ROSS™) requites insurance companies 1o
comgly with both the core capatal and actual capital (sum of core and supplementary capital), Under the
C-ROSS, the minimum capital 12 calculated by formuka prescribed by the CIRC, The minimum capiral
requiremnents is a result of quantifications of underwriting risks, market risks, credi nsks and results of an
infermal control assessment. For the Company, core capitad is principally net sssets, while supplementary
capital i mainly subordinated debts and capital supplementary bonds issued by the Company.

CIRC can take a number of regulatory measurcs agmnst any insurance company npon-compliant with
the solvency requirements. These regulatory measures include restriction on buginess scope, dividend
distributions, investment strategy; order to transfer business or place reinsurance; removal of senior
execatives of the Msurake company.

41 SHARE APFRECIATION RIGH TS

The sharcholders of the Company approved the adoption of a scheme of 3ARs for senior management on
30 July 2003, The sclheme is desigred 1o link the interest of the Company’s senior managensent with the
Giroups results of operstions and the Company's share value {market price of its H shares). The Board
of Directors of the Company is responsible for making decisions under the scheme and administering the
scheme. Mo shares will be issued under the scheme, Therefore, the sharcholdings of sharcholders will ot
b dilisted 28 o result of the issuance of SARs.

Under the 8ARs scheme, the Board of Directors (excluding independent non-executive directors and the
Supervisory Commitiee (excluding independent supervisors), president, vice presidents, chief fnancial
officer, department managers of the Company, general managers of the provincmlmunicipal bevel branch
offices, empleyees with special contribution 1o the Company as determined by the Company s Nomination,
R:mlmmiam and Review Committee, and other senior mamgement af equivalent levels are eligible 1o
recerve SARs

SAR= will be granted in units with each unit representing one H share. SARs granted in aggregate may not
exceed 1056 of the ismed share capital at any time, and SARs granted to any individual may not excesd 1%
of the sewed share capital in any [2-month pericdk. The munber of SARs units granted to a person may akso
be adjusted in accordance with the result of his or her performimce evaluation.

Under the 3ARs scheme, sll SARs are valid for five vears, but are not exercisable i the first year after the
date of grant. As at each of the second, third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the date of grant, the tefal
number of units of SARs exercined meay mot, in aggregate, excead 25%, 5%s, T5% and 1000, respectively,
of the toial pumber of units of SARs granted to such person. Thereafter, SARs which have not been
exerciped will lapse, 1T a grantee deceases or becomes severely disabled during the five-vear period, his or
fer SAK will be fully vested immediately.

The excreise price of the SARs mitially granted was equal 1o the offer price of the imitial public offering
of the Company. The exercise price of the SARs subsequently granted is equal to the higher of (1) the
clesing price of the H shares on the date of grant; and (i) the average closing price of the H shares on the
five consecutive trading days before the date of grant. Upon exercize of the SARs, the person will recave
cash payment, subject to any applicable withholding tax, equal to the sum of the number of units of $ARs
exercised and the difference between the exercise price and niarket price of H shares @t the time of exercise.

In compliance with the relevant laws and regulations issued by the Moustry of Finance of the PRC and the
CIRC, the Company decaded 10 guspend the 2cheme in 2008 except for SARs granted 1o anyone who is not
a Mainland Chinese resident,

annual report 2018 153 s

258/301



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

NoTEs T THE CoNsSoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
4. RISK MANAGEMEST OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES

{a) lnswrunce risk

{1y Imsurance contract liabilities

The risk under an insurance contract arises from the possibility of occurrence of an insured
event and the uncertainty of the amount and timing of any fesulting clam. The prncipal
sk Ihcﬂmup faces under such contracts is that the actual clums paymens and the costs of
claimes settlements exceed the camving amount of msurance liabilities. This could occur due
1o any of the following factors:

Occurrence risk — the possibility that the number of msured events will differ from those
expected

Severity risk — the possbility that the costs of the events will daffer from those expected

Development risk — the pessibaliay that cenges may oceur in the amount of an insurer's
obligation at the end of the contract pertod

The Group has the objective to control and minimise insusnce risk s a8 to reduce the
solatlny of e opecating profits, The Group tiabages msurance risk through the following
mechanism:

- The launch of any new product has o be approved by approprsie suthorities;

- Underwriting and claims-handling authorities at different levels are properly
established ;

- Treaty reinsurance and most facullative reinsurance amrangements are centrably
managed at the head office level; s

- Catastrophe reinsurance is used te limit the Group's exposure to flooding,
carthguakes and typlioons.

Clams i certain provinees in the PRC are often affected by natural disasters inchuding
floosding, eanhquakes and tvphoons. Therefore, an undue concemtration of risk units in these
areas may have an impact oo the seventy of clums payvinents on 4 portfolio basig. The Group
?Ecmlllﬂﬂd geographical diversafication by accepting risks in different provinces of the

The Group's concentration of insurance risk befere and after winsurance, measured by
geographical gross written premiums and net writien premiums, is as follows:

o P 1]
Lirams Met (imas Net
Wiallen wWrille@ whllen wWhllen
predusms PEETIES e PRI

RMHEwmilln  NME miltim RMBmiltion  RME million

Coatal e develoged

provinGes clies TR 126004 127678 na.ms
Western China 1T 0,4 61342 5300
Warthern China 41,1 TR 15,918 15306 340014
Ceniral Chima 3020 30,109 ELWEE 33,260
Nonh-castern China 19503 17,125 18288 15,758
Tatal RIFRE JHD0,TTd 281,608 5129

e 154 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

4. RISK MANAGEMENT QGRIECTIVES AND POLICIES fpomfinmed)
{al lnsuranee risk fooniinaned)

{ny Insurance contract liabilities fcounrinued)
Terms

Loss and loss mdjustment expense reserves are refined on a monthly basis ax part of a
regular ongoing process a8 claims develops, certain chums are settled amd further clams are
reported. The resorves are discounted for the time value of money if the impact is material.

The measurement process primanly inclodes projection of fulure claim costs through a
combination of actuarial and statistical projection technigues.

Estimates of gross loss and Joss adjustment expense reserves of all lines of business are
based on the following selected methods:

+ Paid and incurred Boss development method
+ Paad and incumred Bombuetier-Fergusons method
. Expected loss ratio method

Rebsurance recoveries on unpaid claims are separately estimated for proportional treaties,
facubtative reinsurance arrangements and other treaties applying to carge, lability, manne
amd non-manine insrance,

Reinsurance Estimation method

Proportional treaty  As a certnin percentage of gross clam labilifics

Facultative Case estimates of individual 1ange claims multiplied by an IBNE matio

Ontler treaties Incarred claims loss development method and Bomhuetter-Ferguson
method

Assemplions amd sensitivities

The principal assumpiion underlying the etimates 15 the Group's past clums developmem
experience, Judgement 15 used to assess the extemt to which external factors such o= judicial
decisions and government legskation affect the estinates, The rates used for discounting
lemg-tailed liakalities were 3.6%-4,0% and 4,1%-4.4% for 2006 and 2003, respectively,

The range of remonable estimates of loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, projected
by different statistical technigues md various key asmmplions, represents different views
on the speed of senlements, changes in premium rates and the underwriting controls over
ultimate losses.

“The sensitivity of cortain variables like legislative change and uncertamty in the stimation
process i not possible to quantify with sy degree of confidence, Fumthermore, becanse
of delays that arse between the occurmence of a claim and its subsequent notification and
evenmal settlement, the loss and loss adjnstment expense reserves ase nol quantifiable with

certainty at the emd of the reporting period.
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NoTEs T THE CoNsSoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

44. RISK MANAGEMENT QORIECTIVES AND POLICIES feonfinwed)
{a) loswrunce risk feamtimansd)

{1y Insurance contract liabilities fcontinuedp
Assumptions and sensitivities (continsed)

Reprodiced below is an analysis that shows the development of claims over a period of time

on 3 pross basis;
Accident vear - grass
2 2003 il4 XS 10 Tetal
AMB willion  RME mitlion  RMEBwellion  RUB mitlow KUE mifllen  RME million
Estariled cimmla
i paid as of:
End of curreal veir 113,483 138252 150,767 168647 191,608 THE
e year lafer 113,331 138,263 143,70 167,879 b
Two vears later 113468 139EN 143,773 A28
Three years ler 113,537 130,842 LR
Four years laler 113686 113,686
Eaimded cummlative
clrime 113,686 139,842 148,778 167879 191,868 HLES
Canultive claims paid (MOS8 (138851 (D300 (48509 (I10EE (eSS6Y
Sab-tatal 107,790
Prior year adjustments,
usallocaed ks
adjustmen oxpess,
deseount and
risk margin sz
Vlnspid elaim expenses 127818

s 150 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

4. RISK MANAGEMENT QGRIECTIVES AND POLICIES fpomfinmed)
{al lnsuranee risk fooniinaned)

{ny Insurance contract liabilities fcounrinued)
Assumptions and sensitivities (continned)

Reproduced below is an anadysis that shows the development of claims over a period of time

ofl ik nel bases:
Agcident vear - net
g2 23 4 203 Jalh Tatad
AMB million  RME million  RMBmilion  RME million 8 S mitiion  BME million
Eatimmated commmalative
claims ad a0l
Enad of currenl vear Wl | 2000084 13137 150,312 78, TH2 B67A12
O vear later WA L1220 130,995 148,618 455,441
Towoyears laker .53 11995 TR 345,050
Thooe vesrs kater 95,10 L] 214,94
Four vears bler P35 Lk b
Estieated commlative
claims 95315 119775 130,218 145,618 170,782 65 638
Curmmlative claing paid (R081)  (LIGPEEN  (RZRTOR (IRREN (LILNEDI  (S76.09%)
Sub-total EEROR
Prior year adjustments,
mallocaked boss
adusdmen expeises,
descoun and
sk margin 18,320
Unpeid <laimexpenses 107,265

The ultimate lisbilitics will vary as a result of subsequent developments. Differences
resultmg from the re-xsessment of the ulimate labalities are recognised in subsequent
years' financial statements,

{2y Reinsurance assets - Terms, assumptions and methods

The Group limite itg exposure 10 losg within insurace operations through participation
in reinsurance arrangements. The mapority of the businesses ceded are placed on & quota
share basis or surplus line bagisz with retemtion limits varving by product line. There are
profit commission, sliding scale commission and loss pasticipation limi clanses m various
proporiknal reinsurance contracts, Excess of loss catastrophe reinsurance is also arranged 1o
limit the Group’s exposure to ceriain catastrophic events.

Even though the Group may have reinsurance armangements, it i not relieved of its direct
obligations to i#s policvholders. Dunng the vear, the Group's premiums ceded to the top
three reinsurance companies amounted 1o RMB14.217 miltion (2015 RMB13,69% million)
and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to the businesses ceded, to the extent that
any of these reinsurers are unable to meet its obligations assumed under such remsurance
agreetents,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

4. RISK MANAGEMENT QGRIECTIVES AND POLICIES fpomfinmed)
(1] Financial rivks

(1} Credit risk

Credil risk is the nisk that one party to a financial imstnoment will fail to discharge an
obligation and canse the ather party fo incur a financial less.

The Group is exposed to credit nsks pronanly aseociated with its deposit armngements with
comimercial banks, investments o debl securitics, insurance receivables and reinsurance
arrangamens with reimsurers, Majority of the Group's financml assats are bond investments
which inclode government bends, financial bonds, corporate bonds with high credit ratmgs
and term deposits with state-owned commercial banks. Therefore, the Group i exposed 1o
relatively low credst risks for these fmancial assets.

The Group evaluates its credit risks in investments by both gualitative and quantitative
amalysis, including snsdying the relevan mdisry, emerprise management, financial factors,
company prospects, a8 well as the use of mvtemal credit models. The Group mitigates credit
risk by using a vanety of methods neluding impositions of aggregate counterparty ¢xposure
limits and increasing the diversification of fixed ncome investment portiolios,

The Group enly issues insurance policies on credit to corporate customers or to individuals
whes purclizs certain policies through msumnce intermediaries. A policyhobler uswally bhas 5
mazcimum credit period of three menths but a lenger period can be granted on a discrefionary
basis. For large corporate customers and certain multi-vear policies, payments by instalments
ape usually arranged. Ome of the major performance indicators is the ability to collect
premiums receivable on a timely basis. The Group's premiums receivable relale to a large
number of diversified customers and therefore there is no significant concentrafion of credit
risk.

Remsurance of the Group s mainly placed with reimsurers with Standard & Pooer’s ralings
of A- (or ratings of an equal level given by other international rating institutions such as
AM. Best, Fich and Moody's) or above except for state-owned reinsumance companies.
Maunagement of the Group performs regular assessment of creditwonliness of relnsurers
1o update remsurance purchase strategies and ascertain suitable allowances for impairment
of reisurance assels, As af 31 December 2016, the top three reinsurance companics owed
an aggregate amount of RMBT, 870 mullion (31 December 2005: RMB4,331 nullion) to the
{iroup.

The table below shows the maximnim exposures 1o credit risk withowt taking into acoumt
collateral for the components of the consolidated statement of financial positicn:

1 Decembser 31 December

207 015

RAME milhien RME million

Cash and cash equivalents 25,144 22 R2%
Termn sbeposiis: 8,286 9R.663
Derivative financial assels 1 %
Dbt securities 110,645 107,404
Insurmee receivables, net 30,479 19317
Remsurance mses 3o, NrT 26426
Investmpents classified a= loans and receivables 63,8585 30,052
Oilver fnancial assels 13,760 14556
Total credil risk exposure 342 558 319254

Where financial mstrumems are reconded a fair value, the amounts shown above represents
the current risk exposure but not the maxinum sk expesure that coukl arise in future a8 3
resiill of changes in fur valie,

8 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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Notes To THE ConsoLipated FiNaxcial STaTEMENTS
Far i peae ended 5 December 3008
44, RIBK MANAGEMENT GRIECTIVES AND POLICIES fponfinued)
by Financial risks foonfinaedy

(1) Credit risk fcomtinered)
An aged anabysis of the financial assets past due but not impaired and impaired financial

assels is shown a3 follows:
Pl dm
Nl ekl e Pt o bl ot Emgraled exd impaind Tod
Lo lhae Hw#  Mecwlhan
31 Temvmber Tl :n.!.:... iy ""l!.l_gl. Sl

ENEellion KN eilion RMN eion ENReillie ENR =i ENK nfiix RAE milin

Cath ] cash squivabely B s
Temdepais A1 30
Dermvativn: frmacial amets ] '
el mariia 111" 108
Lemmacsscenvbles 1L 1A1E JE J5a1 (T fiilh ki
Femuinec: mel BNF o
[rvctments chizfed
hosmnaad preintivn .85 1) 2]
by Fraaesid zsuely LSS (R AT P L] L 1831
Toral 1755 L LE i 1% (L L
Less Eopuirmmest peezicn 7] LT
Nt M 1. bk L] LI b | Mg
T e
el pat Ao Pt e b ot irvpaed wad ifpars Tatal
begtis Mw%  Mosika

31 Dexerriber B15 Yo dw Wi Sabaal

MEmilin AHNmilin AMFailln AMFailicn AHPmiBion AbEmilfon AHEmlin
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

44. RISK MANAGEMENT QORIECTIVES AND POLICIES feonfinwed)
by Financial risks {continmed

{1y Credit risk feomtimeed)
Credit guality

The Group's delbt securitics investment mainly includes government bonds, financial bonds
and corporate bonds, and mest of the debt securities are puamntesd by either the Chinese
government o7 Chinese government controlled financial institutions. Az a1 31 December
2006, 100% (31 December 2015: 100%) of the corporate bomds beld by the Group had credit
rating of AAA-2 or above. The bopd's credit rating is assigned by a qualified appraisal
institation in the FRC a1t the time of its issuance and updated at each reporting date.

Az at 31 December 2006, 98.59% (31 December 2005; 99.22%) of the Group's bank
deposits are with the four largest state-owned commercial banks, other national commercial
temkes and China Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation Limited (SCSDOCCT) in the
PRC. The Group believes these commercial banks and CSDIOC have a high credit quality.,

The credit rizk associsiad with zecuritics purchased under resale agreements will not case
matenal gt on the Group's cotseludated fnancial stataments taking tito consideration of
their collateral held and maturity term of 1we more than one year a8 at 31 December 20146 amd
018

Collateral and other credif enhancements

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an aesessment of the credit sk of the
counterparty. Guidelmes are implemented regarding the acceptability of types of collateral
amd the valuation paramelers.

Securities purchased umder resale agreements are pledged by coumterpants” debt securitics of
which the Group could take the cowmership should the owner of the collateral defaults.

The Group®s long-term debt investment schemes, asset maumgement producis and asset-
backed securities, mehrded i investmenis classified as loans and receivables, are supported
by third party guarantee or with pledge.

Mamagement monstors the market value of the collateral, requests additional collateral when
needed amd performs an impairment valuation when applicable.

2y Ligquidity or fonding risk

Liguidsty or funding risk is the risk tat an entity will encounter difficulty in rising funds
1o meet commitments associated with financial instruments, Liquidity risk may result from
either the inability to sell financial assets quickly at their fair values; or a counterparty faiting
to pepay @ contractinl obligntion; o an msurance liability falling due for pavient erlicr
than expectad; or the mability o generate cash inflows as anficipated.

The major Higuidity risk the {roup confronts is the daily calls on its available cash resources
in respect of clhums anzing from insurance contracts and maturities of policyvholders®
deposits.

It iz unueual for an enterprise primarily fransacting imsurance business to predict the
requiranents of funding with absolute certunty, as the theory of probabiliny 1= applied on
insurance contracts to ascertain the likely provision and the period when such iabilities will
require settbersent, The ameuts and matrity periods of these insuranee liabilities are thus
based on management”s best estimate according o statistical technigues and past experience.

160 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

44. RISK MANAGEMENT OBRIECTIVES AND POLICIES seomiined)

(1] Financial rivks foonfinned)

12}

Liquidity or funding risk fcontinued)

Agat 31 December 2016, the Group maintzined demand depesits and term deposits
with original matrity of no more than three months at 4% of total assetz (31 Decanber
2003: 3%) to ensure sufficient liquid assets are available to meet its payment obligations.
Management closely monitors the increase of non-current assels.

The table below summanises matunty profiles of fnacial/m=urance stz and fnancial’
insurance liabilities of the Group.

Maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities are prepared using the contractual
collection or repayinent dales,

For refnsurance assels and insurnce contract habilities, the lquidity smalysis presented
below ig prepared on the basis of expected timing of settbemnents of claims. These expected
timing s made on various assumptions, inclading setilement speed of claims. Therefore,
actual timing can seviate from the amalysis presented bebow,

All amounts age based on undiscounted contractual cash flows.
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At

Loband b eguvilets 183 LT ] Bk
Term gty g HH LT [Ln Lt
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Notes 1o THE ConsoLipaten Fisascian STatemMests

For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

44. RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES feonfiaed)

by Financial risks {continned)

12y Liguidity or funding risk fcontinued
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The Group has no signilicant concentration of liquidity or fumding risk.
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Nores 70 THE ConsoLipaTED Finascian STatTEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
44, RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES fponfinged)
by Financial risks foonfinaedy

2y Liguidity or funding risk fcostinued)
“The table below summarizes the expected utilisation or settlement of all assets and liabilities:
1] Dacrming 2606 1] Dexerrber Mi%

Carrest® - Newecuriret Total Ciesi®  Noooonenl Tatal
iVEadin ENEsle  EUEele  BfFwilbs B alla B slba

Carb ] exsh oufwabeniy BLAEY 151 uix = kb
Temdepotha F LA a0 1 LR EEE 8]
Drernvative fimdeial st 3 H 3 § H
Bt ot W Al 1T0s B 418 107404
By secerites ind ! i AR 5580 7,41 B 57 41 £714
Lenmim sl ad 1T HE i [B618 m 183
Relingce ek e lisgn 1M L
Erotrrentt claesfid

ey s eesbies ELLY] Ei8 A5 b P )
Frepmaests e ober v LU A 1508 13 41 16,18
Inetneyasncts nag I - 45 i
Ervest mend pavpeties LN 4 - 4m 4755
Froperty, plast nad equipmest 14 KA - KN 1110
Frepaid fxad presinmm il LB - 135 138l
Defemal by sy 1 L g - - -
Tokul sty A HLALH %50 = B fatr]
Fupblaa o i T 1g [ 40 1} Sl
Arernd mnpee probeton fond L £u i - Tl
Seminties ] ekt agatedli

Forqorige HEE ] 1 v FLEL] - il
Tncome tur puybie i T b1 . 1M
Crberlisltis o acemads LR 195 #ip W4le 15 A (7]
Lo prabmnct bkl is [R3428 504 b 1 ey R1.11) e
Folicyicden’ Smasity | 954 i LN LT% 4 i3
Bons puyle i i il % 16,557
Defened bux Inbiblies - ] B
Toty} §bitia L LT LT e 350 468

L Expected recovery or settferment within 12 months from the ead of cach reporting peniod.
i3 Marke risk

Market risk is the nisk that te fagr value or futire cash flows of a financial ingtrument will
Mhectuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates (cumrency risk), market inferest rates
i interest rate risk ) and market preces iprice risk),

The Group usés multiple methods 1o manage market risk, inchrling wsing sensitive analysis,
Value-at-Risk (*VaR™), stress test, scenario analysis and other quantitative models to
analyse market risks; mitigating masket rigk through 2 diversified mvestment portfolio;
implementing investment risk budget management, setting an scceptable risk toleramee level
aceording 1o development goals, making investment risk budget and tracking the risk coniral
results dvnamically to maintain market risk exposure within an acceptable level,
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NoTEs T THE CoNsSoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

44. RISK MANAGEMENT QORIECTIVES AND POLICIES feonfinwed)
by Financial risks {continned)

3 Market risk feontinned)

The Group mitigates its market risk through proper diversification of its investment
pertfolio. An investment mandate iz also approved by an investoeent comminee to dinect
investment decisions.

] Curremey risk

L"u.rrm'rl.' nisk is the risk that the fubure cash flow of a financial mstrument wall
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates, The Group's principal
transactions are carried out in BEMB. Centain insurance policies issued by the Group,
howeyer, in particular m respect of cargo, commercel properties and avistion
insurance, were denominated in United States dollars (*LUSD™). Therefore, premims
recelved, remsumnce premiems ceded, claims paid and paid losses recovered from
refurers i respect of thege policics are tramsacted in UST,

The table below summasises the Group's assels and liabilitics by majer currency,

expressec m the RMB equivalent:
I December 2008 HMEB V=D KD Unhsrs Total
immiflon e oeifllon  Dnowillen o pillioe o pdfon

Cazh xmd cazh equivalents 21652 18 ITE 6 2514
Term deposits 68210 T 5250
Dierivative finuncial acts i i
Diebi secunties 104,792 853 110645
Equty secuntics andd musmd fimds 05,358 532 1ilE AT,
Iiasmnce reoavables, nd 25,980 44 17 o W4
Reimsurance ssels 29547 LA i 141 707
Inwestments chissified as

Ioans and resivables 63855 LRSS
Other fimmeial xsels 13,046 (] ] 1 1 13,564
Tolal assels WE0TI 1ik5322 121 { [T R
Payables o reinsurers 14,437 1.5y 7 (TR T
Securities sold mmder agreaments

o repunchase 11030 L0530
Insurance contract labalitics M (ELE 1 57 M43m0
Polscyholders” deposits 13 13
Bonids payable mmn nan
Oither fimamcial liahilities 25883 sal % 5 19708
Totad liabalities 130,003 4553 ] LB & T
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NorEs To THE CossoLipaTED FINasoiaL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
HISK MANAGEMENT QRIECTIVES AND POLICIES feoniinied)
(1] Financial rivks foonfinned)
(k1] Market risk fconfinned)

fip Currency risk {confinued)

31 Decenvber 1015 EMB UsD HKD» Oibers Total
immitlion  inmillion  vweillion v milfion i million

Cash and cash equvalents X053 132 41 4 RRR
Term deposits 58,025 638 - = U663
Derivaiive fimniial assets & - - - b
Diebt secamities 106,631 LiE] - - 10740
Equty secianties and midizl finds 61,564 464 G50 - &I
Ineramce reccivables, nel 15,735 3315 I 57T 1837
Reimsurane wseels 2519 L7 7 13 642
Ivestmeents classified as

loans and receivables 30,052 - - - 30,052
Oither fimanial assels 14,305 153 - I L
Total azzels 377,662 &7 1,148 57 R7 MR
Paybles b reimamers 7,629 B4%7 i n 9,141
Secarities sold wndet agreements

i pepuschase 23688 - - - e
Insamazoe contract liakilities 215433 I.782 15 48 17288
Policyholders” deposits 126 - - - 14
Bonds payable 16,297 - - - 169
Oiher finamcaal labalities 2733 755 L] 12 AW
Total lighilities 187,556 404 £ 82 HLI®
Sensitivity analysiz

The amalvsis below = performed for reasonably pogsible movements in exchange rate
with all other variables held constant, showing the pre-tax impact on profit (due 1o
changes i fair vahee of curmrency-sensitive monetary assets and labilities) and equity.
The cormelation of varizbles will have a significant effect in defermining the ultimate
impact on currency sk, bul to demonstrate the mmpact due o changes m USD
exchange eate, the correlations of these variables are ignored.

Appeeciation’ 1 Decpmbicr 2008 31 Devember J015
Bpscaio) o dmp Tt e
saaing EMB wn il s iy o ool anagiity
RALE prilfiom R midlionm RME il FME axiilion:
Vsl % 2 s 191 n
150 %) M) 08 (191 252)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

44. RISK MANAGEMENT QORIECTIVES AND POLICIES feonfinwed)
by Financial risks {continmed

i3 Market risk (confinmed)
fiif  Dwferest rate risk

Imterest rate risk is the risk that the fair valee or future cash flows of a financial
instnment will fuctuate becmese of changes in marke! mierest mles,

The Group’s mtersst rate risk policy requires il to manage micrest rle risk by
maintaining an appropriate match of fixed and vareble rate instruments. The palicy
alse requires It 10 manage the maturity of imerest-bearing fmancial assets and
interest-bearing financial lisbilities, reprice interest on floating rate instruments a1
intervals of less than one vear, and manage variable iferest rate risk through inlerest
rate swap instruments. Inferest on foced inferest rate instnuments & priced at inception
of the feancial mstrement and s fixed unil maturizy.

finy  Price nsk

Prece nak is the risk that the fasr value of future cash Nows of 2 Nnancial mstriment
will fluctuate becawse of changes m market prices (other than those arising from
interest mate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are coused by factors
specific to individuzl finameinl instruments of their issuers, or factors alfecting all
similar financial instruments traded m the market

The Group's price risk exposure relates to lsting equity securities and mutual fund
whose values will fuctuafe as a result of changes in market prices,

The Group's price risk policy requires it to manage such risks by sefting and
monitoring objectives and constraints on investments, diversification plans, limits
on ivestments in each country, sector awl market and careful and planned use of
dermvative financial instroments.

The Group vses the Vak methodology 10 measure the expected maximum loss in
respect of mierest rate risk and equaty price risk over a holding period of 10 trsling
days {2015: 10 g davs) at a conlidence level of %% (2015: 99%),

The VaR methodology quantifies the potential musimum loss umder the sssumplion
af mormal market conditions only, and therefore when extreme market events ocour,
the potential maximum loss could be underestimated, Vak also uses historical
data to forecast feture price behaviowr, which could differ sabstantially from past
behaviowr. Moreover, the use of a 10-day holding period assumes that all positions in
the portfolio can be liquidated or hedged in 10 days, The said sssumption may not be
correct in reality, especially via market which lacks liquedity,

A1 Drecenalsor 31 December

MG 2015

RAFE peilliven BME million

Imterest rate VaRk (1% as1
Equity price VaR 1.944 £3T8

166 FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Crwing to the nature of the insurance business, the Group 15 wvolved in legal proceedings 1o the ordinary
course of busimess, inchuding being the plaintifl o the defendant in litigation and arbitration, Such legal
proceadings mostly invelve claims on the Group's insurance policies, and some losses arising therefrom
will be indemnified by reinsurers or other recoveries including salvages and subrogation. While the
cuteomes of such contmgencies, lawsuits or other proceedings camet be determined at present, the Group
believes that any resulting Habilities will not have a material adverse effect on the fmancial position or
operating resubts of the Group.

There were certamn outstanding litigatien matters against the Group as at 31 December 2016 The
miasagensent of the Company believes such htigation maners will not canse sipnifict logses 1o the Grolp,

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
{a)  As lessor

The Group leases its investment propertics: frote 250 under operating lease arranpements, with
leases negotiated for terms ranging from twie to twenfy years (2015: fwo to twenty vears),

Futnire minkmum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

11 Becombser 31 December

2016 s

RAH mrllion BME oilfion

Within one year 1% 186
In the second to fifth vears, inclusive 351 204
After five years 153 50
i 442

(1] s lesace

The Group leases office premiges and motor vehicles under various operating lease agreements.

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are 5s follows:

11 Dreeenileer 31 December

201 2015

RME millicn RME million

Within one year M 336
I the second o it years, inclusive THY 765
After five years Y 245
ldli 1.366
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NoTEs T THE CoNsSoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

47, CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 46 above, the Group had the following
capital commitments at the end of the vear:

3 Deevmbser 31 December
2016 015
RAFE pvillicn BAE opillion
Contracted, but not provided for:
Properly, plant and equipment 1303 1,782
4% RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
fal Material transactions with related [rarlis
2016 015
Notes RME mailfiven RMB sl fae
Tranzactions with the holding company:
2015 Final dividend distribustion (i) 3110 -
2014 Final dividend distribution (1] 2,762
Rental expense and WAN service [es () L) 98
Transsctions with fellow subsidiaries:
Manzpement fee {iti) L 152
Subscription amount of financial products
set up and managed by fellow subsidiaries (i) 1,054 MiA
Premiums cecled {ivh 481 456
Remsurance commassion icome (v} ] 211
Pail bosses recoverable from reinsurers (v 174 280
Remsrmnce premiums assumed {iv f [
Commission ¢xpenses-Teinsuramee {1v) | 1
Giross elaims paid-reinsurnce (iv) | 2
Brokerage commission expense (v) i 14
Transactions with associates:
Agency services commission received (wi, (wii) 128 68
Apency services commission paid {vih, (vi) 158 L
Premiums paid {viily ] 49
[mterest come (%) 4 MNiA
Transactions with an associate of PICC Group:
Imterest income (i) & 112
Dividend income {1xh 778 542
[mterest cxpense {im} el 3t
Preminm mcome [i%) 11 143
Claimsz paid {imh 1 13
Commission expense {ixh T 3

FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

4K, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS feoniinecdl
[E1] Viaterial fransactiony willy related partics feanfinned)

Neges;

(0] Om 24 Jape 3016, the sharebolders of the Company ot a geners] meeting appeoved s finad dividend of RMED 304
per ondisary ibane otalhng RMB450 million for the yeur eaded 11 Decomber 2005, As PIOC Group held
48 9555 of the shane capital of the Company, the Company distributed dinvidend with an amoant of spprodmately
RN 00 el lion oo PBOC Group.

i 26 fape 3015, the shareholders of the Company ot a gencrsl mecting appeoved 2 final dividend of RMBGO 270
per ondisary dare kaalling BMB4,004 milbon for ihe yewr ended 11 Docomber 2004, Ag PIOC Gronp held
8 5% of the share camital of the Coampany, ihe Company distnbuiied dnvsdend with an smoomt of sppeoamadely
FMIE, T3 enidlion o PROC Ghougp.

[E1] m 2% December 2015, the Company and PIOC Grogp cateond o he WAN Seevice Agmement. Pamsiant o
ithe agrenent, the Comguny nec the WAN menvices provided by PIOC Groap m Smath Iaformation Cester and
ihe mrvices iscliide rerting st checkagy and maintenisce senvices of the WAN agmpment as well &= the WAN
e hiical suppon sendces fived by the mwo gumes, The Compasy pald the WAN service fioos 1o PIOC Groop, by
reference 1o the pehevant costs of PICC Groop for renting oot the equipmest and providing services s well as the

percentage of bandwidds used by the Compamy, & ] by e Cosepay aad PIOC Gooup after mggotation
In 2015, the Company and FICC Goosp agroed o menew (he contract for another one year, which expued on 31
Dhece pober 2015,

i 1 January 2006, the Company and PICC Group entered 1nie s mtegraied senace ag) i relanos o the

leasing of office spave and the usige of WAN seevices in Soath Informatcn Cemer by the Company for s tem of
two yewrs effiectve froan | Famiary 2016 to 31 Decomber 2017,

) O 20 June 2013, the Compaay and PICC AMC entered inte a remewed assed managenent ageeemonl for a lerm
of three yeurs effectve from | Jasary 2015 io 31 Decermber 2005, Pursnasi o the ssset mansgemeni sgrecment
PICC AMC provided inveatment and manggement servioes in popost of sortain fisandal st of the Compasy.
The Company pard mamagement fee 1o PICC AMC, which was caloubaied based on the daly met asset vahe of the
eabnige] siacts and the spplicable mics, Orber than msngeement foes, perfoamunse bosames were also gasd 10 PICC
AMC when the investmen! perfommance satisfied certain conditoas. Om 1% December 2005 asd 23 Juse 1016, the
Conpamy and PIOC AMC furthes seaewed the assel mamagemeat agreeneent For & months, effective from | Jumiary
016 1030 Jane 2016, and for 3 years, effective from 1 July 2006 w 30 June 2019, meapectively.

O 24 Wovember 2006, the Compasy and PICC AMC farder enierad inio a3 memoandum of uelomtanling
(MU effectve from 24 Novendber 2006 %0 30 June 2019, regeding the shove assel munsgemen! agroemeatl.
Purmuss to e MO lnmlﬂ!htmy:ﬂmﬂfmnﬂmﬂmﬂmﬂmm either
sabely or jointly. by PICC AMC, FICC Cagalal [ Lumbied and PECC Ineibment
I-[ulﬁngﬂmpugl.mbd.n&u’hn1hﬂ:mw&dp¢u¢:{s}n{ﬁefﬂqﬂyﬁonﬁ¢rﬂnq‘m&m
frmancial products, e sgregacd ssnial mibecription asrount for ssch fisancial producis dbould pot eeead 5% of
the total market copaiadisstion or ihe total revenue of the Company (whichever the keaverk

) Om 27 March 005 the Company and The People's [mm l.'.'m'pl.u'r :f['hu (Homs Kong) Limited (“PICC
HE"} enieren inio 3 rencwed Framework Ag on B tion for & iemm of ane year,
effective from 1 Jamiary 2005 00 31 Decombsr 2015, METHMWLIHWWWWNJE
Insumnce peemmEnins t and feoeive commissions from PICC HE, and PICC HK ageeed to cede inaunssoe preminms
o and meeive conimiszons from ghe Compamy, On 35 March 2016, the Compaay and FICC HE furdher rencwad
ithe agreemest for ope year, effective from 1 Jamuary 2006 10 31 December 2016

¥} O 17 June 2015, ihe Comnp mnd Eh i I ] Inmumsce Brokers Co, Lid. {“Z5157) enewd into
umnll‘u:mﬂtmm efffextive from Lfmnﬂlﬁm]hhwlthMIwkmmm
ithe Company and Z31B agreed to cooperaie in the 1 md other buminess. The Company
woikd pry broleesge fee to Z51H in considenation of the b o 5 muumldh!byﬁmndhﬂhdwu
an the Cnmy;mmpmdu:mﬁubmhuyiﬂimn]nﬂmdhylhmi pwmun':mml
mltiphied by the sgeeed ission rutes. The cosmemission rates were negoti and ISR

on sormal ¢omeersial e, Oa 17 Bane 2006, the Company asd Z51B fiarbcr procwed tw for thioe
years_ effectnve from 17 hane 2006 o 16 Juse 2019
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For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006

48.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS fepntimied)

L1 ]

E||r

FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited

Viaterial iransactions with related partics fcontined)

Nepes: feonrimacd}

vk O A0 Aumpest 2013, the Compamy and PICC Health entensd inte o senewsl msnl imsomnoe sgency sgroement
for a e of dwoe yoark, elfecene from 31 Avgudl 2013 w0 30 Augsst 2006, Pamsant to the muhnl insiascs
agency geeement, the Compmy and PFICC Health nunmlly aced @ the agent for selling the insumnee products
and peverving speney premaiems ob belalf of each other, The Compamy would pay s agency fes w0 FIOC Hesdth in
considemtion of the agency services provided by PICC Health on the Company’s insinneoe producis, The Compaay
winihd receive an agency foo from PICC Health in consideragon of @e ageney services providad by the Compaay
om PICC Heallh's insmrance products. The agency fore wene caloulated by fhe senml sgeocy prominms wecived
maliiphed by the agreed commissicn mies, The rafes. were pegobisied | ihe =l PHIC
I-Hl:-:-nmﬂwm-lunmﬂnmawdm&.#tﬁwﬂmmw [ — T
matial insumnce mpency agreeiresd for o erm of three years, effectve from 31 Auguet 20L6 to 30 Auguss T019.

PIOC Health 12 both an assocate of the Company and a fellow sabadiany of the Company. In the sbove noke. PRCC
Heahh iz included is "sreociates” and excludad feom “fellow mibsidines™,

) Om M August 2013, the Company smsd PICC Life entened inio o i muaal @ awency for
& e of thees vears, ¢foctive fiom 31 Augua 2053 10 30 Augasr 2016, Purmian o e sl § |mm¢r=ﬁ=n¢v
agoocment, the Company and PIOC Life runmlly scted a8 the agen) for soliag the msarance prodicts and meociiag
agency premiums 08 beball of each other. The Company weald pay an ageney fee to PICC Life in consideratien
of the agency sk provaded by PICC Life o the Company’s isasrance prodacte. The Company would seoonve
mW&:I’mm?ﬂ'.‘fl.:ﬁeumuldnmwufll:wmmwvﬂdb}'lﬁ:fﬂm on FICC Life's
immtrance produets, The agency focs were caloubaed by b #nul ageney premdum eeaved maliphad by the
ayroed commession ms. The o S5O0 THICE WEPE heCmpuvn\iP‘K‘CLi’nn-nmi
commercial tenmi. Om 30 Aagasi 2016, ihe L‘mn-md?[ﬂ(‘ Life fisther pepewed the nunal isursce sgency
agpocineat for & kermaf throe veans, affective from 31 Angues 2016 b 30 August J15.

muﬁwbﬁumndfuw“dﬂﬂhwmhrmwﬁlhtw In the s mose, FHOC
Lif ix included in “associates” and exchided from “fellow mbsidianies".

(wmil Om S5 Decenber 2003, the Compuany amd PICC Life emered mio a Framework Agreemen! pursmant w0 which the
Compawy sreed to purchase life 1 producis from PICC Life for the emplovess of the Compamy. The
agpoomea comemeneed from | Jamary 2013 g2 31 December 201 5 for o serm of thoe yeans.

{wh  These tranis;tosd with 1B ase reluied pany anstioss as IBC & an wsocie of FICC Group pece 19 Apal
003

in} The transacbon with Hua Xaa Bank 1= a nelabed party inssaction as Hua Xaa Bank s an asociaie of the Compay
since |7 November 2014

Usnder the Listing Rules, e e (L (L Gk, (vh (v (vl (vinh above constose contiming conpec od tmnss foss.

runsacimwons with other vovermmenf=refafel cnlitics in the PR

‘The Company is a state-ovwned emterprise which s subject to the ndirect control of the State
Conmetl of the PRC government. The Group operales i & economiie eavironment predomimted
by enterprises directly or indirecily controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the
govermument through sts seehorities, affilistes or otler organigations (collectively the “govemment-
related entities™).

Transachions with other govermmenl-relatead entiies mehide nsurance polies sold, rensurance
purchased, depesits phiced with banks, investments in debts or bonds and commissions poy 1o baks
for mmirince policics distributed.

The directors consider that transactions with government-related entities are activities conducted
in the ordinary course of business, and thet the dealings of the Groap have not been significamly
or mnduly affected by the fact that the Group and those government-relsted entities are ultimately
controlled or owned by the PRC government. The Group has also established pricing policies for
products amd services and such pricing policics do met depend on whether or not the costomers are
government-relafed entities,

Due o the complex ownership strecture, the PRC government miay hold indirect imterests in many
companics. Some of these interests may, in themselves or when combined with other indirect
mlerests, be controlling mterests which may not be known 1o the Group.
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the ver ended 31 December 2078
45 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS feoniinecdl
{c) Chnistanding balances with relafed parties
11 Becenileer 3] December
2016 015
RMB miflion BME miilion
Cash and cash equivalents:
An associae 2z M
An azociate of PICC Growp 4l EYE
Term deposits:
An associale 8500 NiA
An associate of PICC Group 10,927 SiK)
Dl securities:
An asseciate of PICC Group 1.5 200
Equity gecurities:
An associate of PICC Group 20,179 21,103
Receivables from remsurers:
A Fellow subsidiary fote 21 17 100
Loans and receivables:
An associte of PICC Group 1.0 13
D from related parties:
PO Group frere 25} (= 116
Fellow subsidiaries (rore 23} I Fa!
AR asiocate 08 MiA
An associate of PICC Group 197 106
Pavables to reinsirers:
A fellow subsidiary fnate 73) 13 1
e to related partics:
Fellow subsidiaries fnore J46} o 43
An associate of PICC Group 3 i
Bondz payable issued to:
An associate of PICC Group 457 433

PICC Life and PICC Heahh are both associates of the Company and fellow subsidiaries of the
Company, In the above note, PICC Life and PICC Health sre inchuded in “associntes™ and excluded
from “fellow subsidianes",

The balances with PICC Group, fellow subsidianes, associates and an associale of PICC Group are
seftled according to respective arrangements between the Company and the related partics.

annual report 2018 171 s
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS fepntimied)

(y  Compensation of key manapement

2006 J0l5

{Restated)

BARR RMB 000

Fees, salaries and allowances 11362 11,887
Performance refated bonuses 12,223
Retirentent benefits LEE] 935
Housimg fund and ether benefits T 41
13.03% 25,956

Key management personne] are those persons having authoritics and respoisibilitics for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of ihe Group, directly or indirectly, mchuding directors,
supervisors and other members of senior management.

The 1013l compensation packages for kev management personnel lor the vear ended 31 December
2016 mecluding performance related bonuses have not vel been Tinalised m accordance with
regulations of the PRC relevant authorities. Management of the Group believes that the difference
between the fisal emoluments and that disclosed above will not have significant impaet on the
consolidated financial satements of the Group.

The compensation amounts for certain key management personnel for the year ended 31 December
2015 were restated based on the fmalised amounts defermined during 2016, Pussuant io the PRC
relevant regulations, & portion of the performance related boonses amounting to KMB20 million for
key managetnen personnel had been defermed contingent upon the hitire performance.

49, EVENTSAFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Om 24 March 2017, the Board of Directors of the Company proposed a final dividend of RMBO30% per
ordinary share for the year ended 31 December 2016 and is subject o the approval of shareholders” general
meeting of the Company.

FICC Property and Casualty Compary Limited
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NorEs TO THE ConsoLipaTED FINaNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the ver ended 31 December 2078

S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

{al I'he Company®s statement of financial position
11 Becenileer 3] December
2016 015
Notes RMB miflion BME miilion
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 25,032 2,712
Term depasits 4. I86 98663
Denvarive linancial assets 3 &
Dbt securities 110,645 107 404
Equity securiiies and mumal funds 67,038 68,714
Insurance receivables, pet 30,479 19317
Remsirnce assets 30,07 16426
Investmyents classified as loans
and receivables 63 RE5 30,052
Prepayments and other assets 15,505 16,180
Investments in associses 33417 1463
Subsidiaries 27 i 06
Investment propertics £z 4540
Property, plant and equipment 14,835 14,067
Prepaid land premiums LWL 3,350
Dieferred tax assets 1R800 it
TOTAL ASSETS 472304 419,402
LIABILITIES
Payables to reinsurers 16,443 9,141
Accrued msurance protection fund AR 741
Securitics sold under agrecments
1o repurchase EJLEL 23,688
Income tax payable 2.688 2943
Other iabilities and accruals 48,114 g ar
Insurance contract habilities 410 217,288
Policyholders” deposits 233 2.2
Bamds prayable 13,112 16297
) E_c_ﬁmuﬂ fax Emilit_if 3 ‘6_5:_
TOTAL LIABILITIES A56,622 311496
EQUITY
Issued capital 14524 14,828
Reserves S(b) 100,544 03078
TOTAL BQUITY 115,772 107 906
TOTAL BQUITY AMD LIABILITIES 47334 419402
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Notes 1o THE CoxsoLiparen Fisascian STareMesTs
For the yer ended 31 Decernber 2006
S, STATEMENT OF FINANCLAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY frantimusal)

{by  Movement in the Company's reserves

‘The movements in reserves of the Company are set oot below:

Al
bpenalr Agthedinne
Sk Anel [gveimenl Ok Mow et calamghic
premm reudedia eevdigiica belge arplm mik s Retdmsl
Faac i W =141 s FEstsE P Y Despiy |.|..i|. Tred

i B e RArE LU RArE LU MR LT

L TH il ailin miloe  wfim milin wdim wilim el

A ey A6 1458 e A LI L e 1 s W
Tt compeedssdive
icone fecresse)
[oethe year K L] o] AL+ A k|
Apprrpriation b sy
nepim e
fevere risk peaerve [ L i ] )
14 fimd rvidend - - dfig|  jasm
A3 Desrenbes 316 RN 180 T T A L) 18 BIH pss
Avilable
faile Agretone

Shwe Amd (pedmal  Cohfiow Greenl . mininpis

peuE malnbe calobe  bedg  Supla ik It Reused

woaml e o mEW JSTR R fere poln Tol

1§ AKE 1 HeE HE L My B L

mifin  omilix  mlim mlim il mliw  wifin mdfiw sl
A1 Ty 2055 1558 iR B L ) an m bR R 1
Tetal comprekmaive
isone e
for ke year . B 42 4 B - i WM
Apprpratioes by shry
Srphid e as]
ol ik eseave - - = - L kAL - M -
Aprpndions
st cadmplic
lmmmre - - - - . - s (L) .
X4 el vidend - - B - - - I ]
A 3] Dvcemrber 315 [4,53 LET WM O 150 VB XMW

2l APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These consolidated financial sidbements wene approved and authorised for isue by the Board of Directors
of the Company on 24 March 2017, '
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State Administration of Foreign Exchange
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

13.77 17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52

12.07 13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06

12.65 15.80 17.24 19.41 16.38

13.69 17.31 19.47 18.56 16.78

2016 11 2016 12 2017 2017 2017 2017
16.38 17.00 16.89 16.66 16.66 16.14
15.26 16.45 16.47 16.29 16.08 15.75
15.81 16.75 16.68 16.45 16.38 15.96
15.87 2017 21

100
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PICC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 79 to 194, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2015, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Ingtitute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of consolidated financia
statements that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the financial position of the Group asat
31 December 2015, and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financia Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
27 March 2016
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16 June 2017

The Board of Directors

PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited
Tower 2, No.2 Jianguomenwai Avenue,
Chaoyang District,

Beijing 100022,

The PRC

Dear Sirs,

PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited
AUDITORS CONSENT

We refer to the Securities Report to be filed at the Kanto Local Finance Bureau in Japan by PICC
Property and Casualty Company Limited, relating to the year ended 31 December 2016 ("the Annual
Securities Report").

We hereby consent to the use in the Annual Securities Report of our auditors report dated 24 March
2017 relating to the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited
for the year ended 31 December 2016. We also consent to the reference to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
under "VI Financia Condition" in the above document.

The opinion of the auditors' report noted above is that of an unqualified report.

Yours faithfully

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
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HKICPA
HKFRSs 2016 12 31
HKICPA HKSAs
HKICPA
2016 12 31 242,093
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PICC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 76 to 174, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (*HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT

KEY AUDIT MATTER
MATTER

Vauation of insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of insurance contract | Our procedures in relation to the vauation of insurance

liabilities as a key audit matter as the estimation of
insurance contract liabilities involves a significant degree
of judgement.

The Group recorded insurance contract liabilities of
RMB242,093 million as at 31 December 2016.

The liabilities are based on the best-estimate ultimate cost
of dal clams incurred but not settled at a given date,
whether reported or not, together with the related claims
handling costs. A range of methods may be used to
determine these provisions. Underlying these methods are
a number of explicit or implicit assumptions relating to
the expected settlement amount and settlement patterns of
claims. Small changes in these assumptions could result in
material changes to the account balance.

Details of the insurance contract liabilities are set out in
note 37 to the consolidated financial statements.

contract liabilities included:

» Testing the key internal controls over the estimation of
insurance contract liabilities;

e Testing the underlying company data to source
documentation on a sample basis;

« With the assistance of our actuarial specidists:

» Comparing the methodology, models and assumptions
used against recognised actuarial practices by applying
our industry knowledge and experience;

* Performing independent re-projections on selected classes
of business, particularly focusing on the largest and most
uncertain reserves, and comparing our re-projected claims
reserves to those recorded by management to assess its
reasonableness; and

e Evauating the methodology and assumptions, or
performing a diagnostic check to identify any
abnormalities for the remaining classes.

Acquisition of an associate
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We identified the acquisition of an associate, Hua Xia | Our procedures in relation to the acquisition of an associate
Bank Co., Limited (“Hua Xia Bank”), as a key audit | included:

matter due to the significance of the investment in Hua | « Reviewing the sale and purchase agreements and verifying
Xia Bank and the complexity involved in the purchase whether accounting treatments have been applied in
price allocation. accordance with the terms and conditions stated in these
agreements;

The Group acquired 19.99% interest in Hua XiaBank in [ « Eyaluating the valuation and accounting for the
November 2016. The Group recognised aprovisional gain |  consideration payable and tracing the payments to bank
on bargain purchase of RMB2,636 million for the statements;

acquisition and included as share of profits of associates | « Reviewing the provisional purchase price allocation result

in the consolidated income statements. The carrying |  performed by the Group with the assistance of our valuation
amount of the investment in Hua Xia Bank was | gpecialists, which included:

RMB26,091 million as at 31 December 2016. « assessing identification and fair valuation of the assets

and liabilities the Group acquired at the acquisition date;

» comparing the valuation methodologies used in deriving
the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities at
acquisition date to generally accepted market practices;
and

* challenging assumptions used by management and the
external valuers in the valuation models and testing the
integrity of the inputs used in these models; and

e Evduating the scope of work, qudifications and
competence and independence of the external valuers
selected by the Group to support management to prepare the
purchase price allocation.

Details of the investment in Hua Xia Bank are set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financia
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
aternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance
isahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
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individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentiona omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s interna
control.

Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related saf eguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is Man Kai Sze.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
24 March 2017
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